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IVAN M. LUI-KWAN

JEREMY HARRIS
DIRECTOR

MAYOR

CHRIS A. DIEBLING
DEPUTY DIRECTOR

December 30, 2003

Honorable Mayor Jeremy Harris
Honorable Donovan Dela Cruz, Chair
and Presiding Officer and
Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the
City and County of Honolulu (City), State of Hawaii, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.
This report was prepared by the Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, which is responsible
for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including all disclosures. We believe the data, as presented, are accurate in all
material aspects and presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and
results of operations of the City as measured by the financial activity of its various funds, and
that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the
City’s financial affairs have been included. ‘

The CAFR represents the culmination of all budgeting and accounting activities engaged in by
management during the year, covering all funds of the City, its component units and its
financial statements. The CAFR is organized into three sections:

e The Introductory Section is intended to familiarize the reader with the organizational
structure of the City, the nature and scope of the services it provides, and specifics of
its legal operating environment. This section is composed of this transmittal letter, the
City government's organization chart and a list of elected officials.

» The Financial Sectlon Includes the audited basic financial statements, disclosure notes,
required supplementary information, supporting statements and schedules necessary to
fairly present the financial position and the results of operations of the City in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, the independent auditor’s
report on the basic financial statements, and the management’s discussion and analysis
(MD&A).



o The Statistical Section contains comprehensive statistical data on the City’s financial,

physical, economic, social and political characteristics.

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 34,
“Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local
Governments”, which revised the City’s financial reporting requirements. Governments
comparable in size to Honolulu were required to implement GASB Statement No. 34 for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. With the City’s implementation of GASB Statement No. 34
last fiscal year, the CAFR contains improved financial reporting through the inclusion of
significant additional information not  previously available in local government financial
statements. This new financial reporting model improves information available to financial
statement users and the community as noted below:

Government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
financial overview of the City in a manner similar to a private sector business. These
statements cover all of the City’s financial activities including its discretely reported
component unit but excluding its fiduciary activities. They are comprised of two
statements: the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. The
Statement of Net Assets reports what the City owns (assets), what it owes (liabllitles)
and what is left over after assets have been used to satisfy liabilities (net assets). The
Statement of Activities reports the City’s revenues and expenses as well as other
changes in its net assets during the year.

Fund financial statements report the finances of the fund groups within the City’s
reporting entity, i.e., its governmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds. As the
governmental fund financial statements and the government-wide financial statements
measure the City’s finances differently, the CAFR includes reconciliations describing the
adjustments between the funds financial statements and the government-wide financial
statements.

Financial reporting of infrastructure assets previously was not required. Infrastructure
assets currently are reflected in the government-wide statement of net assets and
include the following: roads, bridges, sidewalks, curbs, gutters, storm drains,
underground storage tanks, canals and boulder basins, bikeways, stream-lined channels,
bus shelters, land improvement infrastructure, and equipment infrastructure.

GASB Statement No. 34 established criteria to identify and report certain
governmental funds and proprietary funds as major funds for presentation in the fund
financial statements.

The general fixed assets and the general long-term debt account groups no longer exist.
The assets and liabilities previously reported in those account groups are reported in the
government-wide statements.

For the first time, depreciation is recorded and presented for capital assets of the
governmental activities similar to business-type activities.



e As required supplementary information, the management’s discussion and analysis
(MD&A) provides information and analysis that help users interpret the basic financial
statements.  This transmittal letter is designed to complement the MD&A, and,
therefore, should be read with it. \

REPORTING ENTITY

This report presents the financial status of the City (the primary government) and its
component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS). The BWS is a discretely presented
component unit; it is reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial
statements to emphasize the legal separation from the primary government and to differentiate
its financial position and results of operations from those of the primary government.

The City provides the full range of municipal services required by the Constitution of the State
of Hawaii, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Revised Charter of the City and County of
. Honolulu, and the Revised Ordinances of Honolulu. The services include police and fire
protection, emergency medical care services, culture and recreation, planning, zoning and
permitting, sewage and solid waste collection and disposal, public mass transportation, housing,
traffic safety and control, and construction and maintenance of public streets, roads, bridges,
walkways, and drainage and flood control systems for the island of Oahu.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The local economy has weathered the storms from the September 11, 2001 attack on
America, the 2001 global recesslon, the uncertainties surrounding the Iragq war and the
outbreak of the severe acute respiratory syndrome (SARS). In addition, low interest rates have
energized the housing market and the construction industry. It should be noted that
Honolulu’s future growth continues to be dependent on external factors such as the
performance of the economies on the mainland and in Japan. On the mainland, the economy
has stopped declining, has stabilized and is in recovery. In Japan, the economy is projected to
expand albeit slowly.

e The island’s main industry, tourism, is recovering gradually. Hotel occupancy increased
7.5% to 73.7%, average daily room rates inched up 1.2% to $111.80 and room
revenue per available room jumped 12.7% to $82.40 for September 2003 in
comparison to the same month the year earlier. Comparisons of statistics for the year-
to-date period through September 2003 and 2002 indicate modest growth: hotel
occupancy, room rates and room revenue rose 1.9%, 1.4% and 4.1%, respectively.
The travel industry continues to be affected by the sluggish Japanese market. Although
international length of stay gained 5.5%, international arrivals dropped 12.1% for the
nine months ended September 30, 2003 in comparison to the same period the year
earlier. Domestic visitor arrivals slipped just 1.5% while domestic length of stay grew
2.9% during the same period.

* Retailing receipts on Oahu increased 9.7% to $15.8 billion for fiscal year 2003
compared to the last fiscal year, but dropped 19% to $2.2 billion for the two months
ended August 31, 2003 as compared to the same period in 2002.



* In the foreseeable future, the construction industry is expected to be strong. The
number of building permits amounted to 21,271 with an estimated value of $1.9
billion for fiscal year 2003 in comparison to 19,571 permits valued at $1.5 billion for
the prior fiscal year, representing increases of 8.7% in number and 30.7% in value.
For the ten months ended October 31, 2003, a total of 13,229 permits were issued
at a value of $1.2 billion, representing increases of 13.6% in number and 20.7% in
value as compared to the same period last year. Contracting receipts surged 18.4%
from $3 billion for the last fiscal year to $3.5 billion for fiscal year 2003. On the
other hand, contracting receipts dipped 9% from $579.7 million for the two months
ended August 31, 2002 to $527.7 million for the same period this year.

» Spurred by affordable interest rates, sales of homes on Oahu continue to be brisk.
Total residential resales jumped 35.3% to $2.9 billion for the first ten months of
2003 compared to the same period. in 2002. The median resale price for
condominiums climbed 16.7% to $185,000 from $158,500 last October. For
single-family homes, the median resale price in October was a record-breaking
$399,300 in contrast to $355,000 a year ago. Sales volume for condominiums went
up 27.7% from 524 transactions in October 2002 to 669 the following year while
the number of single-family homes sold remained steady at 380, compared to 381 In
the prior year.

Assuming the current trend continues in the U. S. and international economies, the economic
outlook for Oahu is encouraging: tourism is continuing to recover, construction is on the
upswing, and home sales have been setting new records.

Sources:

City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting, “Monthly Bulletin — Building Permits,”
http://www.honoluludpp.org/calendar.

Honolulu Board of Realtors, http://www.hicentral.com/press.

State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism, http://www.hawaii.gov/dbedt.

State of Hawaii, Department of Taxation, http://www.state.hi.us/tax/tax.htmi.

University of Hawaii Economic Research Organization, http://www.uhero.hawaii.edu.

MAJOR INITIATIVES CAPITAL PROGRAM

Focused on investing in the future with projects essential for improving the quality of life for
residents and visitors, the City's capital improvement budget for fiscal year 2003 totaled
$455.6 million. The major emphases of the capital budget were on wastewater collection and
treatment systems, solid waste management, and transportation. Public involvement through
the neighborhood boards and community vision process helped shape the capital budget.

General Government

The capital budget appropriations of $36.5 million for the general government function
declined 53.2% over the previous year. The capital improvement budget included
Procurement of Major Equipment ($15 million), Telecommunications Facilities Upgrade ($4.2



million), Energy Conservation Improvements ($2.4 million), and Electronic Work Flow
Systems ($2.3 million).

Public Safety

Similarly, the capltal budget for the public safety function was lowered 36.9% to $31.2
million for fiscal year 2003. The major public safety projects included the Police Training
Academy Firing Range ($6 million), Traffic Improvements ($4.2 million), Traffic Calming
Improvements ($4.1 million), Waianae Coast Alternate Route ($3.4 million) and Kapalama
Incinerator Improvements ($2.8 million).

Highways and Streets

The capital improvement budget appropriated $58.7 million for highways and streets, a
decrease of 20.6% compared to the previous year. Major road projects included Curb Ramps
($14 million), Rehabilitation of Streets ($8.7 million), North-South Road/Park Row Roadway
($5 million), Salt Lake Boulevard Widening ($4.5 million), Miscellaneous Sidewalk
Improvements ($2.5 million), North Road Improvements ($2.4 million) and King Street
Improvements ($2 million).

Sanitation

The City designated $155.1 million, 14.7% less than the year before, for wastewater system
improvements in the capital improvement budget. The most significant sewer projects for fiscal
year 2003 included the Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant, Unit I, Phase 2A ($55.9
million), Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion, Primary Treatment ($39 million),
Ala Moana Wastewater Pump Station Modification ($24.6 million), Project Management for
Wastewater Projects ($6.1 million) and Kalaheo Avenue Reconstructed Sewer ($5 million).

To reduce the need for landfill space, the capital budget was increased to $11.5 million for
solid waste projects, primarily for the H-POWER expansion ($6 million) and the Recycling
Technology Park ($5.3 million).

Human Services
The $18.1 million in the capital improvement budget for human services represented a 4%
drop in funding compared to last fiscal year, and included $2 million appropriated for the St.
Francis Healthcare System Residential Care Community for the Elderly.

Culture-Recreation

The City provided $82.5 million for culture-recreation in the capital improvement budget,
43.4% less than the year earlier. Major parks projects included the Central Oahu Agquatics
Center ($6.1 million), Honolulu Zoo Discovery Center ($6 million), Honolulu Zoo Veterinary
Clinic ($4 million), Tennis Complex ($3.1 million), Golf Course Improvements ($3 million),
Koko Head District Park Renovations ($2 million) and Wahiawa Botanical Gardens/Lake Wilson
Study ($2 million).

Transportation

$61.9 million was appropriated for mass transit, representing an Increase in the capital
improvement budget of 117.9% compared to the previous year. Major public transit projects
included the Bus Rapid Transit Iwilei to Waikiki Alignment ($31.1 million), Bus Acquisition



Program ($15.2 million), Middle Street Transit Center ($7.2 million) and High Tech Bus Pass
($2.2 million).

For the Future

With the continued cooperation of community vision teams and neighborhood boards, the City
is investing in the future and improving the quality of life for residents and visitors. The capital
budget for fiscal year 2004 focuses on road resurfacing, and wastewater collection and
treatment systems. At the same time, the City demonstrated fiscal restraint by slashing the
capital budget to $276.8 million, representing a 39.2% decrease in comparison to the
previous fiscal year.

General Government

The capital improvement budget of $27.3 million for the general government function reflects
a 25.2% decline over the prior year. The following are the major general government
projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($12 million), Telecommunications Project ($2.5
million), and Halawa Corporation Yard ($2.3 million).

Public Safety ,

In contrast to $31.2 million for the previous year, public safety appropriations in the capital
improvement budget total $23.4 million in fiscal year 2004. The major public safety projects
include the East Honolulu Police District Station ($5.5 million), the Computerized Traffic
Control System ($2.4 million), and Kawa Stream Improvements ($1.9 million).

Highways and Streets

$66.7 million is designated in the capital Improvement budget for highways and streets, an
increase of 13.5% compared to the last fiscal year. Major highways and streets projects
include Rehabilitation of Streets and Parking Lots ($30.7 million), Curb Ramps at Various
Locations ($13.7 million), Street Improvements ($3.6 million), Sidewalk Improvements ($3.4
million), and Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations ($3 million).

Sanitation

In the capital improvement budget, $73 million has been provided for wastewater projects,
representing a decrease of 52.9% over the prior year. The following are the major sewer
projects for fiscal year 2004: Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids Handling System
($21 million), Kalaheo Avenue Reconstructed Sewer ($17.7 million), Project Management for
Wastewater Projects ($5.6 million), Wastewater Equipment ($4 million), Kaneohe/
Kamehameha Highway Reconstructed Sewer ($3.3 million), Nimitz Highway Sewer
Reconstruction at Oahu Community Correctional Center ($3.2 million), Small Sewer Mainline
and Lateral Projects ($3 million), and Wastewater Facilities Replacement Reserve ($3 million).

Human Services

The City has designated $23.9 million in the capital improvement budget for human services,
31.9% more than the previous year. The major human services projects include the
Transitional Residential Center ($6 million), Palolo Chinese Home — Food Service Complex
($1.9 million) and Housing Partnership Program ($1.9 million).



Culture-Recreation

For participant, spectator and other recreation projects, $41.4 million is appropriated in the
capital improvement budget, 49.8% less than the year earlier. Major projects include
Renovate Recreatlonal Facilities ($4 million), Reconstruct Wastewater Systems for Parks ($2.5
million) and Honolulu Zoo Front Entrance Improvements ($2.4 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations of $20.7 million for mass transit represent a
66.5% drop compared to the previous year. Major public transit projects include the Bus and
Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($13.8 million), Middle Street Transit Center ($2.5 million),
and Bus Stop Site Improvements ($2.3 million).

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Basic Financial Statements include two government-wide financial statements, the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. The government-wide financial
statements present the City’s financial statements in a more corporate style, e.g., by reporting
depreciation and long-term debt. Additionally, the government-wide financial statements
provide a big picture view of the City’s financial condition and position.

The government-wide financial statements for the primary government are summarized and
reported by governmental activities and business-type activities. The City’s business-type
activities are consolidated into a single column of the government-wide financial statements and
include the proprietary funds of the primary government, specifically, housing, sewer, solid
waste and the public transportation system.

The following is a brief description of the City’s proprietary funds:
e The Housing Development Special Fund accounts for monies designated for the
development of housing for sale or rental by the City.

e The Sewer Fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to provisions of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and
expended for the purposes authorized. :

 The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operations of
the City’s Refuse Division, solid waste disposal program, glass recycling program and
other recycling programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in separate
accounts identified with and expended for the intended purposes.

e The Public Transportation System was created for the management, operation and
maintenance of the bus transportation system including the City bus system (TheBus)
and the special transit service (The Handi-Van).

The financial information of the City (known as the primary government) and its component
unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS), are reported separately in the government-wide
financial statements.



Another element of the Basic Financial Statements is the fund financial statements. These
statements are designed to address the major individual funds by category (governmental,
proprietary and fiduciary).

Financial analysis of the primary government is provided in the MD&LA section of this report.

Internal Controls

Establishing and maintaining the internal control system is the responsibility of City managers.
Creating the internal control system requires estimates and judgments to assess the expected
benefits and related costs of control procedures. The objective of an internal control system is
to provide management with reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition, and transactions are executed in accordance with
management's authorization and are properly recorded to permit the preparation of financial
_statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Management must also develop adequate internal controls to ensure compliance with applicable
laws and regulations related to federal and State financial assistance programs.

The internal control system is subject to periodic evaluation by the Clty's internal audit staff.
We believe the City's internal controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable
assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure that legal provisions of the annual budget are
complied with and that expenditures do not exceed budgeted amounts. Controls are exercised
by integrating the budgetary accounts in fund ledgers for all budgeted funds. An encumbrance
system is also used to account for purchase orders and other contractual commitments.
Encumbered balances of appropriations at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balance
and are not reappropriated in the following year's budget.

Cash Management

The primary objectives of the City’s cash management and investment program are the safety
and preservation of principal, liquidity, and yield. The City takes full advantage of temporarily
idle cash and the scheduling of vendor payments. To ensure the most competitive rates on
investments, the cash resources of the individual funds are combined to form a pool of cash
and investments. The investment pool’s portfolio is composed of obligations of the U.S.
Government and its agencies, repurchase agreements fully collateralized by obligations of the
U.S. Government or its agencies, time certificates of deposit, and mutual funds.

The average ratio of invested funds to available cash during the year was 92.8%. The City
earned interest income during the year at an average rate of return of 1.57%.

Risk Management

The risk management function was established under Section 2-5 of the Revised Ordinances of
Honolulu requiring the creation of a risk management program to identify and control the
City’s exposures to liability. The program covers all City departments and agencies except the
Board of Water Supply and Oahu Transit Services. Risk management activities focus on




insurance and self-insurance to minimize the adverse financial impacts of liability losses, claims
management, loss prevention and other areas.

The City relies on a combination of commercial insurance and self-insurance to finance risk.
Commercial insurance is purchased to cover aircraft, medical liabilities, and real and personal
property the City owns or controls. Also, automobile liability insurance is purchased to cover
privately owned police vehicles in conformity with a labor contract agreement. For workers’
compensation and automobile liabilities, the City qualifies as a self-insurer in accordance with
the applicable Hawaii Revised Statutes. With all other risks, the City has elected to self-insure.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit _

Section 3-114 of the City Charter requires an annual financial audit by independent certified
public accountants. The accounting firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP was selected by the
City Council to perform the audit. The auditor's report is included in the financial section of
this report. Deloitte & Touche LLP was selected by the Board of Directors of the Board of
Water Supply for the audit of its financial statements.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City and
County of Honolulu for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2002. The City has received the award in 16 of the last 17 years. In order to be
awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the government must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized CAFR. The report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal requirements.

In addition, the City received the GFOA'’s Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for its
annual budget document for the past 4 years. In order to qualify for the Distinguished Budget
Presentation Award, the City’s budget document was judged to be proficient in several
categories, including as a policy document, a financial plan, an operations guide, and a
communications device.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ELECTED OFFICIALS

EXECUTIVE BRANCH
(2001-2004)

Mayor....ccceeerereirenrennnn. Jeremy Harris

Prosecuting Attorney......Peter Carlisle

CITY COUNCIL
Council District Councilmember
First Mike Gabbard
Second Donovan Dela Cruz
Third Barbara Marshall
Fourth Charles Djou
Fifth Ann Kobayashi
Sixth Rod Tam
Seventh Romy Cachola
Eighth Gary Okino
Ninth Nestor Garcia

The staggering terms of Councilmembers elected in November 2002 commenced on January
2, 2003. Councilmembers of odd-numbered districts were elected to two-year terms while
Councilmembers of even-numbered districts were elected to four-year terms.
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LEGISLATIVE BRANCH
City Council

Donovan M. Dela Cruz Romy M. Cachola Charles K. Djou
Chair, District Il Councilmember, District VII Councilmember, District IV

Miké Gabbard | Néstor aia | Ann H. obashi

Councilmember, District | Councilmember, District IX Councilmember, District V

Barbara Marshall Gary H.Okino Rody Tam

Councilmember, District Il Councilmember, District VI Councilmember, District VI
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PRCEWATERHOUSE(QOPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
First Hawaiian Center

999 Bishop Street, Suite 1900
Honolulu HI 96813
Telephone (808) 531 3400
Facsimile (808) 531 3433

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Chair and Members of the
City Council
City and County of Honolulu

Honolulu, Hawaii

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City
and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (“City”), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2003,
which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the City and County of Honolulu’s
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our
audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Board of Water Supply, which is the
discretely presented component unit. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors
whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts
included for the Board of Water Supply, is based on the report of the other auditors. . oo

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audlts contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
« financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund informaton of the City and County of Honolulu,
State of Hawaii, as of June 30, 2003, and the respective changes in financial position and cash
flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 22, 2003 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 17
through 32 and 85 through 88 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on
it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City and County of Honolulu’s basic financial statements. The combining
and individual fund financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents under other
supplementary information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and
schedules listed in the table of contents under other supplementary information have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in
our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections as listed in the table of contents have
not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on theim.

Priccescn rh du_wccﬁow P

Honolulu, Hawaii
December 22, 2003
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&tA) is designed to provide an overview of
the financial performance of the City and County of Honolulu for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2003. The information presented in this MD&LA should be considered in conjunction with the letter
of transmittal in the Introductory Section of this report and the financial statements that follow this
subsection.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2003

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003, taxes and other revenues for governmental
programs totaled $797.4 million while expenses amounted to $809.7 million (before
transfers), representing an improvement in comparison to last fiscal year when expenses
exceeded revenues by $45 million.

With the City’s business-type activities, revenues decreased slightly from $317.4 million for
fiscal year 2002 to $312.7 million during fiscal year 2003 while expenses rose from $401.1
million in the prior fiscal year to $444.9 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.

As of the close of the fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported a combined ending
fund balance of $130.3 million, compared to $180.3 million the year before. The change in
fund balance is detailed further on page 27.

Total fund balance in the General Fund as of June 30, 2003 increased by $18.5 million to
$72.8 million. Likewise, unreserved fund balance in the General Fund increased by $16.3
million to $51.5 million at the end of the 2003 fiscal year.

The capital assets for the governmental activities amounted to $1.7 billion at the close of the
2003 fiscal year and $1.6 billion at the end of the previous fiscal year.

The City’s net debt applicable to the legal debt margin of $11 billion was $1.4 billion for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This MD&A serves as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund
financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide a broad overview of the City’s
finances, in a manner similar to the private sector. Accordingly, it provides both long-term and short-
term information about the City’s financial status.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets
serve as an indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deterlorating.

The Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed during the fiscal year.
Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing
of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes information for some items that will result
in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions
that recover all or a significant portion of its costs through user fees or charges (business-type
activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government, public safety,
highways and streets, sanitation, human services, culture and recreation, and utilities. The business—
type activities of the City include four enterprises: housing, sewer, solid waste and public
transportation. The governmental activities and the business-type activities comprise the City’s
primary government.

The City’s government-wide financial statements include separate component unit reporting for the
semi-autonomous operations of the Board of Water Supply. The focus of the government-wide
statements is clearly on the primary government although the presentation allows the user to address
the relative relationship with the component unit. Complete financial statements of the Board of
Water Supply, which include its MD&A, may be obtained from the Board of Water Supply at 630
South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments,
uses fund accounting to ensurc and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary
funds and fiduciary funds.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on short-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's short-term
financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds Is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's short-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate the
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 30 governmental funds, each individually categorized as major or non-major. The
General Fund is always classified as a major fund. Other major funds consist of the Highway Fund,
.and the General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. A fund is considered major if its
revenues, expenditures, assets, or liabilities is at least 10% of corresponding totals for all
governmental funds and at least 5% of the aggregate amount for all governmental and enterprise
funds for the same item. Although the General Improvement Bond Fund did not meet the qualitative
criteria for a major fund in fiscal year 2003, the City chose to present it scparately like the other
major funds in the Balance Sheet and in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances for Governmental Funds. Information for the other 26 funds are included in the
nonmajor category and are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds.
Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds are provided in the form of
combining statements in this report.

Proprietary Funds. Enterprise services for which the City charges fees to customers are reported as
proprietary funds. Like the government-wide financial statements, the proprietary fund statements
report long-term and short-term financial information. The Statement of Cash Flows for the
proprietary funds presents changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operating, financing
and Investng activities; cash receipts and cash disbursements are reported without consideration of
the earnings event, when an obligation arises, and excluding depreciation of capital assets.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City’s own programs.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided
in the government-wide and fund financial statements.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, the Financial Section of this
report presents certain required supplementary information. The combining statements referred to
earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds are presented immediately following the
required supplementary information. The individual fund statements and schedules can be found
following the combining statements of this report.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE)

Statement of Net Assets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's financial position.
Excluding its component unit, the City’s assets exceeded liabilities by $1.1 billion in contrast to $1.2
billion at the end of last fiscal year.

The largest portion of the primary government’s net assets (91% and 83.4% at the end of fiscal
years 2003 and 2002, respectively) is reflected as invested in capital assets (i.e., land, construction
work in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and machinery, and infrastructure) less any
related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the
City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources needed to repay
this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

Approximately $68.2 million and $143.5 million of the net assets for the primary government was
unrestricted at June 30, 2003 and 2002, respectively. For the City’s governmental activities, the
unrestricted net assets of $47.4 million at the end of fiscal year 2003 may be used to meet the
City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. With regard to the City’s business-type activities,
the unrestricted net assets amounted to $20.8 million at June 30, 2003 and may be used only for
the ongoing obligations of the City’s housing, sewer, solid waste and public transportation activities.
A small percentage of the City’s net assets (2.1% at June 30, 2003) represents resources that are
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following is a summary of the Statement of Net Assets with comparative data of the prior year:

Summary Statement of Net Assets

(Amounts in millions)
Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

Current and other assets $ 2336 $ 304.8 $ 376.6 $ 344.0 $ 610.2 $ 648.8
Capital assets 1,655.6 1,570.8 1,710.1 1,647.3 3,365.7 3,218.1

Total assets 1,889.2 1,875.6 2,086.7 1,991.3 3,975.9 3,866.9
Noncurrent liabilities 1,535.5 1,458.6 1,256.8 1,078.5 2,792.3 2,537.1
Other liabilities 42.1 60.6 85.7 68.9 127.8 129.5

Total liabilities 1,577.6 1,519.2 1,342.5 1,147.4 2,920.1 2,666.6
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,

net of debt 262.8 275.5 702.8 725.5 965.6 1,001.0
Restricted 1.4 1.3 20.6 54.5 22.0 55.8
Unrestricted 47.4 79.6 20.8 63.9 68.2 143.5

Total net assets $ 311.6 $ 356.4 $ 744.2 $ 843.9 $1,055.8 $1,200.3
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following are the key elements of the changes in the City’s net assets for fiscal years 2003 and
2002:

Changes in Net Assets
(Amounts in millions)
Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services $125.0 $116.0 $254.5 $235.0 $ 379.5 $ 351.0
Operating grants and contributions 85.5 79.5 - - 85.5 79.5
Capital grants and contributions 33.8 41.3 45.2 63.6 79.0 104.9
General revenues:
Property taxes 385.1 381.3 - - 385.1 381.3
Other taxes 94.4 95.8 -~ - 94.4 95.8
Other 73.6 54.9 13.0 18.8 86.6 73.7

Total revenues 797.4 768.8 312.7 317.4 1,110.1 1,086.2
Expenses
General government 148.4 141.3 - - 148.4 141.3
Public safety 264.4 221.4 - - 264.4 221.4
Highways and streets 45.0 61.2 - - 45.0 61.2
Sanitation 0.6 0.6 - - 0.6 0.6
Human services 74.5 81.6 - - 74.5 81.6
Culture and recreation 68.3 76.0 - 68.3 76.0
Utilities 44.3 48.8 - - 44.3 48.8
Retirement and health benefits 82.7 93.8 - - 82.7 93.8
Miscellaneous 21.3 34.1 - - 21.3 34.1
Interest 60.2 54.9 - - 60.2 54.9
Housing - - 24.1 13.3 24.1 13.3
Sewer - - 130.2 112.7 130.2 112.7
Solid waste - - 140.1 126.8 140.1 126.8
Public transportation = . 150.5 148.3 150.5 148.3

Total expenses 809.7 813.7 444.9 401.1 1,254.6 1,214.8
Decrease before transfers (12.3) (44.9) (132.2) (83.7) (144.5) (128.6)
Transfers (32.5) (41.4) 32.5 41.4 - -
Change in net assets (44.8) (86.3) (99.7) (42.3) (144.5) (128.6)
Net assets — beginning 356.4 442.7 843.9 886.2 1,200.3 1,328.9
Net assets — ending $311.6 $356.4 $744.2 $843.9 $1,055.8 $1,200.3

Total revenues for the primary government remained unchanged at $1.1 billion for the last two fiscal
years. For fiscal year 2003, $797.4 million pertained to revenues from governmental activities and
$312.7 million was for business-type activities. Similarly, for the previous fiscal year, $768.8 million
and $317.4 million applied to revenues from governmental activities and business-type activities,
respectively.

Expenses for the primary government totaled $1.3 billion for fiscal year 2003 of which $809.7
million applied to governmental activities and $444.9 million related to business-type activities. For
the prior fiscal year, expenses for the primary government totaled $1.2 billion; expenses comprised
of $813.7 million for governmental activities and $401.1 million for business-type activities.
Depreciation, included as expenses in the above schedule, amounted to $65.9 million for the
governmental activities and $64.3 million for business-type activities for fiscal year 2003.
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Statement of Activities

As noted earlier, the Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed during the
current fiscal year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes information for
some items that will result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities decreased the City’s net assets by $44.8 million in fiscal year 2003. Key
elements of the decrease in net assets were depreciation expense for capital assets, high retirement
benefits expense, increase in costs for normal wage and inflation expenses, and the costs of providing
increased level of services while not raising tax rates.

Revenues. The following exhibit, Comparison of Revenues by Sources for Governmental Activities,
indicates revenues from governmental activities remained virtually unchanged for the last two fiscal
years. Taxes, including real property taxes of $385.1 million for fiscal year 2003, amounted to
60.1% of revenues from governmental activities.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2003 and FY 2002
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Expenses. During the 2003 fiscal year, the City spent $264.4 million or 32.7% of the
governmental activities budget on public safety, $148.4 million or 18.3% on general government
and $82.7 million or 10.2% on retirement and health benefits as displayed below on the exhibit of
expenses by function. In the prior fiscal year, the City spent 27.2%, 17.4% and 11.5% on public
safety, general government, and retirement and health benefits, respectively.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2003 and FY 2002
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Business-type Activities

The City’s net assets dropped $99.7 million as a result of its business-type activities. The decline was
due to a variety of factors such as not raising key user fees to cover increases for normal wage and
inflation expenses and costs for expanded services.

Revenues. The exhibit below indicates that charges for services provided 81.4% of the revenues for
business-type activities for fiscal year 2003 in contrast to 74% for the previous year. Charges for
services totaled $254.5 million and can be disaggregated as follows: housing ($18.5 million), sewer
($115.8 million), solid waste ($88.4 million) and public transportation ($31.8 million).

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2003 and FY 2002
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Expenses. As displayed in the exhibit below, expenses by business-type activities were virtually
unchanged in contrast to the prior year. Public transportation used the most resources (33.8%),
followed by solid waste (31.5%) and sewer (29.3%) for fiscal year 2003. The public transportation
(bus and handi-van) operations were subsidized by the governmental activities in the amount of
$75.8 million and $75.4 million for fiscal year 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2003 and FY 2002
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds :

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on short-term inflows, outflows,
and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s financing
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

The following table summarizes the changes in fund balances for the City’s governmental funds as of

the end of the 2003 fiscal year, amounting to a deficit of $50 million in comparison to the surplus of
$5.8 million for the prior fiscal year.

Changes in Fund Balances

(Amounts in millions)
General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement All
General Highway Redemption Bond Other Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 2003 2002
Revenues:
Taxes $411.0 $ 69.8 $ - $ - $ - $480.8 $477.7
Other 159.3 38.2 - 0.3 143.5 341.3 346.6
- Total Revenues 570.3 108.0 - 0.3 143.5 822.1 824.3
Expenditures 456.3 53.0 155.0 80.4 220.2 964.9 983.8
Subtotal 114.0 55.0 (155.0) (80.1) (76.7) (142.8) (159.5)
Transfers and Other (95.5) . (55.1) 155.0 50.1 38.3 92.8 165.3
Changes in Fund Balances $ 18.5 $ (0.1) $ - $(30.0) $(38.4) $(50.0) $ 5.8

The above changes in fund balances for the governmental funds differ from the changes in net assets
for governmental activities on page 21. The differences relate to certain financial resources and
expenditures such as debt financing and capital outlays that are included in the changes in fund
balances but are not reported in the changes in net assets as described on page 37.

General Fund.
The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At June 30, 2003, unreserved fund
balance of the General Fund was $51.5 million, while total fund balance amounted to $72.8 million,

representing increases of $16.3 million and $18.5 million, respectively, in comparison to the prior
fiscal year end.

Real property taxes, the primary General Fund revenue source, rose by $3.8 million compared to the
prior year. The increase resulted from slightly higher assessed valuations on real property. State of
Hawaii legislation effective July 1, 2001 enabled the City to collect $25.2 million in public service
company taxes during fiscal year 2003, an increase of 1.4% compared to the previous year.
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Highway Fund.

The Highway Fund includes special revenue proceeds that have been earmarked by law for highway
and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public
utility franchise tax. The unreserved fund balance decreased nominally (0.1%) from $25.6 million
at the close of the prior fiscal year to $25.5 million as of June 30, 2003. Similarly, total fund
balance dropped a slight 0.4% to $27 million during the same period.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund.

The General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund accounts for principal and interest
payments on general obligation serial bonds that have been issued by the City. As of June 30, 2003,
the balance of matured bonds and interest payable was $358,000, a minor reduction of 0.3%
compared to the prior year.

General Improvement Bond Fund.

Although the General Improvement Bond Fund did not meet the qualitative criteria for a major fund
in fiscal year 2003, the City elected to classify it as major. Deposits into the fund include proceeds
from the sale of general obligation bonds issued to pay for public improvements to be appropriated
and expended from the fund as specified in the Executive Capital Budget and Program Ordinance.
Also, the fund consists of maturing City improvement district assessment bonds and special assessment
collections. Encumbered contracts underway, one component of fund balance, amounted to $294.9
million at the end of the 2003 fiscal year and $331.3 million at the end of last year. Unreserved
capital projects, the other component of fund balance, reflected deficits of $312 million as of June
30, 2003 and $318.3 million at the end of the prior year. There being no proceeds from the sale
of general obligation bonds, the total fund balance reflected a deficit of $17.1 million at June 30,
2003 despite an 11% reduction in the amount reserved for encumbrances. On the other hand total
fund balance amounted to a surplus of $13 million the year before.

All Other Funds.

All other funds consist of the City’s nonmajor governmental funds. The decreases of $38.4 million
and $15.9 million in fund balance for fiscal years 2003 and 2002, respectively, are primarily
attributable to the excess of expenditures and other uses over revenues and other sources for the
Highway Improvement Bond Fund, Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund and Capital Projects Fund.
The deficiency in fiscal year 2003 for the nonmajor funds was offset by the beginning fund balance of
$85.9 million and resulted In an endlng fund balance of $47.6 million.

Proprietary Funds
The City’s proprietary funds are reported in the fund financial statements and as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

There was no significant difference between the original budget and the final amended budget for the
General Fund. Changes represent appropriation transfers within the General Fund, resulting in no
total difference between the original and final budget.

Actual revenues exceeded budgetary estimates by $8.8 million or 1.6% for fiscal year 2003
resulting from increased collections of real property taxes, building permit fees and motor vehicle
weight taxes. For the prior year, actual revenues surpassed budgeted revenues by $8.3 million or
1.5% primarily due to a rise in tax revenues. With expenditure control measures, actual expenditures
were less than budgetary estimates by $25.2 million or 5% for fiscal year 2003 and by $22.3
million or 4.5% for the previous year. The net changes in fund balance were favorable variances of
$27.4 million for fiscal year 2003 and $40.6 million for last year, thereby eliminating the need to
draw upon existing reserves.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets
The City’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $3.4 billion for the

primary government of which $1.7 billion pertained to governmental activities as of June 30, 2003.
This investment in capital assets includes land, construction work in progress, buildings and
improvements, equipment and machinery and infrastructure.

Some of the major capital asset events for the governmental funds during the 2003 fiscal year
included the completion of construction of the Koko Head Regional Park/Hanauma Nature Preserve
($13 million), Smith-Beretania Park Improvements ($8 million), Waipio Soccer Park Improvements
($7.6 million), Manana Community Park Improvements ($4.3 million), Central Oahu Regional Park
Tennis Complex and Fields ($3.7 million), Energy Performance Improvements at Honolulu Hale
($2.9 million), New Gym at Manoa Valley District Park ($2.9 million), and Queen’s Surf
Promenade Improvements ($2.9 million).
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The following is a summary of the capital assets for governmental activities as of June 30, 2003 in
comparison to the previous year:

Governmental Activities
Summary of Capital Assets
(Amounts in millions)
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Primary Government
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 454.8 $ 430.5 $ 105.5 $ 102.4 $ 560.3 $ 5329
Construction work in progress 165.8 226.8 186.5 128.3 352.3 355.1
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 864.2 743.5 651.9 608.4 1,516.1 1,351.9
Equipment and machinery 217.4 214.6 4305 423.4 647.9 640.0
Infrastructure 734.8 679.6 793.3 787.5 1,528.1 1,467.1
Less: accumulated depreciation (781.4) (726.2) (457.6) (402.7) (1,239.0) (1,128.9)
Net $1,655.6 $1,570.8 $1,710.1 $1,647.3 $ 3,365.7 $ 3,218.1

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in notes of this report.

Long-Term Debt
At the end of the 2003 fiscal year, the City’s long-term debt consisted of the following: total

bonded debt outstanding of $2.6 billion, notes payable of $92.7 million, capital lease obligations of
$700,000 and various installment purchase contracts of $2 million. Of the total bonded debt, $704
million represent revenue bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources, and $1.4 million
comprise special assessment debt for which the City is liable in the event of default by the property
owners of the assessment.

Debt activity during the year include the following:

* $218.4 million in Junior Series bonds were issued on May 8, 2003 for Wastewater System
Revenue Bonds.

» $126.9 million of general obligation bond tax-exempt commercial paper notes were issued on
various dates for refunding of general obligation bonds of $46.8 million, various capital
improvement projects and equipment purchases.

o $3.3 million in low interest state revolving fund notes were secured on various dates.

Concurrent with the issuance of the aforementioned bonds, the City purchased Municipal Bond New
Issue Insurance Policies from Financial Guaranty Insurance Company. The policies unconditionally
guarantee the payment of principal and interest on the bonds in the event of nonpayment by the
City. As a result, Moody’s Investor Services Inc. and Fitch Inc. assigned ratings of Aaa and AAA,
respectively, for the bonds issued on May 8, 2003.
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The City is within all of its legal debt limitations. State statutes limit the amount of general obligation
debt a governmental entity may issue to 15% of its net assessed valuation. The debt limitation for
the City is $11 billion for the 2003 fiscal year. Net debt, excluding debt issued for enterprise fund
activities and special assessments, applicable to legal debt margin amounted to $1.4 billion.

Additional information on the City’s debt can be found in notes of this report and in the Statistical
Section.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Indicators suggest that the local economy is continuing its recovery. Unemployment is down;
personal income, wages and salaries, and proprietors’ income are up; inflation is low; and bankruptcy
filings decreased. Additionally, residential real estate prices are climbing. In fact, the assessed
valuation of real property on Oahu increased 7.6% to $79.2 billion for fiscal year 2004 from
$73.6 billion for the previous fiscal year.

At the same time, the City is making every effort to contain costs while maintaining the expected
level of service to the public. Specifically, the capital improvement budgets have been dropping in
recent years, i.e., from $579.2 million for fiscal year 2002 and $455.6 million for 2003 to
$276.8 for 2004. On the other hand, increases in negotiated salaries, health fund contributions,
FICA taxes, workers compensation, risk management, and judgments and losses have contributed to
the rising operating budgets: from $1,333.8 million for fiscal year 2002 and $1,381.4 million for
2003 to $1,429.7 million for 2004. It should be noted that although the operating budget for
fiscal year 2003 was balanced without layoffs or increasing taxes or user fees, real property tax rates
were raised slightly for fiscal year 2004. In addition, the City Council recently approved an increase
to motor vehicle weight tax rates effective for the registration period commencing January 1, 2004.

FINANCIAL CONTACT

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with
an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Director of Budget
and Fiscal Services, City and County of Honolulu, 530 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ................
INVESTIMENLS «.ecvernrerenenireeennerereasennes
Receivables (net) .......cccevvvvveereerennnns
Internal balances .......cceeeeveerrereennsenns
INVENLONIES .euvevenenereerennrirreensnnreennnns
Deferred charges and other ..............
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ............
INVEStMENtS ....ceeevvereerenrecrenennennes

Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation):
Land ..uvviieieciieriierercenicennenenne,
Buildings and improvements .........
Equipment and machinery ............
INfrastructure .......ceeveeevenennneensenee

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable .......ccceeeeernnrinrenes
Matured bonds and interest payable ...
Accrued interest payable ..........ceeeenns
Due to fiduciary funds ..........coven.....
Other liabilities .......ceeuvreeereennrierennnes
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year .....cc.cceeevuene..
Due in more than one year ...........

Total liabilities ......cccooveerernnees

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt ......uvveeeeeivieinneniernnnens
Restricted for:
Capital activity ..covvevevecerreenrncreenns
Debt Service ....covveeerereeererensnnnnne.
Unrestricted coveveennereeecrececsnnencens

Total Net assets vuuverereerrrnrereeeerennsens

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit

$ 100,067 $ 178,613 $ 278,680 $ 7,924
38,304 111,061 149,365 76,646
117,148 39,777 156,925 16,398
(22,013) 22,013 - -

45 15,729 15,774 3,850

- 4,997 4,997 2,853

- 740 740 6,074

- - - 52,149

- 3,667 3,667 843
454,834 105,480 560,314 30,090
588,044 546,128 1,134,172 91,228
87,588 147,262 234,850 79,472
359,369 724,683 1,084,052 657,390
165,765 186,553 352,318 121,579
1,889,151 2,086,703 3,975,854 1,146,496
19,353 29,333 48,686 22,415
367 - 367 -
17,779 20,910 38,689 1,689
4,622 79 4,701 -

- 35,323 35,323 11,470

214,943 48,498 263,441 1,090
1,320,528 1,208,331 2,528,859 118,180
1,577,592 1,342,474 2,920,066 154,844
262,817 702,785 965,602 863,803

- - - 43,430

1,412 20,603 22,015 2,797
47,330 20,841 68,171 81,622

$ 311,559 $ 744,229 $ 1,055,788 $ 991,652

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 1 of 2)
Program Revenues
Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government............uu... $ 148,379 § 74,512 § 4813 $ 1,497
Public safety....ueeeerereereenneneenans 264,427 26,239 5,065 281
Highways and streets...........u..... 45,049 2,115 - 11,408
Sanitation....cceveeeererercneneeenenens 648 2 - 655
Human services.......ccoeeeeenrnnnnns 74,463 2,208 53,766 16,134
Culture and recreation..........ee.. 68,323 19,914 849 130
UHItiES. . eneeeneerrreerererreeennnnnnnns 44,261 - 21,019 3,631
Retirement and health benefits... 82,684 - -- -
Miscellaneous....ccceeverrenennnrenanens 21,288 - - -
INLErESt... iearirerenieennenenecennecres 60,203 -- -- -
Total governmental activites... 809,725 124,990 85,512 33,736
Business-type activities:
Housing....cocoevvireeerrrrneeeneennenens 24,151 18,540 - -
SOWET . eeeeeeimeceeeneeeeeeeeeneeeaaen 130,186 115,773 - 1,006
Solid Waste......ccceeveeerrereennnnnnen 140,060 88,429 - 215
Public Transportation................ 150,523 31,776 - 44,014
Total business-type activites.... 444,920 254,518 - 45,235
Total primary government................. $ 1,254,645 $ 379,508 $ 85,512 § 78,971
Component unit:
Board of Water Supply.........ccoueu.. $ 114247 $ 106816 §$ - $ 18,124
General revenues:
Property taxes............. eesentcersunnsistnnsoterttatstserasserannesnasassrnssannnesnan
Public service COMPANY taX...ccveerrererrverueesersnesessessnsssessnsssessessessneas
FUBT X 1uvreerineieeeoteeteeseeen e e eeemeees
Public utility franChiSe faX......cvereueerireerrereereressesneesnessssesosesssnnessnns
INVESEMENL AIMINGS...veervrsrereenrerrerereerersrerseereesssessessesseessesssessessesses
Unrestricted grants and CONEHDULIONS...c..eeveeeeeeererereeeeresseesesessesssnns
OREE ettt cree e sre et se st e s e saseeessesssasesnnessssnes
TEANSTEES. c.vvritectiiiirsccenr ettt ssesseesaessessesessosesessesnens
Total general revenues and transfers.......evevueereereesreeessseseesssssnsses
Change iN NEL ASSELS....ccvrererrseereeerereeerseessnsessesssessessssssnmensssnes
Net assets - beginning, as restated for Component Unit........................
Net assets - eNding.......eeeeerueeeenmmeeaoiaieeee e

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands )

(Page 2 0f 2)
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Primary Government
Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit

$ (67,557) $ - $ (67,557) $ -
(232,842) - (232,842) -
(31,526) - (31,526) -

9 - 9 -

(2,355) - (2,355) -
(47,430) - (47,430) -
(19,611) - (19,611) -
(82,684) - (82,684) -
(21,288) - (21,288) -
(60,203) -- (60,203) -
(565,487) -- (565,487) -

- (5,611) {5,611) -

-- (13,407) (13,407) -

- (51,416) (51,416) -

-- (74,733) (74,733) -

- (145,167) (145,167) -
(565,487) (145,167) (710,654) --

-- -- - 10,693

385,107 - 385,107 -
25,171 - 25,171 -
47,156 - 47,156 -
22,104 - 22,104 -
3,099 12,981 16,080 5,367
38,771 - 38,771 -
31,781 - 31,781 -
(32,522) 32,522 - -
520,667 45,503 566,170 5,367
(44,820) (99,664) (144,484) 16,060
356,379 843,893 1,200,272 975,592

$ 311,559 §% 744,229 $ 1,055,788 $ 991,652
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Governmental Fund Financial Statements

MAJOR FUNDS

General Fund
This fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

Special Revenue Fund
Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law for highway
and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public
utility franchise tax.

Debt Service Fund
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation serial bonds issued by
the City.

Capital Projects Fund
General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public improvements specified to be expended from
this fund.

NONMA]JOR FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds
Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from each certificate of registration. These monies are expended
primarily for the beautification of highways under the jurisdiction of the City and the disposition of
abandoned vehicles.

Bikeway Fund
This fund accounts for the bicycle biennial registration fee, which is earmarked for operating,
acquisition and other costs related to bikeways.

Parks and Playgrounds Fund

All monies received in lieu of providing land in perpetuity or dedicating land, together with facilities
for park and playground purposes are recorded in this fund. These monies must be expended for the
purchase of land for parks and playgrounds, park and playground equipment, and/or the improvement
of existing parks and playgrounds.

Federal Revenue Sharing Fund
All monies received from the federal government under the State and Local Fiscal Assistance Act of
1972 are deposited in this fund and expended for purposes authorized by the provisions of the Act.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAI]OR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Liquor Commission Fund

This fund accounts for all monies collected by as well as received on behalf of the Liquor
Commission and used for operational and administrative costs of the Liquor Commission.

Rental Assistance Fund
This fund accounts for all net receipts from the Hale Pauahi parking structure which are
expended for monthly rental assistance payments to landlords on behalf of eligible applicants.

Zoo Animal Purchase Fund

This fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of surplus animals from the Honolulu Zoo and all
donations made specifically for the purchase of animals. Funds in this account shall be expended for
the acquisition of zoo animals to include shipping, insurance, travel and other related costs.

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance and vehicle admission fees to the Hanauma Bay
Nature Preserve and is earmarked primarily for the operation, maintenance and improvement of the
Nature Preserve.

Special Reserve Fund

This fund accounts for all monies determined to be in excess of expenditures at the end of each fiscal
year. All monies deposited into this fund shall be used solely for (1) natural disaster relief, (2)
unanticipated obligations to third parties, and/or (3) significant events endangering the health, welfare
or safety of the residents of the island of Oahu.

Community Development Fund

Monies are provided by the federal government under the Housing and Community Development
Act of 1974, as amended; the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, as amended; monies
generated as program income; and monies carried over from prior years. Funds are expended to carry
out the objectives of the Acts.

Golf Fund
Receipts for this fund are derived from the operation of the City’s golf facilities. All funds are
expended for the management, operation and maintenance of the municipal golf courses.

Special Events Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's auditorium facilities,
Waikiki Shell and Honolulu Zoo. All funds are expended for the operation of the Department of
Enterprise Services.
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NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Farmers Home Administration Loan Fund

This fund accounts for all proceeds from the issuance and sale of bonds to the Farmers Home
Administration for the purpose of financing portions of the cost of such projects as approved by the
Farmers Home Administration.

Special Projects Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received under special contracts executed between the City and
the State of Hawaii. Monies received from various other sources for operating and capital
improvement expenditures for which no financing has been provided in other funds, such as
contributions from property owners exclusive of improvement district assessment collectlons, are also
accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government as grants for specific
projects as well as supporting monies from other sources, where such monies are not accountable in
any other fund. All monies placed in the fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with, and
expended for, the intended purposes.

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund

This fund makes loan monies available primarily to low and moderate income applicants unable to
secure or qualify for funds under the Rehabilitation Loan Program sponsored by the federal
government. ‘

Pauahi Project Expenditures, Hawaii R-15 Fund -

This fund was created to facilitate financing of the Pauahi Project redevelopment plan providing for
the acquisition, clearance, construction of site improvements, and sale or lease of home, apartment and
commercial sites to private parties for development in accordance with said plan.

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund
This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government under the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974 for the purposes set forth under Title Il of the Act.

Leasehold Conversion Fund
This fund accounts for all monies to assist lessees to purchase, at fair and reasonable prices, lands

upon which are situated either residential condominium, cooperative housing or residential planned
development.

Improvement District Revolving Fund

Monies in this revolving fund are available to cover deficiencies, advance Interest due, reimburse the
General Fund in the event the payment of assessments are late or insufficient, and pay all expenses in
connection with the sale of delinquent lots as bid for and purchased for the City by the Director of
Budget and Fiscal Services.
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NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund
This fund serves as a working capital fund to facilitate the expenditure of joint costs.

Municipal Stores Revolving Fund
This fund is used to finance the Municipal Stores through bulk purchases and resale of regularly used
standard printed forms and various publications dealing with City matters.

Debt Service Fund
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for the redemption of maturing City improvement district assessment bonds and
collections of special assessments.

Capital Projects Funds
Highway Improvement Bond Fund

Proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or a part of those appropriations in the Capital
Budget Ordinance for highway and related public improvements are accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund

All monles recelved from the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements or payments in
lieu of taxes, to fund capital projects, and Federal Revenue Sharing funds appropriated for capital
projects are deposited or transferred into this fund and expended for the purposes for which such
monies are received or appropriated.

Capital Projects Fund

Monies received from sources other than the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements,
shared revenues or payments in lieu of taxes, to fund capital projects, and City monies appropriated for
capital projects are deposited or transferred into this fund and expended for the purposes for which
such monies are received or appropriated. All transactions relating to acquisition of capital
improvements financed by special assessments are also accounted for in this fund.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)
General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Other Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...cceevreeeenenes $ 13,490 $ 23,333 $ 358 $ 13570 ¢ 87620 $ 138,371
Receivables ...c.coceereerreverecnnnes 20,347 15,471 - - 81,330 117,148
Due from other funds ............. 58,999 126 - 3,122 227 62,474
INVENLOriEs ..cceverrerevereensnnneneas - - - - 45 45

Total ASSets ...cccceeerrennn $ 92,836 $ 38,930 $ 358 $ 16,692 $ 169,222 $ 318,038
LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable ........eenu... $ 3854 $ 334 §% - % 4,330 $ 6,451 $ 14,969

Accrued payroll ......eeereenrenne. 3,887 289 - 5 203 4,384

Due to other funds ......ccceeunen 5,271 - - 29,436 54,402 89,109

Matured bonds and

interest payable.......veevurnen - - 358 - 9 367
Deferred revenue ........eeuuee.. 7,008 11,326 - - 60,564 78,898
Total Liabilities ............ 20,020 11,949 358 33,771 121,629 187,727

Fund Balances:

Reserved for:

Encumbrances ........eeeuueeuns 21,320 1,463 - 294,930 345,529 663,242
Debt service ...oveeeerieirnienes - - - - 1,412 1,412
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund ........_........ 51,496 - - - - 51,496
Special revenue funds ......... - 25,518 - - 4,900 30,418
Capital projects funds ......... - - - (312,009) (304,248) (616,257)
Total Fund Balances ..... 72,816 26,981 -~ (17,079) 47,593 130,311
Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances ........... $ 92,836 $ 38930 $ 358 $ 16,692 $ 169,222
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 1,655,600
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 78,898
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (1,553,250)

Net assets of governmental activities $ 311,559

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
{ Amounts in thousands )

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Other Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 411,043 $ 69,808 § - $ - $ - $§ 480,851
Special assessments - - - - 520 520
Licenses and permits 29,340 29,026 - - 2,854 61,220
Intergovernmental 32,763 - - - 111,719 144,482
Charges for services 4,250 4,328 - - 12,125 20,703
Fines and forfeits 303 2 - - L) 646
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.............. 78,878 20 - - 10 78,908
Interest. 3,099 - - - 547 3,646
Other 10,616 4,786 - 305 15,458 31,165
Total Revenues 570,292 107,970 - 305 143,574 822,141
Expenditures:
Current:
General govVernment.......cveeeeeeceeeveerenes 94,835 11,142 - - 7,089 115,067
Public safety. 222,366 19,342 - - 4,401 246,109
Highways and streets 2,478 11,347 - - ) 13,831
Sanitation - 648 - - - 648
Human services 1,689 - - - 50,318 52,007
Culture-recreation 44,578 - - - 17,682 62,260
Utilities or other enterprises.......ceeeeeeueene - 1,322 - - 21,235 22,557
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and heaith benefits............ 71,524 7,840 - - 3,427 82,791
Other 17,252 1,337 - - 275 18,864
Capital Outlay:
General gOVerNMENL....ccverveerenrensuersnones - - - 30,516 2,180 32,696
Public safety. - - - 5,527 4,275 9,802
Highways and streets - - - 985 56,107 57,092
Sanitation, - - - - 196 196
HUMan Services......cueveeressureccvereeraecanenns - - - - 23,308 23,308
Culture-recreation - - - 43,387 5,537 48,924
Utilities or other enterprises.......cccervernere - - - - 21,704 21,704
Debt service:
Principal 1,311 - 72,219 - 370 73,900
Interest...... 264 - 82,795 - 105 83,164
Total EXpenditures......cverveeeresrercnsnvanenns 456,297 52,979 155,014 80,415 220,215 964,920
Revenues over (under) Expenditures 113,995 54,001 (155,014) (80,110) (76,641) (142,779)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of general obligation bonds ........... - - - 50,066 30,000 80,066
Proceeds of tax exempt commercial paper ... - - 36,732 - - 36,732
Proceeds Of IONg-term NOLES ....veecrvererrarennes - - - - 2,781 2,781
Sales of general fixed assetS...vererecrenerreseans 310 577 - - - 887
Transfers in 99,180 - 118,282 - 20,891 238,353
Transfers out. (195,019) (55,671) - - (15,331) (266,021)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...... (95,529) (55,094) 155,014 50,066 38,341 92,798
Net change in fund balances...........u.u..... 18,466 (103) - (30,044) (38,300) (49,981)
Fund Balances - July 1 54,350 27,084 - 12,965 85,893 180,292
Fund Balances - June 30 $ 72,816 $ 26,981 § - $ (17,079 $ 47,593 $ 130,311

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
{ Amounts in thousands )

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Net change in fund balances--total governmental funds $  (49,981)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The Statement of Activities
reports depreciation expense on capital assets. This is the difference between the two
amounts for this year. 84,869

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. (2,044)

Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt are reported as providing current financial
resources in the governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the
government-wide financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an
expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the
government-wide financial statements. (73,165)

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds. (4,4929)
Change in net assets of governmental activities $  (44,820)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Housing Development Special Fund
This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale or for rental by
the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the special statements for the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and expended for the purposes
authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City’s Refuse Division, solid
waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other recycling programs. All monies placed in
this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and maintenance of the
bus transportation system, including the City bus system (TheBus) and the special transit service (The
Handi-Van).



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2003

{Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ............c.veueemeemeeennnn.,
INVESTMENTS ...eveereerrveeererrececee e eeeeesmesssens
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles
Of $2,087 Jerreervierrerceeeeerreceeeseeceeeseenan
Interest

Inventories of parts, materials and supplies, at cost
(net of $227 reserve for obsolescence) ...........
Inventories of real estate held for sale .................
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Total Current ASSELS .......co.eerveeeeeeeernenens
Restricted Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Oher c.vereeerereeeereereee e essaeseessassenes

Land .ocoeeieiiiinnieereienerr e eseee e

Transmission and distribution system ...................
Equipment and machinery ...........ccovcveeenrveeeneens
Buses and other transit vehicles ..............counun......
Construction work in Progress ..........ooeseeereennnens
Accumulated depreciation .........oceveeereerrenernanen.
Deferred charges and OHET ...v.veererievireerenseeenannennns

Total ASSELS «.cccvuvereneierrrrerreirereeesnereseeen

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
ACCOUNts Payable ......ccuveeeeeeernicneirereeerereeeenes
Interest payable-current ..
Notes payable-current ....
Bonds payable-current ....____.........coccennnns
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable ....
Due to other funds .......cccvevuverereerveneeeeecnsennnn,
Reserve for insurance claims payable ...................
ACCTUEd PAYTOll ...evveeieeecrecerinrrcesieeessescsneessnns
Other current abilities ........coveververerererereressnerns
Total Current Liabilities ..........ovveevereunen..
NOLeS PAYaDIE .....cvvevureeeerienreerreeiieeereccseeeesesneas
General obligation bonds payable ... e,
Revenue bonds payable .........ce.cvevrevereeenevsnnnennnn.
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable ........
Estimated liability for landfill closure and
postclosure care Costs................_...._................
Other liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt ........
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted .......coccvvvreennennee

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System

$ 26332 $ 115546 $ 32,940 % 3,795 § 178,613
- 98,632 11,336 1,093 111,061

2,069 16,336 14,059 - 32,464
17 431 1,575 - 2,023
5,290 - - - 5,290

- 25,627 92 - 25,719

- 4,423 - 6,631 11,054

4,675 - - - 4,675
22 - 665 1,704 2,391
38,405 260,995 60,667 13,223 373,290
- - - 740 740

3,667 - - - 3,667
17,643 5,841 24,148 57,848 105,480
108,504 440,327 52,483 50,579 651,893
- 793,268 - - 793,268

153 21,787 243,479 20,372 285,791

- - - 144,707 144,707

7,312 168,996 49 10,196 186,553
(36,143) (114,858) (174,575) (132,010) (457,586)
2,237 - 369 - ,606
141,778 1,576,356 206,620 165,655 2,090,409
1,377 18,166 7,927 1,863 29,333
1,553 11,712 7,645 - 20,910

- 5,619 - - 5,619

7,191 10,871 19,567 - 37,629

- - 4,935 - 4,935

- 53 3,732 - 3,785

- - - 10,371 10,371

- - 421 - 421

102 756 - 252 1,110
10,223 47,177 44,227 12,486 114,113
- 79,877 - - 79,877
111,228 57,952 179,089 - 348,269
- 677,159 - - 677,159

- - 87,756 - 87,756

- - 15,587 - 15,587
10,795 5,818 3,278 3,528 23,419
132,246 867,983 329,937 16,014 1,346,180
(20,950) 625,114 (53,071) 151,692 702,785
- 20,603 - - 20,603

30,482 62,656 (70,246) (2,051) 20,841
9,532 $ 708 373§ (123,317) § 149,641 $ 744,229

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Operating Revenues:
Sales of dwelling units and lots ............ $ 10613 ¢ - - $ - $ 10,613
Rental income ......cceveveeeeeveerrereennnnn. 7,927 - 3,223 - 11,150
Sewer service charges ............ - 111,878 - - 111,878
Disposal and collection fees .... - - 53,986 - 53,986
Electrical energy fee ......ccoeecvveeeennn... - - 30,275 - 30,275
Passenger fares for transit services ....... - - - 31,358 31,358
Other revenue ......ccoeeeeeveeererreereennnnns -~ 3,869 945 418 5232
Total Operating Revenues .............. 18,540 115,747 88,429 31,776 254,492
Operating Expenses:
Administrative and general 630 29,502 38,048 1,584 69,764
Maintenance .........ccoeveeennnnne. 1,141 223 518 3 1,885
Depreciation .......ceeeeeevveneerererserrnnnn. 3,589 30,290 16,813 13,648 64,340
Contractual SETViCes .........eerverrennnenn. 1,054 7,571 41,417 104,057 154,099
Supplemental operating fee ................ - - 3,223 - 3,223
Fringe benefits ......cccccvvevuveeerecnennnn.. 90 8,711 6,458 - 15,259
Materials and supplies ......ccceeeeeennn...n. 22 4,857 2,245 8,746 15,870
Fuel and lubricants .........cecuverenen... - 1,695 535 6,191 8,421
[ 1171 1ol 224 - 2,338 11,166 13,728
State taxes - fuel .......ccccvrvvuvreiersnnnnnn. - - 106 2,301 2,407
ULHItIES <ovveereeiinerevereeiissseeeseesnnessnens 922 7,426 185 1,170 9,703
Cost of sales - dwelling units and lots __. 9,615 - - - 9,615
Other coeeeievcrereereerecseee e eeereee s, -- 10 -- 439 449
Total Operating Expenses .............. 17,287 90,285 111,886 149,305 368,763
Operating Income (Loss) ............... 1,253 25,462 (23,457) (117,529) (114,271)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest revenue ........ceceveereuveiruveeenns 346 2,032 10,632 32 13,042
Interest eXPense .....cvvvveeeeeeeerrerersnnenn. (4,889) (35,354) (27,025) - (67,268)
Gain (Loss) from disposal of property .. -- 26 - (1,218) (1,192)
Amortization eXpense .........eveveeveeenn. (99) - (133) - (232)
Net decrease in the fair
value of investments ..................... - - - (61) (61)
OLher wcvvcererreerirrcrersieeceeereeeeenas (1,876) (4,547) (1,016) -- (7,439)
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(EXPENSES) cvcvvereeerierrneenrnrenann. (6,518) (37,843) (17,542) (1,247) (63,150)
Income (Loss) before Operating
Transfers and Capital
Contributions..........cccrurevrneenenn.. (5,265) (12,381) (40,999) (118,776) (177,421)
Transfers In cueveeeecveeeveenriieeeeecenaenns 21 - 42,085 75,771 117,877
Transfers OUL ...cccueeecerevceeverenreeeresnenns - (59,633) (25,722) - (85,355)
Capital Contributions ......c..ceeevveervernnnnn. - 1,006 215 44,014 45,235
Change in Net Assets (5,244) (71,008) (24,421) 1,009 (99,664)
Net Asscts - July 1 voveveeevereunnnnn.. . 14,776 779,381 (98,896) 148,632 843,893
Net Assets - June 30 ....oevereeeeeerneersnnens 9,532 $ 708,373 $ (123,317) $ 149,641 $ 744,229

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers..........eueeenen. $ 18,865 § 115755 ¢ 83,404 $ 32,366 $ 250,390
Payments to suppliers.......... (4,368) (12,250) (54,361) (133,467) (204,446)
Payments to employees - (35,840) (19,048) (956) (55,844)
Payments for interfund services used..... - (18,768) (1,321) - (20,089)
Other receipts (Payments).......ceeeeesunee 1,087 (436) (6,232) - (5,581)
Net cash provided by (used in)
Operating activities ........euveueenne.. 15,584 48,461 2,442 (102,057) (35,570)
Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities:
Transfers in ...... 21 - 42,020 75,772 117,813
Transfers out .... - (59,633) (25,537) - (85,170)
ContribULioNS .....ccveenererveressevicessenenns - - - 21,211 21,211
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities ....... 21 (59,633) 16,483 96,983 53,854
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of
capital assets ............ eesessareseneres (20) (105,147) (9,114) (127) (114,408)
Proceeds from issuing notes ............ - 480 - - 480
Principal paid on operating fee
OblIgation ...cceeveerereeceneeeeecnenens - - (17,983) - (17,983)
Interest paid on operating fee
Oblgation ....cccvrverererreerrnnirsniann. - - (12,631) - (12,631)
Proceeds from issuing bonds ............ - 195,083 - - 195,083
Principal paid on notes ........... - (5,396) - - (5,396)
Principal paid on bonds .................. (4,894) (1,052) (17,188) - (23,134)
Interest paid on NOtes ........cccrveerunee - (2,989) - - (2,989)
Interest paid on bonds .......cuu.n..... (4,925) (26,235) (12,575) - (43,735)
Net cash provided by (used in)
capital and related financing
ACHVILIES vovrermreerirsencessvernesnns (9,839) 54,744 (69,491) (127) (24,713)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investments ........cecvrevrnnen (270,787) (262,029) (157,937) 21,257 (669,496)
Proceeds from maturities of
INVESTMENTS vvevervnresnenernerenerasancnane 270,787 306,344 203,656 (22,325) 758,462
Notes receivable from sale of lots ........ (3,396) - - - (3,396)
Principal received on notes receivable ... 1,608 - 13,780 - 15,388
Interest received on notes receivable .... 1 - 10,147 - 10,148
Deposits into restricted assets (375) - - - (375)
Interest on investments ............ 348 2,586 905 32 3,871
(117 SO SRR (1,000) - - - (1,000)
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities .........veurrueee (2,814) 46,901 70,551 (1,036) 113,602
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents ............... 2,952 90,473 19,985 (6,237) 107,173
Cash and cash equivalents - July T ........... 23,380 25,073 12,955 10,772 72,180
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 ........ $ 26,332 $ 115546 32,940 s 4,535 $ 179,353

(Public Transportation includes $740 in
cash and cash equivalents In restricted assets)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

{Amounts In thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Reconciliation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Operating income (I0ss) ....cocveerareenesee $ 1,253 $ 25,462 $ (23,457) s (117,529) % (114,271)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 3,589 30,290 16,813 13,648 64,340
Other revenues (expenses) ............... 1,087 - 93 - 1,180
Writeoff of capital assets .....c.ccevruennen - 431 - 46 477
(Increase) decrease in
accounts receivable ........ecevevisnnees 326 436 (1,213) - (451)
(Increase) decrease in due
from other funds .....ceueeeeverereannnns - (18,748) 236 - (18,532)
(Increase) decrease in parts,
materials and supplies .........coueenn. - 287 - (278) 9
Decrease in real estate held
for sale 417 - - - 417
(Increase) decrease in prepaid
expenses and other assets ............. 9,142 - (262) 555 9,435
Increase in trade
accounts payables ......cuccreeruneennns 63 10,114 2,903 449 13,529
Increase in reserve for
insurance claims payable .............. - - - 852 852
Increase (decrease) in deferred
credits (293) - 93 590 390
Increase (decrease) in other
liabilities - 267 3,590 (390) 3,467
Increase (decrease) in due to
other funds ....covceeeverecrcnreareenenne - (58) 3,646 - 3,588
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities .......c.veceruees $ 15584 ¢ 48,461 $ 2,442 $ (102,057) $ (35,570)

Supplemental disclosure of noncash capital and related financing activities (amounts in thousands):
Housing

Amortization of deferred refinancing charges amounted to $99 for the year ended June 30, 2003.
Sewer

The Sewer Fund received approximately $1,005 in contributions of capital assets from government
agencies and developers which are recorded as contributed capital at their cost or estimated cost
for the year ended June 30, ZOUS. Interest expense of $6,441 was recognized for capital
appreciation bonds for the year ended June 30, 2003.

Solid Waste

Amortization of bond discount amounted to $133 for the year ended June 30, 2003.

Solid Waste received contributions of fixed assets from the City and County of Honolulu amounting to
$215 for the year ended June 30, 2003.

Public Transportation System

The Public Transportation System received contributions of fixed assets from the City and County
of Honolulu amounting to $11,788 for the year ended June 30, 2003.
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Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

General Trust Fund
This fund accounts for monies received by the various agencies of the City for specific purposes, as
trustee, escrow agent, custodian or security holder, for which no special fund exists.

Treasury Trust Fund
Receipts and disbursements of monies from this fund are made through commercial checking
accounts authorized by the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.

Real Property Tax Trust Fund
This fund is used for the purpose of making refunds and adjustments relating to real property taxes.

Payroll Clearance Fund
This fund is used to clear payments of all salaries and wages.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose Agency
Trust Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents .......ccccevirvneenececacensesens $ 2,093 $ 20,221
INVESLIMENLS ..cieiereneeriasisssissssssssssonnsssnsssssensesanns 2,245 4,753
Due from other funds ....cccceeeveeceniencirancececnsceneses -- 4,701
TOtal ASSELS ..ccevenecrrrenencscrrennrosacsscancnssnnnons 4,338 29,675
LIABILITIES
ACCOUNLS PAYADI@ cuevvireiierieirninncrecrnseresncencrosenes - 3,262
Other current Habilities ........ccceeerriieieieeevenvensennnns - 26,413
Total liabilities .....cceeereeeissinneeeisissinnerenisenne - 29,675
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals, organizations
and other GOVEIMMENLS cvveeverrerrecoressrssesnnnnennens $ 4,338 $ -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

ADDITIONS

INLEIESE «vvrreeereenrrreneeeeneirraessesnssesrssssensserassssanssssessonens

DEDUCTIONS

Payments in accordance with trust agreements ........c.eeeeee.
Transters OUL ...ccvviverccrnsienscriosensnsescsnsssascscsssorsesessenssnnans

Change N NEL aSSELS cvevverecereereecrveceroonseersresesserenssse

Net assets = JUIY 1 couereriveemriieoreroncrrreeencesercosnsesssenssecnsssssens
Net assets = JUNE 30 co..ceereenneererenieereennessscerneonsesrssssseosens

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2003

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Reporting Entity

The City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (“City”) is a municipal corporation
governed by an elected mayor and a nine-member City Council. The City operates under a
City Charter, which was originally adopted in 1959 and last amended in 1998.

The accompanying financial statements present the operations of the City, as primary
government, as well as its discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply.

The City’s operations are organized by the following general functions: general government,
public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, health and human resources, culture and
recreation, urban redevelopment and housing, and utilities or other enterprises.

State of Hawaii (“State”) agencies assume full responsibility for several major functions usually
performed by local governments such as education, welfare, health and judicial functions.
These agencies are not dependent on the City and therefore, are not included in these financial
statements. There are no separate city, county or township governments nor any school
district, special districts, authorities or public corporations with overlapping authority presented
in the accompanying financial statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit — The component unit column in the financial
statements includes the financial data of the City’s discretely presented component unit, the
Board of Water Supply (“Board”), which is a semi-autonomous proprietary agency of the City.
It is reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the City.

A majority of the members of the Board, the governing body, are appointed by the Mayor and
confirmed by the City Council. The Board has been granted corporate powers by the City
Charter. The City does not have the authority to modify or approve the Board’s budgets.
Water and revenue bonds payable of the Board are general obligations of the City. As the City
would be obligated to repay these bonds in the event of default by the Board, the City is
financially accountable for the debts of the Board. Complete financial statements of the Board
may be obtained from the Board of Water Supply, 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu,
Hawaii 96843.

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements — The government-wide financial
statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) report information
on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component unit. For the
most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent
on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from
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the legally separate component unit for which the primary government is financially
accountable.

The statement of activities reflects the direct expenses of the functional category or segment,
which are supported by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported
instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide
financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation — The
government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary- fund
financial statements. Agency funds, included in the fiduciary fund financial statements, apply
the accrual basis of accounting but does not have a measurement focus. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which
they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Measurable means the amounts are
determinable. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current perlod or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty
days of the end of the current fiscal period. Revenues not considered available are recorded as
deferred revenues. Revenues susceptible to accrual are real property taxes collected within
sixty days after fiscal year end, fuel taxes, rents and concessions, interest and special
assessments. Licenses and permits revenues, franchise taxes, charges for current services, fines,
forfeitures, penalties and other miscellaneous revenues are not susceptible to accrual because
they are not measurable until received in cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and
contractual requirements of the individual programs are used as guidance. There are essentially
two types of these revenues. For one type of revenues, monies must be expended for a
specific purpose or project and revenues are recognized to the extent of such expenditures.
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Revenues of this type are deferred for monies received in advance of expenditures and accrued
for expenditures in advance of monies received. For the other type of revenues, monies are
virtually unrestricted as to purpose of the expenditure. These resources are reflected as
revenues at the time of receipt, or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

The City’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statement by type. Since by
definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party and cannot be used to
address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the
government-wide statements.

Fund Types — The financial transactions of the City are recorded in individual funds. Each
fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its
assets, liabilities, reserves, fund balances, revenues and expenditures/expenses. There are
certain minimum  criteria  (percentage of the assets, [iabilities, revenues or
expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined)
for the determination of major funds. The non-major funds are combined in a column in the
fund financial statement and detailed in the combining section.

The City has the following fund types:
Governmental Fund Types

The focus of governmental fund measurement (in the fund financial statements) is upon
determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses and
balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.

The City’s governmental fund types are as follows:

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating fund of the City. Itis
used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for
in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for the

proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments, expendable
trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds — Debt service funds are used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest and
related costs.
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Capital Projects Funds — Capital projects funds are used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities
(other than those financed by proprietary funds).

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income,
changes in net assets, financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting
principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The City
maintains four proprietary enterprise fund types as well as its discretely presented
component unit under the following criteria:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises (a) where
the intent of the governing body is that the costs (i.e., expenses including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds
The City maintains the following fiduciary fund types:

Private-Purpose Trust Fund — The private-purpose trust fund is used to account
for resources held by the City for the benefit of parties outside the government.

Agency Funds — Agency funds are custodial in nature and are used to receive and
disburse funds for an entity/individual, which is not part of the City. Agency funds
function as a clearing account and do not measure results of operations.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales
and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s
policy to use restricted funds first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

The accompanying financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) for governments as prescribed by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”). Pronouncements of the Financial
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Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued after November 30, 1989 are not applied in
the presentation of the financial statements of the proprietary fund types in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 20.

The City follows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments, GASB Statement No. 37, Basic
Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments: Omnibus — an amendment of GASB Statements No. 21 and No. J4, and
GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures. These Statements
provide for new financial reporting requirements for state and local governments.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual operating and project-length capital budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with
GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the year the
commitments are made.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for
the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable
operating budget appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the general fund and in certain special revenue funds (in the fund financial statements). Capital
projects funds (in the fund financial statements) employ encumbrance accounting in order to
reserve for construction contracts that portion of the applicable capital projects appropriation.

Encumbrances are recorded at the time purchase orders, construction contracts or other
contracts or commitments are awarded, except for contracts awarded contingent upon the
availability of nonbudgeted federal or state grant monies. Encumbrances outstanding at year
end are reported as reservations of fund balances (in the fund financial statements) and do not
constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be honored during the
subsequent year.

Cash and Investments

- Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be demand and time deposits primarily with
various financial institutions in Hawaii, with fiscal agents, short-term investments with original
maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition, and imprest and change funds. Cash
on deposit with financial institutions is collateralized in accordance with State statutes.

Investments consist of investments in U.S. government securities, investments purchased under
agreements to resell to banks (repurchase agreements), time certificates of deposit and mutual
funds. Included are participating interest-earning investment contracts (repurchase agreements
and U.S. government securities), as well as nonparticipating interest-earning investment
contracts (time certificates of deposit and repurchase agreements). Both categories of
investments are stated at amortized cost.
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The City values investments in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. This statement
provides fair value standards for investments in certain types of financial instruments. The
City’s investments fall into categories that can be valued by cost-based measures.

Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The City’s real property taxes, which are
levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 of each year are based on assessed valuations as of
January 1, and are due in two equal installments on the following August 20 and February 20.
Accordingly, real property taxes receivable at June 30, 2003 are delinquent and amounts that
are not collected within sixty days after year end are reported as deferred revenue in the fund
financial statements. A lien for real property taxes attaches as of July 1 of each year.

Unbilled Receivables

Included in the enterprise fund — discretely presented component unit and enterprise fund —
proprietary fund type receivables at June 30, 2003, were unbilled water and sewer charges
(due to the use of cycle billings) in the amounts of $7.1 million and $8.6 million, respectively.

Inventories of Parts, Materials and Supplies

Inventories of parts, materials and supplies are stated at weighted average cost, which
approximates fair value. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when consumed
rather than when purchased.

Inventory of Real Estate Held for Sale

Real estate held for sale is stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value, with
cost being determined by the specific identification method. All estimated costs to the
anticipated date of disposition are considered in the determination of estimated net realizable
value. Costs include all costs directly related to the planning of improvements to be
constructed on the land, interest and other carrying charges. Interest on loans used to finance
development or construction activities is capitalized during the development period.
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Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-
type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined
by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 for equipment
and $100,000 for buildings, structures and infrastructure, and an estimated useful life of more
than one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value
at the date of donation. Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly
extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs related to repairs and
maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on all assets Is provided for on the
straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Infrastructure 8-75
Buildings and improvements 10-50
Transmission and distribution system 13-60
Equipment and machinery 5-25
Buses and other transit vehicles 7-12

Interfund and Interfund Transactions

Interfund receivables and payables are reported in each fund. Transfers of financial resources
between agencies and activities included in the same fund, which are recorded as revenues by
the transferee and expenditures or expenses by the transferor, have been eliminated.
Transactions that represent reimbursements to a fund for expenditures or expenses initially
made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures or
expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures or expenses in the fund
reimbursed.

Transfers from the primary government include operating loss subsidies of $75.8 million to the
Public Transportation System and authorized transfers from funds receiving revenues to funds
that will expend those resources. Contributions to the capital accounts of enterprise funds are
reflected in the statement of revenue, expenses and changes in fund net assets.

Net Assets

Net assets comprise the various net earnings (losses) from operating and nonoperating
revenues, expenses, transfers and contributed capital. Net assets are classified in the following
three components: invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted for capital activity
and debt service; and unrestricted net assets. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt,
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt attributable to
the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Debt related to unspent
proceeds or other restricted cash and investments at year-end are not included in the

53



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2003

calculation of the amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt. Restricted for capital
activity and debt service consists of net assets for which constraints are placed thereon by
external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws, regulations and enabling
legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates. Unrestricted net assets consist of all other
net assets not included in the above categories.

Retirement Plan Contributions

The City’s contribution to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii is based
upon actuarial computations and is comprised of the normal cost plus a level annual payment
required to amortize an unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 27
years from July 1, 2002. The City is required by State statute to fund the actuarially
determined pension contribution requirement annually.

Deferred Compensation Plan

All full-time employees of the City and its component unit are eligible to participate in the City
and County of Honolulu’s Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation Program (“Plan”),
adopted pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan permits eligible employees
to defer a portion of their salary until future years by contributing to a fund managed by a plan
administrator. The deferred compensation amounts are not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

A trust fund (annuity contract) was established to protect plan assets from claims of general
creditors and from diversion to any uses other than paying benefits to participants and
beneficiaries. Deferred compensation plan assets of $258 million are not reported in the
accompanying basic financial statements at June 30, 2003.

Compensated Absences

The City accrues accumulated unpaid vacation when earned (or estimated to be earned) by the
employee. Vacation benefits accrue at a rate of one and three-quarters working days for each
month. Each employee is allowed to accumulate a maximum of 90 days of vacation as of the
end of the calendar year.

Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working days for each month,
without limit. Sick leave is taken only in the event of illness and is not convertible to pay;
accordingly, sick leave is not accrued in the accompanying financial statements. Employees
who retire or leave government service in good standing with sixty or more unused sick leave
days are entitled to an additional service credit in the retirement system. At June 30, 2003,
accumulated sick leave amounted to $284 million.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership are accounted for as
capital leases. Other leases are operating leases. Capital leases are included in fixed assets and,
where appropriate, are amortized over the shorter of their estimated economic useful lives or
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lease terms. The related capital lease obligations are included in long-term debt. Operating
leases are expended (or expensed) when the related liability is incurred.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds consisting of the Public Transportation System
(“PTS”), the Solid Waste Special Fund, the Sewer Fund and the Housing Development Special
Fund, which are included in the proprietary fund type, and the Board of Water Supply, which
is a discretely presented component unit.

Information describing these enterprise funds, including significant accounting policies, is
described in Notes 11 and 15.

Deficit Balances

At June 30, 2003, the $123.3 million accumulated deficit in the Solid Waste Special Fund
resulted from deficits of H-POWER due to transfers to the general fund and due to operating
losses. It is anticipated that the City will continue to provide significant operating subsidies to
the H-POWER facility to finance operations.

At June 30, 2003, the $17.1 million fund deficit in the General Improvement Bond Fund
resulted from encumbering the full amount of certain construction contracts to be financed by
future bond sales. '

Use of Estimates o

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses/expenditures, and
other financing sources and uses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Financial Statement Presentation

Certain prior year information have been presented In the supplementary fund financial
statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in financial position and
operations of these funds. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been
reclassified in order to be conslstent with the current year’s presentation.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

On or before March 3, the Mayor submits to the City Council proposed operating and capital
projects budgets for the periods commencing the following July 1. The budgets are on a basis
consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the
year the commitments are made. After public hearings, and prior to June 15, the budgets are
legally enacted through passage of a budget ordinance by the City Council.
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Formal budgetary integration is employed (i.e., annual operating budgets are legally adopted)
for the general fund and special revenue funds. Effective budgetary control for debt service,
trust and agency, and revolving funds is achieved through bond indentures, contractual
provisions and legislation. Formal budgetary integration is not employed for capital projects
because effective budgetary control is achieved through contractual provisions and project
oversight. Flexible budgeting (i.e., the relationship of costs to revenues) is employed for
enterprise funds.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year if not expended or encumbered, except that
appropriations for capital projects lapse six months after the end of the fiscal year if not at least
partially expended or encumbered. Certain federal and state grant funds are automatically
appropriated when received.

The Mayor is authorized to transfer appropriations between activities within a department. To
transfer appropriations between departments, the legal level of budgeting, amendments must
be made to the enacted budget ordinance. Only the Mayor may propose amendments to the
enacted budget ordinance. Amendments for items not included in the enacted budget
ordinances may be proposed by the Mayor or the City Council.

The financial statements aggregate budgetary information at the functional level. The legal
level of budgetary control (i.e., department level) is reported in the individual fund statements.

The budget figures presented include all amendments to the enacted budget ordinances.

During the year, several supplementary appropriations were necessary. The overall effect of
these supplementary appropriations on the budget was not significant.
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3. Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet
and the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance of total
governmental funds and net assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-
wide statement of net assets. One element of that reconciliation explains that, “long-term
liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.” Long-term liabilities applicable to the City’s
governmental activities are not due and payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not
reported as fund liabilities. However, all current and long-term liabilities are reported in the
statement of net assets. The details of this $1.6 billion difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Long-term liabilities (see Note 8) $ (1,535,471)
Accrued interest payable (17,779)

$ (1,553,250)

The government fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances
includes a reconciliation between net change in fund balances of total governmental funds and
change in net assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of
activities. One element of that reconciliation states that, “Governmental funds report capital
outlays as expenditures. The statement of activities reports depreciation expense on capital
assets.” The details of this $85 million difference are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital outlays $ 150,753
Depreciation expense (65,884)
$ 84,869
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Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Proceeds from the issuance of long-term
debt are reported as providing current financial resources in the governmental funds, but are
reported as long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. Repayment of such
debt is reported as an expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of
debt in the government-wide financial statements. The details of this $73 million difference
are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Debt Issued: ; .
Tax-exempt commercial paper $ (116,797)
Notes payable (2,781)

Total (119,578)
Principal Repayments:
General obligation bonds, net 44,669
Tax-exempt commercial paper 14
Octher long-term debt 1,730
Total 46,413
Net adjustment $ (73,165)

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Some expenses reported in the statement
of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported as expenditures in governmental funds.” The details of this $4.5 million difference
are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Compensated absences _ $ (1,425)
Claims and judgments (2,424)
Early incentive retirement payable 107
Other (757)
Net adjustment $ (4,499)
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4. Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by all funds including the
component unit, except the workers’ compensation trust fund, which is held separately by the
independent plan administrator. Each of the funds’ and the component unit’s portion of this
pool are displayed in the accompanying financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City’s demand and time certificates of deposits, including those of its fiduciary funds and
component unit, are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed at
June 30, 2003. Category 1 includes bank balances, which are fully insured or collateralized
with securities held by the City or its agent in the City’s name. Category 2 includes bank
balances that are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust
department or agent in the City’s name. Category 3 includes uninsured and uncollateralized
cash.

Bank balances and deposits at June 30, 2003 were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Category Bank Carrying

1 2 3 Balances Amount

Primary government $ 283,780 $ - $ 589 § 284,369 $ 279,420
Component unit 13,998 - - 13,998 13,998
Total $ 297,778 $ - $ 589 $ 298,367 §$ 293,418
Fiduciary funds $ 22,314 $ - $ - $ 22314 $ 22314

Approximately $500,000 of total bank balances of deposits was covered by federal depository
insurance.

The City reports cash with fiscal agents as City cash until the agents use the cash to pay the
bond principal and interest amounts due. The fiscal agents typically pay the principal and
interest amounts due within two days after receiving the cash from the City. At June 30,
2003, $589,000 was classified as Category 3.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. agencies,
obligations of other states, cities, and counties, mutual funds and bank repurchase agreements.
Investments in repurchase agreements are primarily U.S. government or federal agency
securities. To minimize credit risk, the City invests in U.S. government securities through the
book entry systems of the two largest commercial banks in the State. Book entry securities are
held in the banks’ custodial (i.e., safekeeping) accounts at a Federal Reserve Bank.
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The following tables present the City’s investments at June 30, 2003 and provide information
about the credit and market risks associated with the City’s investments. Category 1 includes
investments that are insured or registered, or securities held by the City or its agent in the
City’s name. Category 2 includes investments which are uninsured and unregistered, with
securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent in the City’s name. Category 3
includes investments which are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the
counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name.

Investment balances at June 30, 2003 were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Category Reported Fair
1 2 3 Amount Value
Primary Government:
Repurchase
agreements $ 90,996 $ - $ - $ 90996 $ 90,996
U.S. government
securities 58,369 - - 58,369 58,391
Total $ 149,365 $ - $ - $149,365 $ 149,387
Component Unit:
Mutual funds $ 2389 $ - % - $ 23896 $ 23,896
LLS. government
securities 104,899 - - 104,899 104,899
Total $ 128,795 $ - 3 - $128,795 $ 128,795
Fiduciary Funds:
Repurchase
agreements $ 1,654 $ - % - $ 1654 $ 1,654
U.S. government
securities 5,344 - - 5,344 5,346
$ 6998 . $ 6998 $ 7,000

——
. ——— . e T s e et msssocres
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5. Receivables

Receivable balances, net of allowances for uncollectible accounts, at June 30, 2003 consisted
of the following (amount in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities
Real property taxes $ 4,354 $ -
Accounts 2,658 34,551
Special assessments 13,046 -
Notes 55,903 5,290
Intergovernmental 34,247 -
Interest 340 2,023
CASE fees 6,600 -
Allowance for uncollectible accounts - (2,087)
$ 117,148 $ 39,777

The only receivables not expected to be collected within one year are the noncurrent portion
of the notes receivable, which are generally due to the City on various dates through 2055.
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6. Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2003 (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government
Balance at Balance at
Juiy 1, Retirements/  June 30,
2002 Additions Transfers 2003
Governmental Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 679,650 $ 65446 $ (10,325) $ 734,771
Buildings and improvements 743,447 121,012 (233) 864,226
Equipment and machinery 216,597 18,327 (17,501) 217,423
Total depreciable assets 1,639,694 204,785 (28,059) 1,816,420
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (357,123) (20,282) 2,003 (375,402)
Buildings and improvements (246,604) (29,596) 18 (276,182)
Equipment and machinery (122,471) (16,006) 8,642 (129,835)
Total accumulated
depreciation (726,198) (65,884) 10,663 (781,419)
913,496 138,901 (17,396) 1,035,001
Land 430,457 30,646 (6,269) 454,834
Cons truction Work in Progress 226,778 96,893 (157,906) 165,765
Governmental activities ~

capital assets, net $1,570,731 $ 266,440 $ (181,571) $1,655,600

Business-type Activities:

Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 787519 $ 5750 $ - $ 793,269
Buildings and improvements 608,354 44,105 (566) 651,893
Equipment and machinery 423,379 17,967 (10,848) 430,498
Total depreciable assets 1,819,252 67,822 (11,414) 1,875,660
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (50,549) (18,037) - (68,586)
Buildings and improvements (88,211) (17,577) 23 (105,765)
Equipment and machinery (263,926) (28,726) 92,416 (283,236)
Total accumulated
depreciation (402,686) (64,340) 9,439 (457,587)
1,416,566 3,482 (1,975) 1,418,073
Land 102,415 5,597 (2,532) 105,480

Construction Work in Progress 128,306 125,723 (67,476) 186,553

Business-type activities ~
capital assets, net $1,647,287 $ 134802 $ (71,983) $1,710,106
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Component Unit
Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/  June 30,
2002 Additions Transfers 2003
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 909,331 $ 72959 $ (2,376) $ 979,914
Buildings and improvements 117,555 209 (12) 117,752
Equipment and machinery 160,655 10,432 (1,891) 169,196
Total depreciable assets 1,187,541 83,600 (4,279) 1,266,862
Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (303,935) (20,965) 2,376 (322,524)
Buildings and improvements (23,637) (2,887) - (26,524)
Equipment and machinery (81,581) (10,034) 1,891 (89,724)
Total accumulated
depreciation (409,153) (33,886) 4,267 (438,772)
778,388 49,714 (12) 828,090
Land 30,062 28 - 30,090
Construction Work in Progress 126,959 77,981 (83,361) 121,579
Component unit —

capital assets, net $ 935409 $ 127,723 $ (83,373) $ 979,759

Depreciation expense was charged as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities:
General government $ 14,975
Public safety 24,744
Highways and streets 11,793
Health and human resources 770
Culture-recreation 13,602
Total depreciation expense —governmental activities $ 653884
Business-type Activities:
Sewer ‘ $ 30,290
Solid waste 16,813
HousIng 3,589
Public Transportation System 13,648
Total depreciation expense —business-type activities $ 64340
Component Unit:
Board of Water Supply ($49 of depreciation expense was capitalized to projects.) $ 33837

During fiscal 2003, the City recorded adjustments to the capital asset accounts of $28 million,
which should have been recorded in fiscal 2002 as part of the GASB Statement No. 34
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implementation. These adjustments resulted in an increase to the capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, in the statement of net assets and a corresponding increase to other
general revenues in the statement of activities of $28 million in fiscal 2003.

7. Interfund Balances

The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds at June 30, 2003
(amounts in thousands):

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds

General Fund $ 58,999 § 5,271

Highway Fund 126 -

General Improvement Bond Fund 3,122 29,436

Nonmajor Governmental Funds 227 54,402

Fiduciary Funds 4,922 221
Enterprise Funds:

Sewer Fund 25,627 53

Solid Waste Special Fund 92 3,732

$ 93,115 § 93,115

There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2004.

The following is a summary of amounts transferred from and transferred to other funds at
June 30, 2003 (amounts in thousands):

Transferred From  Transferred to

Other Funds Other Funds

General Fund $ 99,180 $ 195,019
Highway Fund - 55,671
General Obligation Rond and Interest Redemption Fun 118,282 -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 20,891 15,331
Fiduciary Funds - 4,854
Enterprise Funds:

Housing Development Special Fund 21 -

Sewer Fund - 59,633

Solid Waste Special Fund 42,085 25,722

Public Transportation System 75,771 -

$ 356,230 $ 356,230
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The main purpose for these interfund transfers, as provided by ordinance, are for: the recovery
of central administrative expenses; debt service payments and recoveries through the general
fund; and reimbursement for capital contributions to the general fund. During 2003,
$53.4 million was transferred from the Sewer Fund to the general fund for reimbursement of
capital contributions.

There are no significant transfers that either do not occur on a routine basis or are inconsistent
with the fund making the transfer.

Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities included in the governmental
activities, business-type activities, and the component unit during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2003 (amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at Amounts
July 1, June 30, Due Widhin
2002 Additions Reductions 2003 One Year
Governmental Activities:
General obligation bonds $ 1,299,301 $ - % 44,986 $ 1,254,315 61,871
Tax-exempt commercial
paper 11,317 116,797 14 128,100 128,100
Special assessment
bonds with government
commitment 1,745 - 370 1,375 365
Notes payable to federal ‘
and state governments 4,620 2,781 228 7,173 349
Capital lease obligations
(Note 12) 1,239 - 545 694 590
Installment purchase
contracts 2,619 - 587 2,032 589
Compensated absences 72,666 23,383 21,958 74,091 4,180
Claims and judgments
(Note 13) 56,946 22,213 19,789 59,370 18,792
Early incentive retirement
payable 9,334 - 107 9,227 107
1,459,787 165,174 88,584 1,536,377 214,943
Less unamortized discount (1,223) - (317) (906) -
Total $ 1,458,564 $ 165,174 $ 88,267 $ 1,535,471 3 214,943
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Balance at Balance at Amounts
July 1, June 30, Due Within
2002 Additions - Reductions 2003 One Year

Business-Type Activities:
General obligation bonds ¢ 417,716 § - % 32,452 $ 385,264 % 36,534
Revenue bonds 486,670 218,400 1,050 704,020 1,095

Tax-exempt commercial

paper 10,183 10,103 20,286
Notes payable to state

governments 90,410 480 5,396 85,494 5,619
Operating fee obligation

(Note 11) 94,324 - 1,634 92,690 4,935

Estimated liability for
landfill closure and
postclosure care costs

(Note 14) 12,027 3,629 69 15,587 315
1,111,330 232,612 60,887 1,283,055 48,498
Less unamortized discount (32,828) - (6,602) (26,228) -
Total $ 1,078,502 $ 232612 % 54,285 $§ 1,256,829 $ 48,498
Discretely Presented
Component Unit:
Revenue bonds $ 121,000 $ - $ 1,730 § 119,270 § 1,090

General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds for the construction of major capital facilities. General
obligation bonds in the governmental activities are direct obligations of the City for which its
full faith and credit are pledged. Debt service is paid from the debt service fund. These bonds
were issued during the fiscal years 1977 through 2002 in the original amount of $2.8 billion,
less a discount ($906,000 at June 30, 2003 which is being amortized over the related term
of the bond), bear interest at 0.9% to 7.30%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2025.
General obligation debt authorized but not yet issued amounted to $275 million at June 30,
2003.

General obligation bonds in the City’s business-type activities are expected to be paid from
their respective revenues. These instruments are also direct obligations of the City for which its
full faith and credit is pledged. These bonds were issued during the fiscal years 1991 through
2002 in the original amount of $886 million, less a discount ($461,000 at June 30, 2003,
which is being amortized over the related term of the bond), bear interest at 0.9% to 5.86%,
and mature serially through fiscal year 2024.

In August 2003, the City issued Series 2003A general obligation bonds in the amount of
$250 million. The bonds bear variable interest rates and mature annually on December 1,
2008 through 2028. The Series 2003A bonds are subject to redemption, at the option of
the City, in whole or in part on or after March 1, 2013. Proceeds from the bonds will be
used to fund the cost of certain public improvements and capital equipment and refunding of
certain outstanding general obligations of the City.
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Short-term general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper in a maximum aggregate principal
amount not to exceed $150 million outstanding at any time was authorized for issuance by the
City, in accordance with Ordinance 01-28, during June 2001, to refinance long-term bonds.
The $128.1 million commercial paper bear interest at variable rates (0.95% to 1.08% at
June 30, 2003) with varying maturities to a maximum of 270 days from the respective date
of issue, and are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. In connection with the issuance,
the City entered into an irrevocable letter of credit agreement in which the City may borrow
up to $150 million for payment of principal and up to $13.3 million for payment of interest.
There were no drawings on the letter of credit during fiscal 2003.

Interest on certain variable-rate general obligation bonds reset weekly at prevailing rates.

Revenue Bonds

Water system revenue bonds in the City’s component unit were issued during fiscal years 2001
and 2002 in the original amount of $121 million. Water system revenue bonds are subject to
redemption on and after specified dates prior to maturity at the option of the Board at a price
equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest. The bonds bear interest
at variable rates (1.1% auction rate to 4.0% at June 30, 2003) and mature serially through
July 1, 2032. Proceeds from the bonds were primarily used to fund the acquisition of a water
reclamation facility, to fund capital improvement projects and to retire outstanding bonds.
The revenue bonds are collateralized by the component unit’s revenues.

Wastewater system revenue bonds in the City’s business-type activities were issued during fiscal
years 1999 through 2003, in the original amount totaling $706 million, less a discount
($25.8 million at June 30, 2003, which is being amortized over the related term of the
bond.). The bonds are subject to redemption, at the option of the City, prior to maturity, on
or after July 1, 2011. The bonds bear interest at 0.9% to 5.0% at June 30, 2003 and
mature at various dates through fiscal year 2033. The revenue bonds are collateralized by the
wastewater system revenues.
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds (including tax-
exempt commercial paper) and revenue bonds at June 30, 2003, including interest of
$1.4 billion, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activitles Business-Type Activities Component Unit Toal
Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Prinicipal
Year Ending June 30:

2004 $ 65,841 $ 61,871 $ 48,826 ¢ 37,629 % 3945 ¢ 109 $ 118612 $ 100,59
2005 62,475 65,480 50,408 38,874 3,890 2,135 116,773 106,489
2006 59,506 64,050 48,223 42,729 3,826 2,180 111,555 108,959
2007 56,387 75,076 46,018 44,001 3,762 2,290 106,167 121,367
2008 52,000 77,509 42,954 48,785 3,700 2,385 98,654 128,679
2009 -2013 187,567 534,597 179,891 189,378 17,325 13,760 384,783 737,738
2014-2018 84,249 286,876 160,031 160,322 14,859 17,345 259,139 464,543
2019 - 2023 24,561 186,179 109,478 179,207 11,587 22,095 145,626 387,481
2024 -2028 1,515 29,871 54,797 201,188 7,379 28,070 63,691 259,129
2029 - 2033 - . 12,218 120,945 2,056 27,920 14,274 148,805

Toal $ 594101 $ 1,381,509 $ 752,844 § 1063058 $ 72,329 $ 119,270 $ 1,419274 $ 2,563,837

General obligation bonds are generally subject to redemption by the City for a premium.

Total interest costs incurred by the business-type activities and the component unit for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2003 was $69 million, of which $7 million was capitalized.

Other Long-Term Debt A ,

In December 1994, the City issued $4.4 million of special assessment refunding bonds, which
bear interest at variable rates (6.6% at June 30, 2003) and require annual principal and
interest payments through fiscal year 2007. These bonds are collateralized by liens on the
properties the assessments are levied against and are term bonds subject to prior redemption
based on the availability of funds. They are reported under the governmental activities column
of the City’s government wide statement of net assets because, should collections of special
- assessments be insufficient, the City is authorized to use funds in the improvement district
revolving fund to make principal and interest payments. These bonds amounted to
$1.4 million at June 30, 2003.

The note payable to federal government is for the City’s share of costs for a federal project to
develop recreational facilities and fish and wildlife resources at the Kaneohe Reservoir. The
note bears interest at 5.1% and requires annual principal and interest payments through fiscal
year 2016. The note amounted to $3.4 million at June 30, 2003.

The notes payable to state government are for the construction of necessary treatment works
and for other projects intended for wastewater reclamation or waste management. The notes
amounted to $89.3 million at June 30, 2003, bear interest at 2.06% to 3.02%, and require
annual principal and interest payments through fiscal year 2023.
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The City has lease purchase contracts for certain equipment, which are accounted for as capital
leases (see Note 12).

The City also utilizes installment purchase contracts to finance purchases of equipment. The
equipment is recorded at cost.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the City’s governmental activities and
business-type activities for other long-term debt at June 30, 2003, including interest of
$26.4 million, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Special Notes, Leases
Assessment Bonds and Contracts Total
Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal

Year Ending June 30:

2004 $ 81 365 $ 3211 $ 7148 § 3292 ¢ 7513
2005 56 365 3,003 6,799 3,059 7,164
2006 32 355 2,823 7,132 2,855 7,487
2007 10 290 2,636 6,426 2,646 6,716
2008 - - 2,446 6,587 2,446 6,587
2009 -2013 - - 9,107 35,514 9,107 35,514
2014 -2018 - - 2,782 21,432 2,782 21,432
2019 -2023 - - 232 4,355 232 4,355

Total $ 179 $ 1,375 $ 26240 $ 95393 § 26,419 $ 96,768

s i et S i Ml AN S e Ll
e I e e ™

The compensated absences liability attributable to the governmental activities will be liquidated
by primarily the City’s general and highway funds.

Refunded Bonds

The City defeased certain general obligation bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an
irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds.
Accordingly, the assets of the irrevocable trust and the liability for the defeased bonds are not
included in the City’s basic financial statements. At June 30, 2003, $465 million of bonds
outstanding were considered defeased. .
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9. Net Assets

At June 30, 2003, net assets of the primary government consisted of the following (amounts
in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt:
Net property, plant and equipment $ 1,655,600 $ 1,710,106
Less:
General obligation bonds payable, net (1,253,409) (384,804)
Revenue bonds payable, net - (678,254)
Notes payable and other long-term debt (11,274) (85,494)
Tax-exempt commercial paper (128,100) -
Amount of debt related to unspent debt proceeds - 141,231
262,817 702,785
Restricted for Debt Service 1,412 20,603
Unrestricted 47,330 20,841
Total net assets $ 311,559 § 744,229

10.Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plans
Plan Description — Substantially all eligible employees of the City are members of the

Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (“ERS”), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan. The ERS provides retirement benefits as well as
death and disability benefits and is governed by a Board of Trustees. All contributions,
benefits and eligibility requirements are established by HRS Chapter 88, and can be
amended by legislative action.

The ERS is composed of a contributory retirement plan and a noncontributory retirement
plan. Prior to June 30, 1984, the plan consisted of only a contributory option. In 1984,
legislation was enacted to create a new noncontributory option for members of the ERS
who are also covered under social security. Persons employed in positions not covered by
social security are precluded from the noncontributory option. The noncontributory
option provides for reduced benefits and covers most eligible employees hired after
June 30, 1984. Employees hired before that date were allowed to continue under the
contributory option or to elect the new noncontributory option and receive a refund of
employee contributions. All benefits vest after five and ten years of credited service under
the contributory and noncontributory options, respectively. Both options provide a
monthly retirement allowance based on the employee’s age, years of credited service, and
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average final compensation (“AFC”). The AFC is the average salary earned during the five
highest paid years of service, including the vacation payment, if the employee became a
member prior to January 1, 1971. The AFC for members hired on or after that date and
prior to January 1, 2003 is based on the three highest paid years of service, excluding the
vacation payment. Effective January 1, 2003, the AFC is the highest three calendar years
or highest five calendar years plus lump sum vacation payment or, highest three school
contract years, or last 36 credited months or last 60 credited months plus lump sum
vacation payment.

Most covered employees of the contributing option are required to contribute 7.8% or
12.2% of their salary. The City is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary
to pay contributory plan benefits and all amounts necessary to pay noncontributory benefits
when due. The funding method used to calculate the total employer contribution
requirement is the Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method. Under this method,
employer contributions to the ERS are comprised of normal cost plus level annual payments
required to amortize the unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of
29 years from July 1, 2000. The Fund’s contribution to the ERS was $2.9 million in
2003 and 2002, which was equal to the required contributions for the respective years.
The City’s contributions to the ERS, inclusive of its component unit, for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2001, 2002 and 2003 were $1.1 million, $34.4 million and
$18.5 million, respectively, which were equal to the required contributions for each year.

The ERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that may be obtained by writing
to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii, 201 Merchant Street, Suite
1400, Honolulu, Hawaii 9681 3.

Post-Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State of Hawaii Public Employees Health Fund
provides certain health care (medical, prescription, vision and dental) and life insurance
benefits for retired City employees. Contributions are based on negotiated collective
bargaining agreements and are limited by State statute to the actual cost of benefit coverage.
Prior to July 1, 1996, the City pays for 100% of these benefits for employees who have at
least 10 years of service. According to Act 217, SLH 1995, employees hired after June 30,
1996 with 25 years or more of service receive 100% employer funding. The City’s share of
the cost of these benefits is prorated for employees with less than 25 years of service. The
City also reimburses 100% of Medicare expenses for retirees and qualified dependents
(through the State) who are at least 65 years of age and have at least 10 years of service.
Currently, approximately 9,246 retirees and qualified dependents are receiving post retirement
health care and benefits paid for by the City. The City’s contributions for post retirement
benefits, which are funded as accrued, amounted to $34.2 million for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2003.

71



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2003

Early Retirement Incentive

Act 212 of the 1994 regular session of the State legislature authorized an early retirement
incentive to state and county employees with at least 25 years of service as of December 3 1,
1994. Qualifying employees received two additional years of service credits for purposes of
calculating their retirement benefits. 571 City employees received early retirement benefits,
which cost the City $7.5 million in payouts for accrued vacation during fiscal 1995.

Act 147 of the 2002 State Legislative Session lowered the employer contributions to ERS by
extending the payment schedule for the actuarial present value cost of the early retirement
incentive bonus to 29 years effective for the year end 2000. The City’s annual payments
amount to $790,345 per year. Based on the per-employee analysis of additional retirement
contributions calculated by the ERS, the additional retirement contribution, including interest,
to be paid by the City for the early retirees is $20.3 million. At June 30, 2003, the
remaining balance was $9.2 million.

11.Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds: the Housing Development Special Fund, the Sewer
Fund, the Solid Waste Special Fund and the Public Transportation System, which are business-
type activities, and the Board of Water Supply, which is a discretely presented component unit.

Housing Development Special Fund

The Housing Development Special Fund was created to develop affordable housing for sale or
for rental by the City. At June 30, 2003, the City had $118.4 million of general obligation
bonds outstanding, which were used to finance the development of various residential lots and
recreational facilities.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was created to account for the operations of the City’s wastewater system and
is operated primarily through user charges. The Sewer Fund also accounts for the proceeds of
revenue bonds issued to pay all or part of those appropriations for improvements, repairs, and
maintenance of the wastewater treatment system.

Solid Waste Special Fund
The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for the following activities related to the operations of
the refuse division: ,

o the City’s refuse collection and disposal operations, which are funded primarily through
general fund subsidies.

e the recycling program revenues assessed as 12% of refuse disposal charges and are
expended for the establishment, operation, management and expansion of the City’s
recycling programs, including programs for waste reduction, development of recycling
markets and recycling awareness.
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the glass incentive program revenues derived for the recycling of glass containers and
paying incentives to glass recyclers.

operation of the solid waste disposal and energy and materials recovery project
(“H-POWER Facility”).

H-POWER Facility

The City has agreements with Honolulu Resource Recovery Venture (“HRRV”) to
operate a solid waste disposal and energy recovery project, the Honolulu Program of
Waste Energy Recovery (the “H-POWER Facility”). The H-POWER Facility processes
and disposes of solid waste and, together with combustion facilities, produces steam
used for the generation of electricity. Revenues are generated from user tip fees and
from the sale of energy products and recovered materials. The operating agreement
with HRRV has a 20-year term, and the H-POWER Facility’s revenues and expenses are
reported in the accompanying financial statements. The operating agreements also
require a supplemental operating fee to be paid by the City equivalent to the ground
lease payments. The H-POWER Facility commenced commercial operations on
May 21, 1990, and the City has a 20-year contract to sell electricity generated to a
utility company.

In November 1989, the City sold the H-POWER Facility for $312.5 million, receiving
an $80 million cash payment and a 20-year note for $232.5 million with interest at
8.04%. On the same date, HRRV entered into a 20-year lease for the H-POWER
Facility with the new owner. Although the City is not a party to this lease agreement,
the operating fee to be paid by the City to HRRV was increased by an amount equal to
the lease payments. Accordingly, the H-POWER Facllity has been recorded as an asset
and a liability in the H-POWER Facility enterprise fund at an amount equal to the
present value of this increase in the operating fee for the lease payments.

In November 1989, the City leased the land underlying the H-POWER Facility to the
owner of the H-POWER Facility for 35 years.
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The note receivable and the obligation for the increase in the operating fee for the
H-POWER facility lease payments ($112.4 million and $205.1 million at June 30,
2003, respectively) have been offset for financial statement reporting purposes. At
June 30, 2003, future payments are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Operating
Fee Note
Obligation Receivable Difference
Year Ending June 30:

2004 $ 30,613 $ 23321 $ 7,292
2005 30,613 22,894 7,719
2006 30,613 24,294 6,319
2007 30,613 21,881 8,732
2008 30,613 21,338 9,275
2009-2010 123,727 34,414 89,313
Subtotal 276,792 148,142 128,650
Less amount representing interest 71,681 35,721 35,960
Total $205111  $112,421 $ 92,690

At June 30, 2003, the City had $127.4 million of general obligation bonds
outstanding, which were used to finance the construction of the H-POWER Facility.

Public Transportation System

The Department of Transportation Services oversees the administration and operation of the
Public Transportation System (the City’s bus and paratransit systems or “PTS”) on the island of
Oahu.

The City has an agreement with Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (“OTS”), which expires on
September 30, 2007, to provide for the management of the City’s bus and paratransit
systems. OTS provides the employees to operate and manage the bus and paratransit systems.
The City reimburses OTS for operating expenses. The annual management fee for the period
October 1 2002 through September 30, 2003 was $375,000 and is increased by $10,000
for each of the two years thereafter, then by $15,000 for each of the remaining two years.

The agreement provides that the City furnish, but retain title to, the transit buses, paratransit
buses, properties, facilities and equipment used in the systems. Revenues collected by OTS,
excluding management fees, are the property of the City and are remitted to a depository
controlled by the City.

Restricted Assets — OTS established trust funds for the purpose of maintaining adequate
funds for expenses incurred through its workers’ compensation, general, and auto liability self-
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insurance programs. At June 30, 2003, the restricted assets held by OTS amounted to
$740,000.

Reserve for Insurance Claims Payable — The City sponsors an automotive and general
liability self-insurance program for OTS. The self-insurance program is for claims up to
$1,000,000. The City also has a workers’ compensation self-insurance program, which covers
OTS claims up to $300,000 per occurrence for policy periods through June 30, 1995,
$250,000 per occurrence from July 1, 1995 through June 30, 2002, and $1,000,000 per
occurrence from July 1, 2002. OTS has obtained excess insurance coverage for general
liability, automotive claims and workers’ compensation through various insurance companies
for amounts in excess of claims covered under the two self-insurance programs.

Risks and Uncertainties — The collective bargaining agreement between OTS, for its bus
operations and the Hawaii Teamsters and Allied Workers Local 996 (“Union”), for operating
and maintenance and office and administrative employees, expired on June 30, 2003. For
the period of July 1, 2003 through August 25, 2003, OTS and the Union had agreed to
continue the terms and conditions of the prior labor agreements until a settlement has been
reached for a new bargaining agreement.

On August 26, 2003, the Union exercised its right to strike. On September 27, 2003, a
new collective bargaining agreement was ratified by the members of the Union.
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12.Commitments

Leases

The City leases equipment and office space under capital and operating leases, which expire at
various dates through 2058. At June 30, 2003, the cost of equipment recorded under
capital lease arrangements and included in capital assets amounted to $5.9 million, which was
fully depreciated as of June 30, 2003.

Future minimum obligations under capital and operating leases at June 30, 2003 were as
follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital Operating
Leases Leases
Year Ending June 30:
2004 $ 625 $ 2,003
2005 104 1,661
2006 - 1,265
2007 - 735
2008 - 225
2009 -2013 - 368
2014 -2018 - 356
2019 -2023 - 356
2024 -2028 - 338
2029 -2033 - 175
2034 -2058 ($175 for each five-year increment
except for 2056 —2058) - 772
Total minimum payments 729 § 8,254
Less amount representing interest 35
Present value of future minimum
capital lease payments $ 694

Certain leases provide for payment of common area charges and for periodic renegotiation of
rents. Rent expense under operating leases, principally recorded in the general fund,
amounted to $4.9 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003.
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The City leases to others concession rights and real property under operating leases, which
expire at various dates through 2049. Certain leases provide for periodic renegotiation of
rents. Future minimum rental income under such leases at June 30, 2003 were as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Year Ending June 30:

2004 $ 7,241
2005 6,899
2006 6,543
2007 6,369
2008 5,401
2009 -2013 15,190
2014 -2018 8,688
2019 -2023 6,465
2024 -2028 5,507
2029 -2033 5,469
2034 -2038 5,445
2039 —-2043 5,368
2044 -2049 708

Total minimum rental income $ 85,293

Other Commitments

Business-type activities, which do not employ encumbrance accounting, have contractual
commitments of approximately $346 million at June 30, 2003, primarily for construction
contracts, which includes the Board’s commitments of $168 million. Other contractual
commitments for the expenditure of City monies are encumbered in the governmental funds.

Litigation

OTS and the City are involved in various lawsuits arising from the normal operations of the
City bus and paratransit systems. Claims for punitive damages related to certain lawsuits may
not be covered by insurance. As provided in the management agreement with the City, the
City indemnifies OTS from any and all claims made against OTS and the City for legal liability,
damages and injuries where such claims are reasonably related to the providing of mass
transportation services.
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13.Contingent Liabilities

The City is exposed to various risks of loss due to claims filed against the City for personal
injury, property and other damages. The City’s Corporation Counsel reported that these cases
are set for pretrial conferences, awaiting actions from plaintiffs, being investigated, ready for
trial calendar, or on appeal.

The City is substantially self-insured for workers’ compensation claims, general liability claims
up to $1 million, except for public official’s liability insured up to $100,000, and automobile
claims up to $1 million, with certain exceptions. The City purchases excess liability insurance
through insurance companies for claims in excess of self-insured amounts as well as when
required by contract or law. Settled claims have not exceeded these coverages in any of the
past three fiscal years.

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss
can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred
but not reported. The basis for estimating the liabilities for unpaid claims includes the effects
of specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage, and subrogation, and other
allocated or unallocated claim adjustment expenses. At June 30, 2003, the estimated total
liability of the City for claims and judgments amounted to $59.4 million, which included
claims incurred but not reported by the claimant and settled claims for which funds have not
yet been appropriated. The estimated total liability has been determined through case-by-case
analysis and from actuary studies performed by independent third parties. Expenditures for
claims and judgments are appropriated annually. In the opinion of management, the City has
adequately reserved for such claims.

During fiscal 2003, the City entered into a settlement agreement with certain landowners to
address claims arising from the City’s designation and down zoning of certain parcels in East
Honolulu to prevent shoreline development. In accordance with the settlement agreement, the
City has made an initial lump sum payment of $5 million to the landowners and is in the
process of selling City-owned parcels of land to various third parties. The proceeds from the
sale of these City-owned parcels of land will be remitted to the landowners in exchange for
ownership of the property subject to claims. The sale of certain key parcels of land is expected
to occur in fiscal 2004. It is the City’s belief that these claims are not likely to have a material
adverse effect on the City’s financial position. Accordingly, no provision to any liabilities that
might result from the resolution of these claims have been made in the accompanying financial
statements.
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The following is a summary of changes in the claims and judgments liability account during the
fiscal year (amounts in thousands):

Automobile
and General Workers’
Liability Compensation Total
Balance at July 1, 2001 $ 21,287 $ 31,181 $ 52,468
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 3,123 18,563 21,686
Payments (4,846) (12,362) (17,208)
Balance at June 30, 2002 19,564 37,382 56,946
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 1,147 21,066 22,213
Payments (4,640) (15,149) (19,789)
Balance at June 30, 2003 $ 16,071 $ 43,299 $ 59,370

The claims and judgment liability will be liquidated from the City’s general fund.

14.Environmental Issues

Solid Waste Landfill Costs

GASB Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and
Postclosure Care Costs, which is based on the October 9, 1991 United States Environmental
Protection Agency (“EPA”) rule, “Solid Waste Disposal Facility Criteria,” establishes closure
requirements for all municipal solid waste landfills that receive waste after October 9, 1991.
The EPA rule also establishes thirty-year postclosure care requirements for those landfills that
accept solid waste after October 9, 1993 or for those landfills that stopped accepting solid
waste between October 9, 1991 and October 9, 1993 and have not met certain
requirements established by the EPA rule. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 18, the
City estimates in advance the total cost of closure and postclosure care during the life of those

landfills rather than after their closings.

Federal and state laws and regulations require the City to place final covers on certain landfill
sites when they stop accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring
functions at the sites for thirty years after closure. Annual additions to the liability for closure
and postclosure care costs are based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date.
The $15.6 million reported as the liability in the Solid Waste Special Fund for closure and
postclosure care costs at June 30, 2003 represents the cumulative amount reported to date
based on the percentage of the estimated capacity used for the following landfills (amounts in
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thousands). Actual costs may differ from estimates if additional postclosure care requirements
are determined (due to inflation or deflation, changes in technology, or changes in applicable
laws or regulations).

Liability at Total

Capacity June 30, Estimated

Used Closure Date 2003 Cost
Waipahu incinerator landfill  100.0% October 1991 $ 10,527 $ 11,950
Kapaa sanitary landfill 100.0% May 1997 5,060 14,237
Total $ 15,587 % 26,187

For fiscal year 2003, the City has provided the financial resources that will be available to
provide for closure, postclosure care and remediation or containment of environmental hazards
at the above landfills. The EPA has proposed amendments to the existing financial assurance
rules. The proposed amendments added a local government financial test consisting of a
financial component, a public notice component, and a recordkeeping and reporting
component. Local governments are required to satisfy each of the three components to pass
the annual test. Management believes that the City has satisfied each of the components of the
local government financial assurance requirements.

Clean Water Act

In 1991, the EPA filed an administrative action against the City alleging violations of the Clean
Water Act and conditions and limitations of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System Permits by failing to develop and administer pretreatment programs for all of its
treatment plants and for unauthorized discharges from the collection system. As a result of a
settlement reached between the EPA and the City, a consent decree has been filed which
requires certain compliance actions and penalties of $1.2 million, which were paid in fiscal
year 1995. The City has implemented certain compliance actions such as developing
rehabilitation and maintenance of the collection system and implementation of the plans. The
City has committed to spend at least $20 million for effluent reuse. The City is currently
recycling approximately 7.2 million gallons per day from the Honouliuli Reclamation Facility,
which was recently purchased by the Board of Water Supply.

The City has committed to spend at least $10 million for sludge reuse. Sludge reuse is being
accomplished through the U.S. Navy Biosolids Treatment Facility. The cost to the City is $82
per wet ton of sludge delivered to the facility; currently, the City is delivering an average of
10.3 dry tons per day. The consent decree cites potential stipulated penalties of $2,000 per
day per violation for failure to comply.
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The State and certain environmental groups (nonprofit organizations) also filed actions against
the City for declaratory judgment, injunctive relief and civil penalties for violations of the Clean
Water Act for the following wastewater treatment plants.

Kailua and Kaneohe — As a result of a settlement reached between the parties, a consent
decree has been filed for the Kailua and Kaneohe plants, which requires certain compliance
actions such as developing a facilities plan, constructing a feasible ultraviolet disinfection
facility and establishing and supporting an advisory council. The conceptual facilities plan
and the environmental impact statement preparation notice were completed in September
1998. The design phase of the ultraviolet disinfection project was completed in October
1998.  Responses to public comments were completed in June 1999.  The
City contracted a construction company to complete the construction phase for
approximately $2.3 million, which was completed in November 2000. Approximately
$5.3 million has been paid as of June 30, 2003, related to these compliance actions. The
Kailua Bay Advisory Council was established in October 1995. The City established a
$2.1 million trust fund; hired a program administrator and a third party to provide
watershed mapping services; awarded grant projects to four community groups; developed
short-term implementation plans for erosion control initiatives, stream bank restoration and
refuse control; and developed a web site for the Kailua Bay Advisory Council to
disseminate information to the public.

The consent decree cites total costs of at least $7.4 million for capital improvements,
consulting and other fees. The consent decree cites stipulated penalties of $500 per day
per violation for failure to meet the specified obligations and deadlines. The Kaneohe
treatment facility has been converted into a temporary pre-treatment facility, and pumps
wastewater to the Kailua treatment facility.

Wahiawa — A civil action was filed by the State for operating the Wahiawa plant without
a permit. Settlement with the State was reached and a consent decree was approved on
February 27, 1998. The consent decree requires the City to upgrade the existing
treatment plant to produce water suitable for reuse and adjust the outfall. The consent
decree stlpulates damages of $600,000 plus $1,000 — $5,000 per day if the upgrades
are not completed by specified deadlines. In June 2001, the City completed construction
of the reclamation system, which amounted to approximately $12 million. As required by
the consent decree, the City also disbursed $150,000 to various agencies for supplemental
environmental projects. A motion to terminate the consent decree has not been filed by
the State or City.

Sand Island — The Sand Island wastewater treatment plant operates under a 301(h)
waiver permit issued by the EPA. The current permit was effective November 1998. That
permit included, amongst other things, a specific timetable for various construction projects
related to the Sand Island plant. In October 1999, the EPA issued a finding of violation
and order for compliance that required corrective measures and compliance with the
November 1998 permit. Although the City responded to that order, some of the
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construction projects are behind the permit schedule due to unanticipated construction
difficulties. For example, an Ultraviolet Disinfection facility was to be constructed by
July 1, 2002. That facility is still under construction and is not currently estimated to be
completed until October 1, 2004. In October 2002, the EPA identified that the Sand
Island plant violated certain discharge limits and ordered the City to stop discharge
violations at the Sand Island plant and to submit a plan by December 1, 2002, to bring the
facility into continuous compliance with its EPA permit. The City submitted the required
plan and compliance schedule on November 29, 2002. Upon review by the EPA, the
City submitted a revised plan on May 1, 2003, which is still subject to the EPA’s final
approval. Failure to comply with the EPA orders could result in fines up to $27,500 per
day and a revocation or non-renewal of the 301(h) waiver permit. Revocation or non-
renewal of the 301(h) waiver permit would require the City to upgrade the Sand Island
plant to a secondary facility at a construction cost of hundreds of million of dollars.

Kahuku - The State issued a notice of apparent violation resulting from discharge of
chlorinated secondary filtered effluent from an effluent pipe break at the Kahuku
Wastewater Treatment Plant onto private property. The City has not been assessed any
penalties, however, $750,000 in costs were incurred to construct a new line.

In the opinion of management, the final outcome of these matters is unknown at this time but
should not have a material adverse effect on the City’s financial statements.

15.Component Unit Disclosure

Board of Water Supply
The Board is a semi-autonomous agency of the City which has full and complete authority to
manage, control and operate the City’s water system and related properties.

Other Legal Matters — The Board is party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal
course of business. The outcome of individual matters is not predictable. However,
management believes that the ultimate resolution of all such matters, after considering
insurance coverages, will not have a material adverse effect on the Board’s financial position,
results of operations or liquidity.

Major Transactions with the Clty -

Billing and Collection Services — The Board has an agreement with the Department
of Environmental Services, City and County of Honolulu to provide certain services
through June 30, 2004, relating to the billing and collection of sewer service charges.
Fees related to these services were negotiated at approximately $100,000 per year
through fiscal 2003. The fees for fiscal 2004 are subject to renegotiation. The
revenues related to these fees are included in other operating revenues and the
corresponding expense in the Sewer Fund.
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Central Administrative Services Expense (“CASE”) Fee — During fiscal year
2000, the Board entered into an agreement with the City to pay a Central
Administrative Services Expense (“CASE”) fee for treasury, personnel, purchasing and
other services that the City provides to the Board on an on-going basis. The Board’s
Charter allows for a CASE fee to the extent that it represents a reasonable charge for
services necessary for the Board to perform its duties. Although CASE fees for fiscal
year subsequent to 2001 are currently being negotiated between the Board and the
City, the Board accrued their best estimate of approximately $3.4 million for fiscal year
2003.

Honouliuli Reclamation Facility — In July 2000, the Board entered into a Water
Reclamation Facility Sale Agreement and Assignment of Water Reclamation Facility
Agreement (the “Sale Agreement”) with a third-party contractor and the City for the
purchase of a water reclamation plant. The total cost of the acquisition is estimated at
$51.6 million, including the initial purchase price of $48.1 million for the plant and
$3.5 million for certain components of the distribution system. Of the initial purchase
price, $44 million was paid as of June 30, 2002 and the remaining balance of
$4.1 million was paid as of June 30, 2003 as the facility met certain performance
standards specified in the Sale Agreement.

In conjunction with the acquisition, the Board also executed a 20-year service contract
with the same third-party contractor to provide design, engineering, operations and
maintenance services for the facility. The Board provided for separate financing of the
acquisition through a bond offering in fiscal 2002.

During fiscal 2003, the Board determined that certain amounts included in construction work
in progress at June 30, 2002 and charged to expenses in fiscal 2003 should have been
charged to expenses in fiscal 2002. Accordingly, the July 1, 2002 net asset balance was
adjusted by approximately $1.9 million as follows (amounts in thousands):

Net assets, as previously reported $ 977,541
Adjustment (1,949)
Net assets, as restated $ 975,592
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(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES vevverrrnenrernsrnnssnsssannensrnestssssrsssesssaesssnnssansosnns $ 408,224 $ 408,224 $ 411,043 $ 2,819
Licenses and PErmiLs .....cccccccervreeseeeenersnnmsssssssesensees 26,524 26,524 29,340 2,816
Intergovernmental .......cccevrverrsscrsnneneereinissensesnenenes 36,017 36,017 32,763 (3,254)
Charges for SErVICES ....cvvueeriririvissnnenseesrnsiesssnnesens 3,635 3,635 4,250 615
Fines and fOrfeits ......cccvveinrirmrmmeniierernennnniiniicennenen 127 127 303 176
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoVeries ......ccceveeerrererenenaenes 78,985 78,985 78,878 (107)
INEETESE vevveereenrrrrmrmrersrersssarensesssssssansscesassanssssnes 4,702 4,702 3,099 (1,603)
OhET ceeeeeviriiirnentnteriressnesenesossssosssantrnasnssssssnanas 3,241 3,241 10,616 7,375
Total REVENUES ...evvveenrenemmeneecvecssesanneessesesnnnns 561,455 561,455 570,292 8,837
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........cooveicenivirvenncrinnane 12,777 12,913 12,224 689
City ClerK vueveereeemumeeeeeiemrmcererermsnesmerinesessesessaann 3,725 3,725 3,348 377
City COUNCIl .evvrermeereereerenenererireeenenmsenimimmessnnenees 4,671 4,759 4,645 114
Corporation Counsel ..icecvereenranirennnenrrenensrenneannn 8,448 8,448 6,497 1,951
CUSEOMET SEIVICES 1evererirereresiseisessssnisssassensarsaraas 17,853 17,835 16,945 890
Design and CONSLIUCHON ...ecvevvreeensersnseneeseesanesann 13,487 12,862 12,222 640
Facility Maintenance ........c.cceeesessssrasenensensssenennes 11,967 11,946 11,485 461
Human ReSOUICES ....ccceeererrasisissssnnsssisserevannnnennns 4,472 4,472 4,398 74
Information Technology .......ccceveeiriiiiiinsiniinnsenens 9,771 9,211 8,628 583
MAYOT ceiiieirrirrenrieiieeseressssssssssssssssssesnnssassnssases 5014 5,022 4,948 74
Planning and Permitting «...ccoveevvreecimenrvnnncennannnae. 6,820 4,820 4,420 400
Prosecuting ALtOIMEY ....cc.eeeeessesnsmesneessserareesennsns 13,670 13,670 13,013 657
Total General gOVEIMMENE ....covvvrercrsiscsscsasanens 112,675 111,683 104,773 6,210
Public safety: .
Emergency SErviCes ....covvuriiiniiernenisincssssssrensanaas 22,334 22,334 20,413 1,921
FIF@ trurerieererereensssasnernssnsmssoossasssreonassaseassansaseans 61,704 61,704 61,582 122
Mayor . e 604 604 537 67
Medical EXaMINeT ....coocvvereueniiciienninmeernsessiisinen 1,076 1,076 1,064 12
Planning and Permitting ......ccoceeveivinvneneniiniiiinnens 4,279 4,279 4,058 221
POJICE cieeeeeererrierieeiesiscsnsssssevaesssesrasnnnmmsnsnssene 146,466 146,466 141,513 4,953
Transportation SEIVICES .....eeereersinrveereresissnsnannees 114 114 74 40
Total Public Safety ....eeveremeereceniererenermennennenenee 236,577 236,577 229,241 7,336
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ........cevveerreerenisssississssssssanes 2,879 2,879 2,616 263
Sanitation:
Environmental Services .......ccccvveemmerennniiiieninenenns 28 28 28 -
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES vvveveerrrereeeerranccansonsmsaesssnennns 2,099 2,099 1,761 338
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(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Qriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services ......cccceveiriiveecriienernnenerverseenn 20 20 20 -
| ¢ F:) /o] SO OO 1,671 1,671 1,638 33
Parks and Recreation .......c..c.ceceereeemenvencereeernnannnnns 47,798 47,798 45,421 2,377
Total Culture-recreation .......c.veeeversevenreeenennens 49,489 49,489 47,079 2,410
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......cccccsvrererrreenneccrrnes 79 79 55 24
City CoUNCl ....vcrvrerennnrrerrcrirreenreneeessessserserses 1,348 1,348 1,300 48
Provisional .......ccceeeeveeveeenneosnnnnnseennenneeessnsnaenes 72,345 72,345 70,169 2,176
Total Retirement and health benefits .......cceeeeu.. 73,772 73,772 71,524 2,248
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........ccccverrerreeenenneenans 6,206 6,906 6,676 230
City CoUNCl ...veevenrereeecrrenreennesensennensenesssensennes 410 309 102 207
Provisional ........cceeevnereeereeernesesierieeenssennrenceens 17,623 17,479 12,242 5,237
TOtal Other ..cceveeieccrcencerrrcercrrcereesirerecsseens 24,939 24,694 19,020 5,674
Total Miscellaneous ........ccccvermerereeceecerrrnnunenns 98,711 98,466 90,544 - 7,922
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......cceeeeceeraerrrenrnrrenenennne 359 359 359 -
City COUNCHl ..ovveeineiriariacnrenesnesscsensrssssssssanseesenne - 13 13 -
CUSLOMET SEIVICES vovvrvireierererereereniereensrerenerseneenenns - 18 18 -
Design and CONnStrUCHiON .......c..ceverirrevrrereorerecsrsasane - 625 625 -
Information Technology ..cccccoveiriiiriiairecrnnsnannecnnes -~ 560 560 -
Total Debt SErvice .....ccccereererercrerecerensenerenenens 359 1,575 1,575 -
Total Expenditures ........ceeeeemeeeereeeneneesseenseeees 502,817 502,796 477,617 25,179
Revenues over EXpenditures .......cccccereeveerennnenennnnene 58,638 58,659 92,675 34,016
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets ...._......cccooeeiiiiiiirinnaans 15,130 15,130 310 (14,820)
Transfers i ...oeeeeriniinsccniieincsneeneneinessenseeeenenns 101,307 101,307 99,180 (2,127)
Transfers OUL ......eeeeceeereererieeerreeeerenereinsansecsarasereens (205,300) (205,321) (195,019) 10,302
Total Other Financing Sources (Lses) ................ (88,843) (88,884) (95,529) (6,645)
Net change in Fund Balance .......cccceorvvrerivennnn (30,225) (30,225) (2,854) 27,371
ENCUMDBIANCeES .....corvrerenirinirienicinncinecnneessnnes - - 21,320 21,320
Fund Balance - July 1 ..o 30,273 30,273 54,350 24,077
Fund Balance - June 30 ......ccoverrereereeeneneenerenesneennneen. $ 48 $ 48 $ 72,816 $ 72,768

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES wuveererrenrurrieriennenonsresaeneserennsnsnsesrsonnsarsersosanes $ 68,200 $ 68,200 $ 69,808 $ 1,608
Licenses and permits ........cccveeeueuecvereneereennereeerennens 26,602 26,602 29,026 2,424
Charges for SErVICeS .....ccvreermerrcrssirersssnennseesserercenes 4,285 4,285 4,328 43
Fines and forfeits ........ccceceermeemmenneeneeerueeeeneeeesnnsnnnes 12 12 2 (10)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries .........oceeveereneenieninns 318 318 20 (298)
Other civireieincetnceracomsrrocornrerersssesonnrisssresesaseensanse 1,368 1,368 4,786 3,418
Total REVENUES ...cvevrererenrierernneerennensinernecsanens 100,785 100,785 107,970 7,185
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Design and CONStrUCLION ......cceveveurereereerneeennerenss 3,765 3,765 3,527 238
Facility Maintenance ........ccoovvecrnneenensenacssencnnnnns 6,882 6,882 6,826 56
Planning and Permitting .....c.ccvveeirnneireccrrenineninenes 1,453 1,453 1,283 170
Total General government ...........ccocevevneennnenn. 12,100 12,100 11,636 464
Public safety:
POLICE 1evvriirreiereereteererentnrenenentneneenreeeeesneerennennene 16,938 16,938 16,326 612
Transportation SErviCes ......coieeveveeereernrireraneernenes 3,519 3,516 3,441 75
Total Public safety ......coceeeeeerirrsrercerisssrersonenes 20,457 20,454 19,767 687
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ......c.cccceeeevnneesecererenenannnncns 13,727 13,727 11,631 2,096
Sanitation:
Environmental SErvices .....ccevveuereerereierrereecerennees 892 892 857 35
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErViCes ......ceeveceerrereeereensnnrereeenns 1,487 1,490 1,374 116
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....c.cceeecveimieeersecrnnnecerssescnnseessenns 8,248 8,248 7,840 408
Other:
Provisional .....ccceuueverciiiiecereeenerennncreesereeenseanas 2,091 2,091 1,337 754
Total Miscellaneous ........cccorcercevereraricsaasnnnes 10,339 10,339 9,177 1,162
Total EXpenditures ......cc.occcerrivrerccrersececsessnnnns 59,002 59,002 54,442 4,560
Revenues over Expenditures ........ccceeeveeemeverecennnnse 41,783 41,783 53,528 11,745
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Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Use):
Sales of general fixed aSSets .......cceveeeereernenensnanssnsenns 236 236 577 341
TrANSTEIS QUL «.vvueeenerenrenennennnsennssensannnssensssnaranneanars (57,677) (57,677) (55,671) 2,006
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ....ccccveeeeenn. (57,441) (57,441) (55,094) 2,347
Net change in Fund Balance ........cccceevevnnrerenee (15,658) (15,658) (1,566) 14,092
ENCUMDBIANCES ouevvreenenraereeeesreerenereanssrsnsessesnssesnnnens - - 1,463 1,463
Fund Balance - July 1 .eeeeeriieieciireneerenerreeecerennenes 15,658 15,658 27,084 11,426
Fund Balance - June 30 ....ccevrvrereeiicnneriassnseressseenenes $ - - $ 26,981 $ 26,981

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 6)

Special Revenue Funds

Highway
Beautification
and Disposal
of Abandoned Parks and
Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks........ccceeeerereerennnnne $ 413 $ 568 $ 5,580
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS c.cvereeninieeerecancennesssossessossessnssnscas - - -
Special ASSESSINENLS cvvieveoierrsseronsnssnsessrsnrses - - -
LOGNS crereiniincinreereeeninencensereessansssnsssnsssnne - - -
Intergovernmental ........cccceeeerennaerrernnnenees - - -
Due from other funds .....cc.eeeeeeeeereenerreceernenens 85 - -
Inventories - Municipal StOres ......cccveeeeeeerennnes -- - -
Total ASSELS «.euverenrrerrerennumnennninenneeiennenes $ 498 $ 568 $ 5,580
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable ......coevevvrmeeneerrrnerereerennes $ 146 $ - $ -
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............ - - -
Due to other funds .....cccceceereenrenerecreennnenens : - - -
Accrued payroll ..eeeeeeereennererereeeencrsreenseenes 5 - -
Deferred reVeNUE ....coieeeeeeeeeereeneecrensonencnes - - -
Total Liabilities ....coeevrreeneveneennrrrecsorerennne 151 - -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumhrances ....................... 276 - -
Reserved for debt Service ......cceeeeeveernenennnene - - -
Unreserved - undesignated .......cccccerereereennes 71 568 5,580
Total Fund Balances ..........cccevneernursennnee 347 568 5,580
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances .......... $ 498 $ 568 $ 5,580
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Special Revenue Funds
Federal Zoo Hanauma
Revenue Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Special
Sharing Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Reserve
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

47 $ 1,332 $ 1,039 $ 41 986 $ 5,034
47 $ 1,332 $ 1,039 $ 41 086 $ 5,034
- 3 - 3 - 3 - 210§ -
- 17 - - 13 -
-- 17 - -- 223 -
- 149 6 - 232 -
47 1,166 1,033 41 531 5,034
47 1,315 1,039 41 763 5,034
47 $ 1,332 $ 1,039 $ 41 986 $ 5,034
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ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury and banks.........cceeeeeeee

Receivables:

Total ASSELS cevuereernecrererenencrenncnensencnsoseen

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .....ccceerererenniicreeennieereenans
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............
Due to other funds ......cccecveieveicrneniereanonnnes
Accrued payroll ...eeeeeceerieeecrirennnererrerennnnnes
Deferred revenue .......cccoveeeeeinirennenseciienaen.

Total LIabilities ...eevureernrereeereernrenneerencsnns

Fund Balances:

Reserved for encumbrances .............
Reserved for debt Service .....ccceeveerervnnnnnnenns
Unreserved - undesignated ........coceenveerreenns

Total Fund Balances ......ceceeeeeeeivnnernnnnans

JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

..........

----------

Intergovernmental .......cccceeeeecerenennceseneannnes
Due from other funds .......eeveeiieceeennnane
Inventories - Municipal Stores ..............

----------

----------

..........

..........

(Page 3 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
$ 186 $ 760 801
336 - -
755 - -
$ 1,277  $ 760 801
$ 631 $ 131 104
124 - -
- 47 82
336 - -
1,091 178 186
11,165 246 132
(10,979) 336 483
186 582 615
$ 1,277 $ 760 801
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 4 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds

Housing and Pauahi Housing and

Farmers Home Community Project Community
Administration Special Federal Development Expenditures Development

Loan Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8

Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund

$ 46 $ 3,642 $ 8,542 $ 9,227 $ 2,789 $ 4,155
- - - - - 187

-- - 1,435 12,078 - -

- 17 22,129 - - -

$ 46 § 3,659 $ 32,106 $ 21,305 $ 2,789 $ 4,342

$ - $ 135 $ 675 $ - $ - $ 91
-- -- 20,000 - - -

- 4 4 - - 31

-- 180 1,782 12,078 487 512

- 319 22,461 12,078 487 634

- 1,859 12,366 9,299 1,764 4,173
46 1,481 (2,721) (72) 538 (465)

46 3,340 9,645 9,227 2,302 3,708

$ 46 $ 3,659 $ 32,106 $ 21,305 $ 2,789 $ 4,342
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 5 of 6)

Housing and
Improvement  Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks........cccceevvuvveeeennen. $ 785 $ 1,518 ¢ 224 249
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS ..eeeeerrereeriiirensirsessossnnssnnnsssssnses - - -~ -
Special ASSESSIMENTS vuueeeereerrerrereessessenserenes - - - -
LOANS «.eierreiriecrrcrrretrtee et eeeee e e enene e = - - -
Intergovernmental .........ceceeereeereneeeerennannns - - - -
Due from other funds .........coeervereeereeerernnnnns - - - -
Inventories - Municipal Stores .........ceeeerreveenen. - - - 45
Total ASSELS ..cvvveieiiceceneiiireeerereresennnnnns $ 785 $ 1,518 $ 224 294
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE voevvveerereereeeeneeeeeeesssnnenns $ -  $ - $ - 8
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............ - - - -
Due to other funds ........coeeveeuveeereeeernnnnns - - - 135
Accrued payroll .....ceccceerrereeeerreresnnnsnsnnnens - - - -
Deferred revenue ......cuveeveeerveeecneereresensane 484 - - -
Total Liabilities .....eeverrererrecneeeesrereessennnes 484 - - 143
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances ...................... - - - 12
Reserved for debt Service ......ceecrevereesnveenns - - - -
Unreserved - undesignated ...............u......... 301 1,518 224 139
Total Fund Balances .........ocueereeuneeeennnns . 301 1,518 224 151
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances .......... $ 785 $ 1,518 § 224 294

94



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 6 of 8)
Debt Service
Fund Capital Projects Funds
Improvement
District Federal
Bond and Grants Total
Interest Highway Capital Capital Nonmajor
Redemption Improvement Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund Funds

1,050 $ 9,339  $ 10,185 19,082 87,620

- - - - 187

1,720 - 1,720

- - 42,054 - 55,903

- - 619 - 23,520

- - - 142 227

- - - - 45

$ 2,770 $ 9,339 $ 52,858 19,224 169,222

$ 2 $ 2,760 $ 1,487 71 6,451
9 - - - 9

143 34,000 - - 54,402

- - - = 203

1,204 -- 43,501 - 60,564

1,358 36,760 44,988 71 121,629

- 226,836 66,633 10,381 345,529

1,412 - - - 1,412
- (254,257) (58,763) 8,772 (299,348)

1,412 (27,421) 7,870 19,153 47,593

$ 2,770 $ 2,339 $ 52,858 19,224 169,222
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 10f6)
Special Revenue Funds
Highway
Beautification and
Disposal of Parks and
Abandoned Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSIMENLS .....cvveverrereerirsreeenssrennsessoseressones $ - 3 - $ -
Licenses and permits.....................coooiiiiiiiieaanaannn, - 350 -
INtergovernmental.........coveeeeereerenseeeeeeeeneeeeeensennnons - - -
Charges for SEIVICES....covcaeereeeersrernnnerersesssessesesacsans 2,124 - -
Fines and fOrfeits.......cverreereneeeesereeseserrerenmeennnnssnosens -- - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries..........eeeeeeeeevenennes - - -
INEEIESE.cenreeeirieerireeieeinerenneiiisreereresssnassensnnenseses - - --
OMhEr .. ceieernirrcretrerencrercrecrnsansssnsssssrsssssnarens - 90 281
Total ReVENUES.....cccoevuereererneerereeeresneessaes 2,124 440 281
Expenditures:
Current:
General ZOVEIMMENL...ccceueeerereerrrreeruneeseeesseneonns 2,077 - -
PUDIC Safety....crcereererercereneeersiseeneereessesssnsoreonans - 287 -
Highways and Streets.......cccceerevenveessesseereereesenneenas - 6 -
HUMAN SEIVICES.....uveeiveereeereereereeiierrssoneeransenssonne - - -
Culture-recreation.........ueveeeeesereneervreessonnasseossns 275 - -
Utilities or other enterprises......coeeveeeeeemmmnnvonnsesns - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.........cccceereerennnes - - -
OHNEr e ieeiieiirreeeerenreeereessisseeseesennsennennsssnes - - -
Capital Outlay:
General GOVEINMENT.......ccveeeereerernrreereessonnssessens - - -
PUDBIIC SafEty..cceeeeernnnermreneeeeeererresreeaeenens crveveeeenns - - -
Highways and Streets........ueeeeeeeereeeeeeereeeeeeeeesaeanns - - -
RY: 1111711161 { TR ceerenens - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES....ccvvererrreeriinrreeerseecssneeesesersnnnnes - - -
CultUre-reCreation........ueveeecrerreeeeeesesssesaneesesesnes -- - -
Utilities Or Other enterprises......ccoveeerrecevoneeveanenes - - -
Debt service:
PrINCIPaAL..cceeeeeeeiererteeeereccneere e eenneesesesannens - - -
INterest. oo e - - --
Total EXpenditUres.......ccvvreesisenreceessessnveceseessssnnes 2,352 293 --
Revenues over (under) Expenditures..........ceveennn.. (228) 147 281
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of general obligation bonds .........cceuun..n... - - -
Proceeds of long-term notes .........c.cuneue cereeeranrserans - - -
TranSfers iNuu.iicuceeeeeriierareceresnieenssorenssesssnsessnsssseses - 180 1,076
Transfers OUL......ecueueeininicririniesceiecnennennnnreeeennes - (653) (665)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)........... - (473) 411
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............... (228) (326) 692
Fund Balances = JUIY Taueueeeeeieiiiiieirsiiecersnsnsnnseensesees 575 894 4,888
Fund Balances - June 30.......cccccvveeiuverreeecenrennossesssnnes $ 347 $ 568 $ 5,580




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 2 0f 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Federal Zoo Hanauma
Revenue Liquor Rental ' Animal Bay Nature Special
Sharing Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Reserve
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
- % - % - % - % - % -
- 2,504 - - - -
- 134 - -~ 2,438 -
- 341 - - - -
- 22 189 1 769 -
- 3,001 189 1 3,207 -
- 2,224 - - - -
- -- - - 325 -
- - 175 - -- -
- - - i 1,919 --
360 - - 194 -
. 40 - - - -
- 2,624 175 1 2,438 -
- 377 14 - 769 B -
- (267) (12) - (1,421) -
- (267) (12) - (1,421) -
- 110 2 - (652) -
47 1,205 1,037 41 1,415 5,034
$ 47 $ 1,315 $ 1,039 $ 41 $ 763 $ 5,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page3 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special ASSESSMENLS vueveevvrenereseeraaeereeeenseresrarasasesesens $ - $ - $ -
Licenses and permitS.....coeeeeveererenrnrmermrnerereeccncenennes - - --
Intergovernmental......ccoceevemeeseiirecnenseeriennnernnseesnne 17,636 - -
Charges fOr SEIVICES. ... ueermeermennenereenesseerennereenesnnenees - 6,031 1,398
Fines and fOrfeits...cseeeeeennrrccernransceerranersrennnnssrsnnene - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries......ccoceeeivvencernecne - - 10
INLEEESt.  erenrrerrencetrenerreercennsensansecsnssesnensssnnnssanes - - 1
OtheF . cvemiiereniiernrieteeisenniiimesieteasionnscesnsssenanees - 3,600 4,886
Total Revenues.......ccveeieereeveenenncsiisseeneenenn 17,636 9,631 6,295
Expenditures:
Current: ,
General GOVEIMMENt.....ceriereereeeeeernseacersenseneeseones 623 - 111
PUbIC Safety..cceereereererrnniicrniisinnnicieossiensnensiceses - - -
Highways and StreetS......cerrrerecscrseeressossencrssersannes - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES. ..evvvnererernnsncereernnnnsseseersensesenvasees 805 - -
Culture-recreatioN......e.ecereesseccsiensensessssossensonennes - 7,162 7,599
Utilities or other enterprises.......cccvvrvseeercarncnsarenane 1,000 - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits........ccccceveiieionnes - 1,339 1,534
Ot e ieeiereneeetcececcnneeretrenssanessesssnssonsesssanes - 19 216
Capital Outlay:
General gOVEMIMENL.....eeevemereereesasssrsarsorssarsseseoss - - -
PUDIC SAfELY . eeeeneerennereeeriievnciniinenersereennnessanorens - - -
Highways and streets...........cocciimiimiemoiaiieenanacenas 1,307 -- -
SANILALIOM. ceeerrenreerereenserssersaasserssersanersssssanssassens - - -
HUMan SEIVICES..uuuuuerereerreeeererererenrerennnnssnsscaaneres 12,523 - -
Culture-recreation.....ceeeeereecccesenccessecsancecesessrenes - - -
Utilities or other enterprises.....cceeverecennearseceasaennes - - -
Debt service:
Principal..c.ccceieeriiivniiinnsiininenicssinnmencersosssneeenes - - -
INtEreSt.cereereerrerrevecnrereenerarnrnrosresrasnsnsnsnsnnnsnes - - -
Total EXpendituresS....cceeeeeeenceerensereranncerencesnencasses 16,258 8,520 9,460
Revenues over (under) Expenditures........ccccuerrenee 1,378 1,111 (3,165)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of general obligation bonds ........cccueeveenene. - - -
Proceeds of 1ong-term NOLES ......ceeereevrerserecssrersenenees - - -
Transfers iMeeeieecennnnnieninreeciieinineeecnieieneeneeeen, - 5,121 6,881
TrANSTErS OUuueeeeerereereseerereenrreeneeeneesneaeenceensnnssonnses (1,334) (6,104) (3,342)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)........... (1,334) (983) 3,539
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses..........cc... 44 128 374
Fund Balances = JUIY Tevierereeireernnmeneerieeneenneserseseens 142 454 241
Fund Balances - June 30.....ccovccvvvmmrnerrereecessresssnrennannes $ 186 $ 582 $ 615




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

{ Amounts in thousands )

(Page 4 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and Pauahi Housing and
Community Project Community
Farmers Home Special Federal Development Expenditures Development
Administration Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8

Loan Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund

$ - - S S S -
- 5,852 41,032 - - 30,323

- é 60 129 40 150

- 1,190 209 2,337 - 14

- 7,048 42,001 2,466 40 30,487

- 1,682 2,104 - - 235

- 658 3,131 - - -

- 4,071 13,130 1,890 - 30,247

-~ 398 328 - - -

- - 20,235 - - -

- 6,809 38,928 1,890 - 30,482

- 239 3,073 576 40 5

- 1,631 3,223 - - -

= 1,631 3,223 - - -

- 1,870 6,296 576 40 5

46 1,470 3,349 8,651 2,262 3,703

$ 46 3,340 9,645 $ 9,227 $ 2,302 $ 3,708
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 5 0f 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSIMENLS ......eereerereseeneernrereerernreneassenns $ - $ - $ - $ -
Licenses and DEIMILS.....cceereerreremncreenersevennseanecnns - - - -
Intergovernmental......cccccveceirerenneccerreenacnsenesaneons - - - -
Charges fOr SEIVICES....ccvvvereererreranseesrrrrnnnencerennnns -- - - -
Fines and forfeits...c.cceererrereerrerererencerererrvecereensens - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoVeries.........eeeereeveenes - - - -
1105 (=1 PSRN 3 -- - -
Other......oooe et 129 - - 45
Total REVENUES....cceueererrennseererrennnnncreennes 132 - - 45
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMEeNL....ccooversressrensenerneenseennecnn - 2 - 31
PUDIIC SAfety.ccuuiereeneccrrirneernercnocrenrerencernsenanse - - - -
Highways and Streets......cveeevererenveorereeraerocecsns - - - -
HUMAaN SerVICeS...cceveeecerncrarercrersoieraccresssnnscns - - - -
CUlture-reCreation....e...vecerenssesceseasenracessassnnene - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises........ceeeernreesecerenees - . - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.........cceevvens.. - - - -
(0171 1) SRR RPN - - - -
Capital Qutlay:
General GOVEIMMENLt.....cceeereneerrenrseerenceransesnas - - - -
PUDIC Safety...ceueriiermencerneniennnncrnennccsnnonens R - - - -
Highways and Streets.....ccoeereeerieennnscerencernennenns - - - -
SaANILAtION. c.ueerenerereceeenneerennensennarseseocesansnsene - - - -
HUMAan ServiCes...ccceeirearscrencnerrascresessessancseas - - - -
Culture-recreation.....ccceeerereereenerrensecscensecseenes - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises.......ceeeereensereeasenees - - - -
Debt service:
Principal.....ccoveriemcccirinniennccrirnrennennereensnceennes - - - -
INLETESE.ceuereeereennrreerrivenvensnesnrensereserroenansessens - - - -
Total EXpenditures........cuuevveceersessesassoncaenannaes -- 2 - 31
Revenues over (under) Expenditures................ 132 (2) - 14
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of general obligation bonds .......ccccevveenee - - - -
Proceeds of 1ong-term NOLES ......cevevecrreeevecerrerennes - - - -
Transfers iNuceeceeerereiirerereerrecneressesecrescsnsossenens - - - -
Transfers oUt....cvneeerereerenecernnncene tremensenananaane - - - (135)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... - - - (135)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses.......... 132 (2) - (121)
Fund Balances - July T..ocinriniiiiinnerennennnee, 169 1,520 224 272
Fund Balances - June 30........ccecrveevrreneecrsenseraeneenns $ 301 $ 1,518 $ 224 $ 151




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page 6 of 6)
Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Improvement Federal
District Highway Grants Total
Bond and Improvement Capital Capital Nonmajor
Interest Bond Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 520 $ - $ - $ - $ 520
- - -- - 2,854
- - 16,876 - 111,719
- - - - 12,125
- - - - 341
- - - -- 10
158 - - - . 547
4 - - 992 15,458
682 - 16,876 992 143,574
- - - -- 9,089
- - - - 4,401
- - , - - 6
- = - - 50,318
- - - - 17,682
- - - -- 21,235
- - - - 3,427
- - - - 275
- 319 1,433 428 2,180
- 3,677 154 444 4,275
- 41,973 8,617 4,210 56,107
- - - 196 196
- - 10,785 - 23,308
- 4,786 130 621 5,537
- 18,044 3,660 - 21,704
370 - - - 370
105 - - -- 105
475 68,799 24,779 5,899 220,215
207 (68,799) (7,903) (4,907) (76,641)
- 30,000 - - 30,000
- - - 2,781 2,781
- - 1,334 1,445 20,8291
(142) - - (1,256) (15,331)
(142) 30,000 1,334 2,970 38,341
65 (38,799) (6,569) (1,937) (38,300)
1,347 11,378 14,439 21,090 85,893
$ 1,412 $ (27,421) $ 7,870 $ 19,153 $ 47,593
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)
Private-
Purpose
Trust :
Fund Agency Funds
Real
General General Treasury Property Payroll Totals
Trust Trust Trust Tax Trust Clearance
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Total 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury $ 4,338 $ 17,857 $ 1,451 $ 3,619 $ 1,816 $ 24,743 $ 29,081
Imprest and change funds .....c.ececevenee. - 61 170 - - 231 231
Due from other funds:
General Fund - - - 4,840 - 4,840 4,840
Improvement District Bond and
Interest Redemption Fund ............. - 1 - - - 1 1
General Improvement Bond Fund ..... - 2 - - - 2 2
Solid Waste Fund - Refuse
General ACCOUNT .uvcerearennesensearanes - 8 - - - 8 8
Solid Waste Fund - HPOWER
Account - 71 - - - 71 71
Total ASSELS veveerererrarsrreeerraseacnns $ 4,338 $ 18000 § 1,621 $ 8,459 $ 1,816 $ 29,896 $ 34,234
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Accounts payahle ... . $ - $ 2,545 $ 697 $ - 3 - $ 3,262 $ 3,262
Due to other fund:
General Fund .ooeveeveninenensenscnncennn - 221 - - - 221 221
Other current liabilities - 15,214 924 8,459 1,816 26,413 26,413
Total Liabilities ..ceeereercascrssnnaens - 18,000 1,621 8,459 1,816 29,896 29,896
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals,
organizations and other
governments $ 4338 3§ - % - $ - % - 3 - $ 47338
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FUND SCHEDULES

For a brief explanation of the individual funds, please refer to the divider page for the Governmental
Fund Financial Statements preceding page 37.

Note: the revolving funds are comprised of the Improvement District Revolving Fund, Housing and
Community Development Revolving Fund and Municipal Stores Revolving Fund.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
{Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TrEASUTY ceceovrevierectictceetee et $ 13,490 $ 55,621
Receivables:
Real PrOPErtY taXeS v..uvueecsecuircecectensce e esees e . 4,354 5,234
ACCOUNES wocviveninnantnenressesecscs e ssn s st sesseseseseesssess e s 2,471 364
INEETESE oottt 340 774
INTCrEOVEMMENtal ..ottt ettt eee e 6,582 8,068
Component unit - CASE fEeS ........ccovrreurreerinmerseeenssssssessesssososoe oo, 6,600 3,326
Due from other funds:
Special Projects FUNd ..........c.eueueueueueuiuenieeeeeaeeoeeeoooooo - 65
Community Development FUNd .......c..cvvuerucuecuesueeeesssesrsrsosoeooo, 124 -
General Improvement Bond Fund .................. erserererinatteeeaeerentanasonse 24,000 -
Highway Improvement Bond FUNd ..........ccevuvcueeeeuneensrenooooooo 34,000 -
Municipal Stores RevolVIng FUNd ........ecuevevereeceneeeeeseresesseoeooooo 135 -
SOlid WaSte FUNA ...uev.eeeceeceeeecennienecteeeteeee e eeeeses e 519 -
General Trust FUN «.v.vecveceeeeeceeceeceeeeee e 221 240
TOLAl ASSELS ..ottt ettt $ 92,836 $ 73,692
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNIS PAYADIE ....vuirerrerseierieienerereesntessensses s sessesses e $ 3,854 $ 4,929
Due to other funds:
HIZAWAY FUND ..ot 114 -
Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles
REVOIVING FUN .ecomrnriitcticetnenc et 85 -
SEWET FUNM .ottt 193 227
GOIF FUNA ..ottt es s - 100
SOlid Waste FUND ...........uvuuereereeeenenstesecenseeeeeess e 39 108
Real Property Tax Trust Fund .........ueveusveeeuemeeneeeeeoo 4,840 1,370
ACCTUEA PAYTON ..coovetrrrsiccieeceeasee et esseees s oo 3,887 3,686
Deferred reVENUE ........ccuevuecueiercecerserestee et 7,008 8,922
Total LIabilities v...ucrsiirensireriinisssssecssnseseseieeeseesessesse e 20,020 19,342
Fund Balance:
Reserved for encumbrances .............eueveeeeereemueseseneooooooo 21,320 19,191
Unreserved - UNdesignated ...........ceevruuemeureuneeneeseessesssesssooo oo 51,496 35,159
Total Fund Balance ..............veeceeemuerrnesesesceeesesssseseoooooo 72,816 54,350
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ...........ove.eeveeveemeenveseooosoooon $ 92,836 $ 73,692
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
Revenues:
TaXES ettt $ 411,043 $ 407,270
Licenses and Permits .............ccurueceurresuemecueesenseeeseesesns s seessseoeo oo 29,340 25,897
INCErGOVEINMENLal .....eoveeeoeeeeeceete et 32,763 32,063
Charges fOr SEIVICES .....u.vevueuriuererecesnesesseeerccseessesesses s 4,250 3,912
Fines and fOrfeits ......c.evuuiveeitriccniieneee e e e 303 249
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVErIEs .......vvuruevereiuceeeeereeesessesesss oo 78,878 76,706
Interest 3,099 7,519
L0 7111-1 SN 10,616 21,023
TOLAl REVENUES ...t 570,292 574,639
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENL ...........covueeeemeeureerecseeseeseeessenesess oo 94,835 95,817
PUDIC SAfELY ..eovrreereenecttsct et ce s oo 222,366 199,990
Highways and SLreets ...........cucveereeeceonnnrenrececseeeeeseseseee oo 2,478 5,768
HUMAN SEIVICES «.vuveveevieiceeeerae ettt 1,689 14,579
CUILUTE-TECTRALION ....vuvevceeieieieceerertes e e eeae et 44,578 41,339
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health Benefits ............ovruerereeeeeeeeseensnereeoeoo 71,524 81,647
ONEN o e e et 17,252 18,926
Debt Service:
Principal FEUreMENt ...........ovuiucrieerececrereece e eeesesee e 1,311 1,207
INEErest ChArZES .....cuvcerveetice e 264 310
Total EXPENdItures .....ceviviuceiieiirsessntesesenescacessseesesessessssse s 456,297 459,583
Revenuies over EXPEnditres ............evecueueervececeeereeseenessseesoooosssson. 113,995 115,056
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales Of general fIXed SSELS .........cceeurerrerrerrererecnesecsessesses e, 310 187
TFANSHEIS I oottt e oo 99,180 82,919
Transfers OUL ......cvuuviuinceecenseneeneresesese st e sese e (195,019) (185,348)
Total Other Financing Sources (USes) .............ceeveverruemrsnsesosoonn, (95,529) (102,242)
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and OLNEr USES ,........eueerererereriueneeeeesnesenssssssesssona 18,466 12,814
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 eueuvuceenieiisieeeceeeetes e 54,350 41,536
Fund Balance - June 30 .......coouoeuueiiiicnnteeneceee e, $ 72,816 $ 54,350
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES vttt e $ 408,224 $ 408,224 $ 411,043 $ 2,819
Licenses and permits ..........c...oueeeevememenoovoooo 26,524 26,524 29,340 2,816
Intergovernmental ..........evevvevnueuenveerersoeoo 36,017 36,017 32,763 (3,254)
Charges for SErVICeS .......veverururrireeersrsressoinoo 3,635 3,635 4,250 615
Fines and forfeits ...........ccoeuervveeueemrererenee 127 127 303 176
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries ..............o.oooooooo. 78,985 78,985 78,878 (107)
INEETESE ..vovoveeeeeececeet e 4,702 4,702 3,099 (1,603)
OLREN e 3,241 3,241 10,616 7,375
Total REVENUES ....cceveveurrevereererererensnnn, 561,455 561,455 570,292 8,837
Expenditures:
Current:
General government;
Budget and Fiscal Services .............ovovvvnvveonoon 12,489 12,625 11,976 649
Y CIRIK woeeeeeveiteeeevnereteete e 2,960 2,960 2,583 377
City Council «couevuveeererereeeeenenrnenn. rereesesaennes 4,473 4,574 4,546 28
Corporation Counsel ..........uoueeeevevveevevsnnnnnnn, 7,533 7,533 7,298 235
CUSIOMET SEIVICES ...cvvveveveveereeeresneeseeesoeoo 15,848 15,848 15,250 598
Design and Construction .............eevveuevereonenonon, 11,902 11,902 11,375 527
Facility Maintenance ............cueueeeueuenreveon 10,905 10,884 10,503 381
Human Resources ..........ccoveveceeeeeneenenn 4,401 4,401 4,332 69
Information Technology ...........cceevverveevsuononnn. 8,942 8,942 8,472 470
MAYOT coreetectitceeeet ettt 4,551 4,559 4,507 52
Planning and Permitting ..........c.ccoveremmeurvnnnn, 6,654 6,654 6,285 369
Prosecuting Attorney ............eveeeeevereveveonnn, 13,506 13,506 12,859 647
Total General government ...............ovee.on.. 104,164 104,388 99,986 4,402
Public safety:
Emergency Services .........cueceveverveeeenvoemennon, 21,215 21,215 19,302 1,913
FIF® oottt 60,713 60,713 60,616 97
Mayor ... e, 584 584 518 66
Medical EXaMiner ...........cueuveeneeeeeversosoonno, 1,053 1,053 1,041 12
Planning and Permitting ..............oovevevvnovonnn 4,278 4,278 4,058 220
PONCE oot 141,715 141,715 137,257 4,458
Transportation Services .............ouevereevrurunen..... 114 114 74 40
Total Public safety ...........ceurveeereunrernnnn, 229,672 229,672 222,866 6,806
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ............o.oeeveeeevveeveensnnnn, 2,791 2,791 2,545 246
Human services:
Community Services ...........oceveveveeerervenennnns, 2,064 2,064 1,726 338
Culture-recreation:
MaYOT ettt 1,655 1,655 1,631 24
Parks and Recreation ...........coeeveueevvevvuenenennnnn, 45,288 45,288 43,279 2,009
Total Culture-recreation .............eeeevvevveennn.n. 46,943 46,943 44,910 2,033
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal Services ..........ovevvvvvevovvosnn, 79 79 55 24
Clity Council ...oueceeruvenmereeeiee oo 1,348 1,348 1,300 48
Provisional ........cecoeveeeereemiiieeee e 72,345 72,345 70,169 2,176
Total Retirement and health benefits ................ 73,772 73,772 71,524 2,248
' Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services .............covenvvnnn.. 6,023 6,023 5,793 230
Clity Council ......ceeeereerreeerreceeeeesseseee, 411 310 102 208
Provisional ........c.coevvvereinneeeeeeeeeeee 17,383 17,239 12,465 4,774
Total Other .....coveveereueeeeeeeeeeeereeeeeeeesn 23,817 23,572 18,360 5,212
Total Miscellaneous .........cueueevereevererereeennnn, 97,589 97,344 89,884 7,460
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services ............oovvvvveoennn, 359 359 359 -
Total EXpenditures ..........veeveeeveeevenesensonnn. 483,582 483,561 462,276 21,285
Reventies aver Expenditures .........cceveenrnvenn...n... 77,873 77,894 108,016 30,122
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets ............cocvvvvevvooenoonnn 15,130 15,130 310 (14,820)
Transfers in:
Central administrative service expenses ................... 20,547 20,547 20,462 (85)
Debt SErViCe ....cuvvevemrrereeereeceeeeeeeeeeeeeees 26,327 26,327 24,321 (2,006)
ONET ottt e 54,433 54,433 54,397 (36)
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ................ (128,584) (128,584) (118,282) 10,302
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services ......................... (36,076) (36,076) (36,076) -
Other - Facility Maintenance ..................oue........ -~ (21) (21) -
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services .................. (40,640) (40,640) (40,640) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) auuuunennnnnn. (88,863) (88,884) (95,529) (6,645)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses .................. (10,990) (10,990) 12,487 23,477
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - July T ...ueeeeeeireeneeeee e, 11,082 11,082 35,159 24,077

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis) vccoverrreieeiieernnnns $ 92 $ 92 47,646

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

.............................. 16,617
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (12,790)
Accrued expenditres ...........o.eueueeereverererereennnnn. 2,160
Accrued payroll .........cceveuvuvreeerrereeeereressnn, (8)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................... (2,129)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .eoeeereerireererrnnnn, 51,496

........................

21,320

....................... $ 72,816
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:
Real Property Tax ..occeeveuveceveeceeeseeneneoseeesessesonn $ 383,724 $ 385,872 $ 2,148
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY TAX:
Public Service Company TaX ........ccveveveveuereeeonnn, 24,500 25,171 671
TOTAL TAXES .cveernereeeeeeeeeeveee e 408,224 411,043 2,819
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Police and Protective:
Second-Hand and Junk Dealers .......................... 18 14 (4)
Alarm Permits .......cceueeeenereriieeeseeneeeeeeeeen, 125 175 50
OthET et 17 15 (2)
Professional and Occupational:
Refuse ColleCtor ....overerenreueeeneereeeeeeeeeeeoeoosonnn, 8 11 3
Total Business Licenses and Permiits .................... 168 215 47
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits:
BUIAING ettt 6,185 9,151 2,966
Signs and Relocation w.......eveveeeeeeeevesenenessnnn 25 22 (3)
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Motor Vehicle Plate and Tag Fees ............ouoo........ 1,544 1,596 52
Motor Vehicle Transfer Fees and Penalty ................ 2,664 2,726 62
Duplicate Registration and Ownership Certificates .... 223 223 -
Motor Vehicle Registration Annual Fee .................. 13,177 12,764 (413)
ONET ettt e 30 11 (19)
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Passenger and Freight Vehicle Permit Fees .............. 82 110 28
Nonresident Vehicle Permit ..............oovevovonn, 21 23 2
Motor Vehicle Drivers' Licenses .................o............ 1,735 1,758 23
Animal Licenses:
Dog Licenses and Tag Fees .........evevereveverennnnnnn, 271 259 (12)
Street, Sidewalk and Curb Permits:
Easement Grants ...........___......ooocommmevreoeonn, 127 63 (64)
NEWSSEANGS ..ot e, 16 23 7
Telephone ENclosures ............o.ucueeveveerreneenonn 35 2 (33)
Dispensing Rack «.......evevrereeeeeernnerseossoo, 29 106 77
Five Code Permlts and License Fees ......................... 192 288 96
Total Non-Business Licenses and Permits ............. 26,356 29,125 2,769
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS ................... 26,524 29,340 2,816
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts In thousands)

(Page 2 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Civil Defense Administration Expense .......c.ceeevnvunnnnnn 112 112 -
U. S. Department of Justice Crime Act ................. - 45 45
Total Federal Grants .........eeeeeueeeeveeenevesonnn. 112 157 45
STATE GRANT:
Transient ACCOMMOAATION TaX vuv.eeevereerenersneesensnn, 35,900 32,603 (3,297)
Total State Grant ......eeveeveeeeeeenerneeneeneveeennn 35,900 32,603 (3,297)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES:
Fish and Wildlife Service ........euvevevevveeeveversnnnnn, 5 3 (2)
Total Intergovernmental Payments
in Lieu of Taxes .....oveeereeveeeueeseeereesosesenssn, 5 3 (2)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL oo 36,017 32,763 (3,254)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Data Processing Services:
Duplication of Master Tapes ........oeeeveeueveeennn, 58 37 (21)
Data Processing Service - State .........oevvereeveeonnnns 186 382 196
Data Processing Service - U.S. Government ............ 26 ? (17)
Data Processing Service - Other Counties ................ 250 292 42
Legal Services (BWS) ......coeeeererereeeeerenreeeisnn, 30 32 2
Service Fee for Dishonored Checks ............vnn........ 31 20 (11)
Band ColleCtions .........cuevervueremeerenenenesssseesssonn. 4 5 1
Automotive Equipment Service Charges ................... 255 123 (132)
Subdivision Fees ........ccveeverervereeereeeresseriseeseeson 45 71 26
Application Fees for Zoning Regulations .................. 100 97 (3)
Nonconforming Use Renewal Fees ...............o.......... - 213 213
Plan Review Use Fees .........o.oevveveeeereereneeneeen 690 792 102
Administrative Fee--Multi-Family Housing Program...... 72 147 75
Real Property Tax Appeal Fee .......oocvrueeeueenennnnnn.. 30 4 (26)
Fees for Certificates, Copies and Extracts of Records ... 138 169 31
Fees for Services ........ouvuvueuvrererenveeevernnesoeooeosnn, 2 48 46
Custodial and Attendant Services .............oo.o.......... 295 232 (63)
Spay-NeUter SErViCe .......uvvvuieemeneerereerseseeenooononn, 244 240 (4)
OLNEN ..ottt 12 30 18
Total General Government ................cocvvvnino. 2,468 2,943 475
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Charges:
Taxicab Drivers' and Pedicab Operators'Certificates . 42 43 1
HPD Special DUty FEes ......oevevreveeervereeereeensssnnn, 130 154 24
Corrections:
Care of Federal PriSONErs ........ceeeveeeeveveeveresnnnnsn 2 1 (1)
Miscellaneous:
Filing Fee-Building Code Variance/Appeal .............. - 2 2
Total Public Safety ....covvveereereccnveesrereesssenesnnn 174 200 26
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EMPIOYRES ..c.evevevereeseeceveeeeeeeseseeeseeessesssns 485 452 (33)
HPD Parking LOt ...co.vevureveeineeeeerisereeeeeeeeessesns 140 127 (13)
Total Highways and Streets ...........coveevvevevinn.. 625 579 (46)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Commercial Activities;
Scuba and Snorkeling ........coeevevveeeueremeeeneeneneonnnn, 42 19 (23)
WINASUITING <ot eeeee e 4 4 -
Commercial Filming ......c.ccceeeneeceeereerrsneseeennnnne 14 18 4
Summer Fun Program ......c.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeoneveseeonsnossenns 143 297 154
Fall and Spring Program ..........ceeeeevueeeveeeeeemesseennn. 25 25 -
Foster Botanic Garden ............oouveeeeeeveeeveoressssnsns 105 115 10
Fees for Community Garden ....e.ccevvereeereeseessssnsnnnne, 35 50 15
Total Culture-Recreation .........eevveeevreeuevrsnnnn. 368 528 160
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .......uveue.... 3,635 4,250 615
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES ottt crtirtreess et e s eseseensenessessnnreesens 77 152 75
Liquidated Contract Damages .........c.eeveevevvemmeseennns - 4 4
TOtal FINES woovveeereenreeerireeecteeceeeseee e ese e 77 154 79
FORFEITS:
Forfeiture of Seized Property ........ceeeveeveeevvssessnnnnn. 50 147 97
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ....ovvevevereennn. 127 303 176
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 4 of 6)
Qriginal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursements from State:
Fireboat Operations .........c.evueeeeeevevervennesneevssnsnn, 1,537 1,659 122
HPD Civil Defense Coordinator ..................u.......... 29 22 (7)
Motor Vebhicle Inspection Program ............ooe......... 353 340 (13)
Family Support Program ..........eeevevveemeoeeon 777 1,228 451
Emergency Ambulance Services 17,209 19,361 2,152
Collection Cost - State Motor Vehicle
Weight Tax, tC. ..cccevvrvrvrrerreeeeeerneenesienssnsnnn 490 621 131
Commercial Drivers' License Progiam .................... 368 327 (41)
Recoveries:
Overhead Charges ...........oeeeeeeeeceevvevveeeeeeesenn, 183 270 87
Workers' Compensation Payment ..............ooo......... 345 322 (23)
Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Board of Water SUpply .....eeceeeevevveemneeeeeeeseosnn, 5,100 3,274 (1,826)
Debt Service Charges - Enterprise Funds
SEWRE ceuriiiiiiniie e screeesesianrr e e neeessnresessnen s 11,341 11,140 (201)
SOld WASER ...cceverrerrereeieneenerneessressse e s 30,357 30,245 (112)
HOUSING .ottt 10,738 9,819 (919)
Workers" Compensation Claims (Third Party) .......... 90 64 (26)
Fuel Taxes for Off-Highway Use Vehicles ............... 60 65 5
Recoveries - Other .........oveevueevesveverereeeesnnnn, 8 121 113
Total Reimbursements and Recoveries ................ 78,985 78,878 (107)
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESEMENS w..vevirenieeereetceteeeeeee et 4,700 3,088 (1,612)
Other SOUICES ......cevuverrerrerereeerereesnssessesooseso. 2 11 9
TOtal INCETESt u....oveerrrerieieeeee e 4,702 3,099 (1,603)

114



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts In thousands)

(Page 5 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual ‘(Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental Units:
Rental Units (City Property) «......o.eeveeveeeeeeeonnn, 182 201 19
Rental Units (HCD Property) .........ooveveuvvonnnn. 28 327 299
Rental - Ambulance Facilities .............covvenonnn., 66 64 (2)
Rental of Parks and Recreational Facilities:
Perquisite Housing 22 25 3
Other 1 1 -
Rental of Equipment 15 7 (8)
Rental for Use of Land ......c.eeeeeverveneenenesossoennn 129 60 (69)
Rental of Other Properties:
Harbor Court Lease Rent ...........c..coovvuveesoeo 1,250 1,235 (15)
Chinatown Community Service Center ................. - 10 10
TOtal RENLS .uveeeeerrrereereeresieeseeeeee e 1,693 1,930 237
Concessions:
Other Concessions:
Food Concession - HPD .........c.oceeuvrerveremennn 30 28 (2)
Public Pay Phones ........c.ccoeveueemreeeeeueneresiennn, 120 12 (108)
Other Concessions .........ccueeeveeeeeeesesvsesessesnnnnn, -~ 2 2
Total CONCESSIONS .....veerereereneereeeererees oo 150 42 (108)
Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers’ Premitim .........cccecveveeruveseresneeneennnnn. 200 2,500 2,300
Unclaimed Monies:
Police Department ..........ceveuvueevereeeeveereneonn, 10 10 -
Total Contributions from Private Sources ............ 210 2,510 2,300
Other:
Towing Service Premiums .......ueeeeevveeeereennnnn.. 470 545 75
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ...............ooon..n.on. 30 104 74
Miscellaneous Sales ............oeeeeeeevueererreoeeoonnn, 127 165 38
SUNdry RefUnds .......cooveeevervuvueeneeeeenenerenesinn 541 5,283 4,722
Sundry Realizations .........c.evvevereeecenvenrenesisesnnnnn. - 37 37
Total Other ......cccevvumverererneeeeeeeee e 1,188 6,134 4,946
Total Other Miscellaneous ...........e.ceveenvennnnon... 3,241 10,616 7,375
TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS ......cvveenreeen 86,928 92,593 5,665
TOTAL REVENUES .....ovovevreveeereererereneon 561,455 570,292 8,837
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 6 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS:
Sale Of Fixed ASSELS .cccecvverecerirmrasressesssanrsannsassassres 15,130 309 (14,821)
Compensation for Loss of Fixed AsSets .......c.cocoeeuennns - 1 1
TOTAL SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ... 15,130 310 (14,820)
" TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Recovery of Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Highway FUnd ....c.coomieeemmrerimnimeneneneeeencnneneoneeneonne 5,673 5,673 -
Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund .....ccovoueeennenee 85 - (85)
Bikeway FUNd ....cevveermrrecrrrenrecnrencnieneesscorsansansnnnas 15 15 -
Sewer FUNd .....coiiiininccsnnsennennanseaseennnnes 5,735 5,735 -
Liquor Commission Fund ........ccccccieviivenenicnnvccsnnes 167 167 -
Rental Assistance FUnd .......cccceeemverccneiiineicecnnnncnnes 12 12 --
GOIf FUNA ..oveerieiraennnireerinnenenscsreressnesmmoronssarannes 773 773 -
Special Events FUN ...c..covveeniceeenceninnnenereennneceecens 640 640 --
Solid Waste Special Fund ....cccveuveveiiininccniiinninennna, 7,447 7,447 -
Recovery of Debt Service Charges:
Highway Fund .....ccoieevreimccricrerrrrisreeensseneeenenns 16,873 14,867 (2,006)
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund .......cccccevveeeeee. 1,421 1,421 -
GOIf FUNA ..vveieerernreneeiiirecneieentaneriorseseeereennnnensnas 5,331 5,331 -
Special Events Fund .......cceeeuvieiiiiininirevnmeiniiinninnee. 2,702 2,702 -
Other Transfers:
Sewer FUNd .ovureniiininsieciiinininenneonceianeeunens 53,798 53,898 100
Liquor Commission FUNd .....ccceeemmeeierinriinieennnnnnnnee 100 100 -
Solid Waste Special Fund ........ccooenvinmveeiininnnniinnn. 264 264 -
Municipal Store Revolving Fund ........ccecvvvevenveneneee 271 135 (136)
TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS .... 101,307 99,180 (2,127)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .......... 116,437 99,490 (16,947)
TOTAL GENERAL FUND .....cccoviimirinnniriceninne $ 677,892 $ 669,782 $ (8,110)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash and investments;
WIth TIRASUTY w.ovvceeeertetteeeees e oo $ 23,333 $ 22,154
Receivables:
PUBC LEHEIES wuvvvnenveeceeeet et 11,326 11,874
INEIZOVEIMMENTAL .....ovoevevereereerceee oo oo 4,145 5,410
Due from other funds:
T 114 -
Solid Waste Fund - Refuse General ACCOUNE .........veceereonvessresrsn 12 22
TOLAl ASSELS oottt oo $ 38,230 $ 39,460
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities: :
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE ..covvoeernrersnsesecaeseesesetesteseeeeessses e $ 334 $ 297
ACCTURA PAYTON ..ottt 289 205
DefeITed reVENUE .........uvvvesereriesireecesenertss oo 11,326 11,874
Total LIabIlIties ........cvvvrverveecrnecrnsresseeeeneeee s 11,949 12,376
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES .........vevcueecencransreenseneeese s 1,463 1,533
Unreserved - UNESIZNALEd ..........oo.cveemmrvvnnnerrsneeesesresons oo 25,518 25,551
Total FUNd Balance .........u..cuvecceenceeennrensannseeeessss oo 26,981 27,084
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ...................ooresrroeoornooooo $ 38,930 $ 39,460
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES cvvirriirinieennnerrnnreeneeseeceeserensersesnseseene e $ 68,200 $ 68,200 $ 69,808 $ 1,608
Licenses and permits .........cocevvvvveeeeeeeseesesnenennnn. 26,602 26,602 29,026 2,424
Charges for SErVICeS ......uevuvvrerrirereeereeeneeereeeeennnn, 4,285 4,285 4,328 43
Fines and fOrfelts ........ccovveriireerereceerersnsseesneessnnns 12 12 2 (10)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries 318 318 20 (298)
(€111 SRR 1,368 1,368 4,786 3,418
Total REVENUES ....cveeeurereeervireresneeeneeeseeresaeinns 100,785 100,785 107,970 7,185
Expenditures:
Current:
General government;
Design and Construction ..........ceeeevveeveevvvveeeennnn, 3,568 3,568 3,335 233
Facility Maintenance .........oceceeeveeeeeeeveeveevenn, 6,413 6,413 6,358 55
Planning and Permitting .........c.oeeveeevevveeveennnnnnn, 1,407 1,407 1,237 170
Total General government .........ccoceveeverreeresnnnnn. 11,388 11,388 10,930 458
Public safety:
POIICE ettt 16,843 16,843 16,253 590
Transportation Services ...........ceveeeeeruvsseeevoennnnns, 3,334 3,331 3,256 75
Total PUbic Safety ......cueeeveeeevvreeresseeereseisnnen, 20,177 20,174 19,509 665
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ........occeveeeeeeveveoeereeesieneennn, 13,402 13,402 11,414 1,988
Sanitation:
Environmental Services ..........veeevevveveesveneeneennnnn, 697 697 665 32
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErvices .....c..evevveeveeveeesvesmssesonnn. 1,466 1,469 1,355 114
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .......cccoveevevuiriesiereeieeeeseeess s 8,248 8,248 7,840 408
Other:
Provisional .........cceceveevenreriiiceeeneeeee e 2,091 2,091 1,337 754
Total Miscellaneous ...............ccvvreeereeeeeereenonn, 10,339 10,339 9,177 1,162
Total EXpenditures ..........veevevvueeeeceveeererensennenn, 57,469 57,469 53,050 4,419
Revenues over Expenditurces ...........eeeeeeesuveennn.... 43,316 43,316 54,920 11,604
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets ...........cvevereverevorrennnn, 236 236 577 341
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ................ (16,873) (16,873) (14,867) 2,006
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (5,673) (5,673) (5,673) -
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services .................. (35,131) (35,131) (35,131) --
Total Transfers OUt..........eueeveueceversuensersesennn, (57,677) (57,677) (55,671) 2,006
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) .oocueenevennnnnn. (57,441) (57,441) (55,094) 2,347
Revenues and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Uses ..................... (14,125) (14,125) (174) 13,951
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - July 1 .....cocoommiiiieeneeevereen 14,125 14,125 25,551 11,426
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis)..uuueveireennnnn. $ - $ - 25,377 $ 25377
Adiusfments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........c.ueueerseen... 1,245
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (1,174)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ................. 70
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ........o.ooveveveeeonnn 25,518
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....covveueeennnnnn, 1,463
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ............o.......... $ 26,981
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Source of Revenues

TAXES

GROSS RECEIPTS BUSINESS TAXES:
Public Utility Franchise Tax
SELECTIVE SALES AND USE TAXES:
Fuel TaX ..uueveeveevenvennnnnonnnns

LICENSES AND PERMITS

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

{Amounts in thousands)

....................................

..................................

..................................

NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits -

Grading, Excavations and Fllls
Other Permiits ..................
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees -
Motor Vehicle Weight Tax

...............................

..................................

...................................

.............................

.......................

Freight Curb and Passenger Loading Zone Permits ......
Excavation and Repair of Streets and Sidewalks ..........

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Street and Sidewalk Charges
Street Parking Meter Collections
Other Parking Meter Collections
Other ..coovveerrrerrrrineeeennen.

FINES AND FORFEITS

FINES:

FINES weevviiriiniiivererieeienen

MISCELLANEOQOUS

.....................

...................................

.............................

.................................

....................

..................................

.........................

REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:

Reimbursement from State for

Traffic Signal Maintenance
Recovery of Overhead Charges
Recovery of Embezzlement Loss

...................................

...............................

..............................

............................
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Page 1 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

22,900 22,652 $ (248)
45,300 47,156 1,856
68,200 69,808 1,608
40 59 19

é 3 (3)
25,384 27,560 2,176
913 1,162 249
9 10 1

223 203 (20)

27 29 2
26,602 29,026 2,424
56 62 é
2,166 2,371 205

2,036 1,868 (168)
27 27 -
4,285 4,328 43

12 2 (10)

12 (10)

300 - (300)
13 18 5
- 2 2

5 -~ (5)

318 20 (298)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:

Rental for Use of Land ........coceeveereeeounevevreenenn, 68 61 (7)

TOtal RENLS «..eeveereereceeieeececereeee e eee e 68 61 (7)
Concessions:

Kekaulike Parking LOt ......cccevvereereeeeeeerreevessensas 20 34 14

Marin' TOwers Garage .......ceeeeeeeeeeveevveeesssssemonss 210 285 75

Harbor Court Garage .......c..eeeeveeeeeeveeeeemeserssesnn. 370 311 (59)

Kukui Plaza Garage ......oceveeevereerireerseseecsnrenesesosinns 700 688 (12)
Total CONCESSIONS ....vveeveisereeeeeeerererneeeesseesnn. 1,300 1,318 18

Other:

SUNrY RefUNAS «.ecveenreririiceree e, -- 3,407 3,407
Total Other .....ccocveveeecrerceeiceee e rereeen - 3,407 3,407
Total Other Miscellaneous .......c...ceueeeeveeverunnn.. 1,368 4,786 3,418
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ......vveeveeeeeeeernnn, 1,686 4,806 3,120
TOTAL REVENUES .....coerveeeeereeeereeeeeee s 100,785 107,970 7,185

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS: ,
Sales Of FiXed ASSELS .v.vveveeerireesrrereeeeenresseesesessssnnn, 25 41 16
Compensation for Loss of Fixed ASSets .................... 211 536 325
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ............ 236 577 341
TOTAL HIGHWAY FUND .....ovvevvevenreesieeerin, $ 101,021 $ 108,547 $ 7,526
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TrEASUMY ..ottt $ 413 638
Due from other fund:
GNIAl FUNA w.ooovooeorte et 85 -~
TOtal ASSELS evvinniiiiceeeettct et $ 498 638
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNS PAYADIE ......cooveetritectsctscinetes e oo $ 146 49
ACCTURA PAYION ..ottt oo 5 14
Total LIabilities .........cvvuruenvercesermnerennsesaneseeeessessseeeoosoo 151 63
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMBIANCES .............ouueereneremeeromeeeressssesesososoooosoon 276 104
Unreserved - UNdeSIgNAted ..............vevererunereusneeeeesssreses oo 71 471
Total Fund Balance .......uuueuveiecueeceeennninncecseeesees oo 347 575
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ...............veeevuovensreonsooooooon $ 498 638
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN EUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _{(Unfavorahle)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ....uevveeeirerrerercsnereeeensssesnnenneeness $ 2,285 $ 2,124 $ (161)
Total REVENUES ...cvvevervrerernerereeeeereesravessessseens 2,285 2,124 (161)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
CUStOMET SEIVICES ..vervuerereerrerreireeeruercorenruesnens 2,289 2,238 51
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation ............eceeereeveeereveneeerenneens 287 287 -
Total EXPenditures ........coeeeeeeeererernneesesseereessnnns 2,576 2,525 51
Revenue under EXpenditures ........ccccveerreeveeernnnn. (291) (401) (110)
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (85) - 85
Revenue under Expenditures and Other Use ............ (376) (401) (25)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ - 471 471
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .....ccccrereeecrniveensnresenesesisenesnenenens $ 376 70 $ 446
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........oceceevrervvernnennen. 240
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (67)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .....uueuene....... (172)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
{GAAP BaSIS) ..eeeriecirreicinreiesereeerierecessnesessssneesnns 71
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....coovviveevenennan, 276
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..cvcoveeevvenennnnn. $ 347
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Highway Beautification FEes ........ccccvreererrrcvnnreereennns $ 2,285 $ 2,124 $ (161)
TOTAL HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND
DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
REVOLVING FUND REVENUES ..................... $ 2,285 $ 2,124 $ (161)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUNY ..uvveeeeerererirrirrineneaeriecsissseseseersssesssssssseessesssssssnseessrasssns $ 568 $ 894
TOtAl ASSEL corerneerrenenrenrenenstranusresesssersssssessssnsnssennnsssasnessssnsssnses $ 568 $ 894
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDBIANCES ...c.ocvueeeeeereiiiiireereeneeesie s sserreesesessasssssnsessens $ - $ 3
Unreserved - UNdeSIZNAted ........eeeeeeieiiiieeeeeirericiieeeeeereseseesesoneesesssssssnns 568 891
Total FUNA Balance ....ccccvevvvivcenniiiiereeeerneeeseesesereessnreessssnessasasessas $ 568 $ 894
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Licenses and permits ......ceeeivevvevvrerereressnmnennsieenn,

Miscellaneous:

OLher it eeete et ee s

Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:

Transportation SErvices .........eeveeeveeevsevssnin,

Highways and streets:

Facility Maintenance ...........oovuevveeeevevenenrvnnnns

Other Financing Source (Uses):

Transfer iN voceccveeeeeecneiceciereeeeeve s e eeeeosns s

Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative service

expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ...............

Capital improvements:

Budget and Fiscal Services ...........ceevuveveueennnn.
Design and Construction ..........eeeevveeveesennnns.

Total Transfers OUut ......eeeeeveeeevevesvverseeeennnn.
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) .............

Revenue and Other Source

under Expenditures and Other Uses ................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ....

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) .......occverereereeeeeereesneeesieeoseenn,

Adjustments to conform with generally accepted
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .............ooevonnn.
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ..............

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) c..ceeerrevnreeeeiereesessreeeseeeessseenos
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........uonnnnn0.

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..................

ves

oo

sany

wenn

.....

ceas

.....

.....

sees

ceen

seun

.....
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Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
$ 372 350 $ (22)
- 90 90

372 440 68

287 287 -

10 3 7

297 290 7

75 150 75

- 180 180

(15) (15) -

(1 (1) -

(637) (637) --
(653) (653) -
(653) (473) 180
(578) (323) 255

700 891 191

122 568 $ 446

(3)
_ 3
568
$ 568




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees -
Bicycle LICENSES ....uuveerevinereecerereriieseeresssnnseessnnees $ 372 $ 350 $ (22)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
SUNAIY REfUNAS .cveeeeieeereeiriecieceieereeeseseeesseneas o - 90 90
TOTAL REVENUES .....uvvvvvtieeeeeeeeeesrenreeeenes 372 440 68
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects FUnd ......ccceeerveeeeeveereeeieeerenenanne B 180 180
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE ............. - 180 180
TOTAL BIKEWAY FUND .....evvereneeeeernrreeeennens $ 372 $ 620 $ 248
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TrEASUTY .eeveveeercuiiiitceceerenee et e s ses e $ 5,580 4,888
TOAl ASSOE ...ttt et e st es st eessee e enees s e s $ 5,580 4,888
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - Undesignated ...........oeveeevevevernereeenseeseeresenesessees oo $ 5,580 4,888
Total FUNd Balance «......cceeueeveerrenvmnecinetieeseeeeseesessessssses s $ 5,580 4,888
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
Other vt $ - $ 281 $ 281
Total REVENUE ....cveueuerenereereeereneereeessoon - 281 281

Other Financing Source (Uses):
Transfer in coueveeeenceiiinnccneecne e - 1,076 1,076

Transfers out:
Capital improvements:

Budget and Fiscal Services .........oveeeuvevuneveennnnnn., (1) (1) -
Design and Construction ...........cc.e.eevvuvmevvsennnn, (664) (664) --
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ..ueeveennnnn.. ___(665) 411 1,076
Revenue and Other Source over (under) Other Uses (665) 692 1,357
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Ralance - July i......... 2,514 4,888 2,374
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......c.covceeuerireercrceneeenessnesssnnnn. $ 1,849 5,580 $ 3,731
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ..............veeeueennnnnn. -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .................. -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30 .
(GAAP BaSIS) ..ecuvvrererreetieeseeeeeeeeesese s 5,580
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....uceveeneennnnn. --
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .oooveeriereeeernennens $ 5,580
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOQUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Subdividers' Contributions for
Parks and Playgrounds .......cceeevrueeeneeernveneneennsn. $ - $ 281 $ 281
TOTAL REVENUE .......uvecreeeereeeeeeeeeenn, - 281 281
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects FUN ......ceveeveueneenerrreeveennnn - 1,076 1,076
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE ............. -- 1,076 1,076
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND ..., § - $ 1,357 $ 1,357
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ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...............

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002

(Amounts in thousands)

....................................................................

....................................................................

.....................................................................
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2003 2002
47 47
47 47
47 47
47 47




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury vu.eeeeeecsicrnnenceeenceees

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ...........cceenveenene.
Accrued payroll .......eeeerreneerevnnnnas

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Unreserved - undesignated .............

Total Fund Balance ...............

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

......................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

......................................................

......................................................
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2003 2002
$ 1,332 1,218
$ 1,332 1,218
$ - 1
17 12
17 13
149 122
1,166 1,083
1,315 1,205
$ 1,332 1,218




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and permits ........cceeeueererveeeeessreerennssnennnns $ 2,486 $ 2,504 $ 18
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..uvvevvrivesseeremereesneessseeeseresssnnens 118 134 16
Fines and fOrfeits ........coueverueveeeereeseeeeerevesnreesennnnns 200 341 141
Miscellaneous:
OLhET ottt cneeesr s esr e esan e - 22 22
Total ReVENUES .......ceevevvueenerrereeeesserneessenness 2,804 3,001 197
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ..........cevereeveeevrerersnenne 2,750 2,224 526
Corporation Counsel .........ucecerrcreereveresreeessnsanns 56 56 -
Information Technology .......ccceveeeeeevevereuveennen. 42 40 2
Total General government ........ccc...vvveeveeennnns. 2,848 2,320 528
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....cceeeeevvmeeiseiieeriieeeeeeeseeeesssnenesan. 421 360 61
Other:
Provisional .......ecccveevereiiinneisineeernsessereeeeessnssnns 82 40 42
Total Miscellaneous ....vuuueeeecreeeeesensenseseeeseeeens 503 400 103
Total EXpenditures ....coueeeeeereveerereeeesssonenesinns 3,351 2,720 631
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ...................... (547) 281 828
Other Financing Uses:
Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (167) (167) -
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services ...........ovuvvnn...nn. (100) (100)
Total Other Financing USes ......c..ccvvevueeneevnnnn, (267) (267) --
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Uses (814) 14 828
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 858 1,083 225
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .......ceerrererrnisresreererenesressnensnnons $ 44 1,097 $ 1,053
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 0f 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccceeveevevennennn.n. 149
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (53)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................... (27)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) ..veurrreeeernverecrrrereeesaseeeesesssessssenessssns 1,166
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...ccuveenneeeerrnennn. 149
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......cceeu........... $ 1,315
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousar 1ds)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Alcoholic Licenses and Permits .....................oooooo $ 2,486 $ 2,504 $ 18
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Charges for Publications, Reports, Copies, etc. .......... 2 2 -
Fees:
Charge for PROLO LD. «c.cvveeeereerieeeerernsssnenn, 110 127 17
ONEr ettt 6 5 (1)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ... 118 134 16
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
Fines - Liquor Commission .............e.ceuvuvveveveunnn.. 200 341 141
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ........................... - 20 20
Sundry Refunds e s - 2 2
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .......coovnrrrnn - 22 22
TOTAL LIQUOR COMMISSION
FUND REVENUES ......cooererrerrererrern $ 2,804 $ 3,001 $ 197
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
R $ 1,039 $ 1,037
TOtAl ASSEL oot $ 1,039 $ 1,037
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMBIANCES ...vvvvvuuuuenecereeeessssemnssesseesesssseoossooosoooo $ é $ -
Unreserved - Undesignated .................cceevvvvvevvveemmesssssssossssss 1,033 1,037
Total FUnd Balance ........uuuue...cvevemmmennereonnseneensseossooooooooooonn $ 1,039 $ 1,037
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OHET et e $ - 3 189 $ 189
Total Revenue ......cc.eeeereveeeevemeenenrerereenn - 189 189
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
CommUNITY SEIVICES .....vvvrverneerreeneeresrrenesoessnn, 233 181 52
Total EXpenditure ..........veveeeeeveeveeveneeoennnn, 233 181 52
Revenue over (under) Expenditure ........................ (233) 8 241
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (12) (12) -
Revenue under Expenditure and Other Use ............. (245) (4) 241
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 781 1,037 256
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ........c.eveueeeeereneeerenenesission $ 536 1,033 $ 497
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ...........c.veeveuvennnn, é
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................... (6)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) ..vuvueecrerrnrreecreeeeseeee e 1,033
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........................ [
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...........o.o......... $ 1,039
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental of Parking Stalls ...........ccccvecevereerinnnnn $ i 189  § 189
TOTAL RENTAL ASSISTANCE
FUND REVENUE ........ooveueririerereeereisenn, $ - $ 189 $ 189
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002

(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TrEaSUTY w.ovvoeeveeeeerteseceectte oo, $ 41 41
TOLAl ASSBE ..ottt $ 41 41
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNeSIgNated ..............ceeueeenrveremeesensneeeessreesssoooooooosoo $ 41 41
Total FUd BAlance ...........uueuecceeereneeeesreeseessesessesss oo, $ 41 41
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OHHET ottt $ 27 $ 1 $ (26)

Total Revenue .........c.uervmevreeerereneneooo 27 1 (26)

Expenditure:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services ........eovvvrvurevueerseesenereronnn 35 1 34

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 8 41 33

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) u......ccoeveerererieeenrresssesssso $ - 41 $ 41

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSis) .....overeecereereeeeeneeceeeeseeoooeo 41
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts In thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sale Of ANIMals .........coeveererveeneneerseseooo $ 27 $ $ (26)
TOTAL ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE
FUND REVENUE ... $ 27 $ $ (26)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TFEASUIY oottt $ 986 $ 1,441
TOLAl ASSE crovvvitni ettt $ 986 $ 1,441
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE ...c.vcuvrvrrvrcteecerermeanssessesseeeseeessess s eses oo $ 210 $
ACCTURA PAYIO ...ttt eess e 13 21
Total LiabIlIties ......vvucvecruereneneneernunsiseeeeeeeeesses oo 223 26
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ............curvcuremrrereerersieeemeesesesse s 232 406
Unreserved - UNdESIZNAted .........u.ceerevueunrueeencseeneneses oo oo 531 1,009
Total Fund Balance ...........u.vecueeneecvenrecensceeeenesee oo 763 1,415
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ..............ovu.eeeeruessmnsessoooon $ 986 $ 1,441
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Charges for SEIrVICES v.eveueeeeereereressereesesnneeeens.

Miscellaneous:

OLhEr ettt

Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:

Emergency Services .......coceeeeereveeeerseesunnnns

Culture-recreation:

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits;

Provisional .........cecovevereeeiienceeescereeseeenn,

Other:

Provisional .........cevecveieeesceeeeeneesesenes i

Other Financing Uses:
Transfers out:

Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ...........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ...

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) u....cceereeieeesreesnerereeereennessnninens

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ...........oeueue......
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ......_......
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ..............

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSiS) ..ovveerseereneensesneeseeeeee oo

.....

.....

aase

cres

.....

sese
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Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _{Unfavorable)
2,288 $ 2,438 $ 150
1,061 769 (292)
3,349 3,207 (142)
402 395 7
14 - 14
2,470 1,683 787
2,484 1,683 801
377 194 183
27 - 27
404 194 210
3,290 2,272 1,018
59 935 876
(1,421) (1,421) -
(1,362) (486) 876
1,362 1,009 (353)
- 523 $ 523
221
(387)
174
531
232
$ 763



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Hanauma Bay Parking ..........ceeeeeveveeesveeesirnesonnnn, $ 208 $ 225 $ 17
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Miscellaneous:
Hanauma Bay Admission Fee .........c..eevveeeoeveeennn, 2,080 2,213 133
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....ovvvevnnnnn. 2,288 2,438 150
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Concessions:
Parks and Recreation Facilities:
Hanauma Beach Park Concession ............c.u.......... 261 - (261)
Hanauma Shuttle Bus Service .....c...cvevevueeneen..n. 67 12 (55)
Hanauma Snorkling Rental ..........vcuunnnnnenrnnnnnnnn.. 733 755 22
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .........e.ooevveeveevonnnnns - 2 2
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ......ooeereeereeeneinnn, 1,061 769 (292)
TOTAL HANAUMA BAY NATURE
PRESERVE FUND REVENUES .........coovvvmvennnn $ 3,349 $ 3,207 $ (142)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WD TTRASUIY «.evveveeieerereieeenereteeceesiaraeeeesesesannnesesssssnsssssessssssonnnen $ 5,034 $ 5,034
Total Asset ................... ........................................................... $ 5,034 $ 5,034
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNAESIZNALEM ......c.eureeruuereneennnureeeeereeeeneireererereeerereseseeseeeees $ 5,034 $ 5,034
Total Fund Balanee ....ccceceeeveueereeerecirrnmreeniisisseeneeesecsosenseneasssensense $ 5,034 $ 5,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY iiiiiiiceemireeinrirscereerercccesneeeseesseeesssemnnseasessosssnsnmmenes $ 186 142
Receivables:
LOaNS et r e s e s b b et an s s e e n et s s annnnsennnnn s esans 336 -
INLErgOVEINMENLAL . .ccviceirecverreeeecireiseeeiseesesseesseeseseeessnnresnsessneessseses 755 -
Due from other fund:
Federal Grants Capital Projects FUNA ........veivuoeeereereeeresssneasesssnsesssssnesssene - 180
L I vttt a e s benases st esenenaraes $ 1,277 322
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE «..eeeeeeeriiarraenennriaeeeneneeerrrerorteneeeneenssesssessesssesesensensmsen $ 631 180
Due to other fund:
GENEIAl FUNA ...eeeieeeericccnrresstieinccate s seses s eecsteeecennesessssnsssssmnns sesenes 124 -
Deferred FBVENUE .......eveeiveriveerieerteeecseesiesseesserenseressssnsesssssessssnnnsssesnns 336 --
Total LIabilities ....cccocvrriereererercereiiniiiireeeeseeesessneneessesssssssrneeeens 1,091 180
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMDIANCES .....cccvrmiiriseeireccnesessneresnsenrrssssnressssesssessonses 11,165 15,381
Unreserved - UNdeSIZNAted .......ccveeveeiiviemereriisreseeeeereeessseeneseessssssnsnnsns (10,979) (15,239)
Total FUNd Balance ......cccvrvvmumeeireririeneeresieceeeeessereesssnseessessssssnnns 186 142
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ...........cccuvevereerveresveereneeeesneesreonns .3 1,277 322
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
INtergovernMENtal .......ccveevereeriiiiiensuneneeessnensesesnnnne $ 14,942 $ 14,942 $ 17,636 $ 2,694
Total REVENUES ...ccecerevnreerereririscseneeesssseenonees 14,942 14,942 17,636 2,694
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .........cccvervruveneerenvennnee 717 717 596 121
Design and Construction ...........eeceeeeeeeeeercreneennee 150 150 54 96
Total General government .......ceeeeeeeenveerennanenens 867 867 650 217
Human services:
Community SEIVICES ....cvvverrerereiireseesiresesreracsannns 863 863 802 61
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation Services .........ceeererreeeerrecsrcrensennns 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........cuvvveeerirnveneerrcnnns 1 1 1 -
Design and Construction ..........uveeeeveevecersirssnnennes 20 1,327 1,327 -
Community SEIVICES ..eeuvevrrirrerreeeeennessnnseceosserenns 13,755 12,448 12,448 -
Total Capital iImprovements ...........ccovecrererenenns 13,776 13,776 13,776 --
Total EXpenditures .........cceerererverenescssnneeeessarens 16,506 16,506 16,228 278
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ..........eeeeeennne (1,564) (1,564) 1,408 2,972
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 1,564 1,564 (15,239) (16,803)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ..ueceeerereerneeeneeierisreneeeseessssencassens $ - $ - (13,831) $ (13,831)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ..........ccceeeecrersrnnens 6,618
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (6,648)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .................. 4,216
Transfers out - prior year encumbrances ................. (1,334)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Ralance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) .ocvvvrerrieenrierneriniesissineeesessssseneesssans (10,979)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccoceceeerrerennne. 11,165
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....c.cceeveerrrennnnn $ 186
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Community Development Block Grant ......ee.eveveeeneen. $ 14,942 $ 17,636 $ 2,694
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
FUND REVENUES .......coeeireiieiireeniiriirrensensennns $ 14,942 $ 17,636 $ 2,694
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ......ceveeeevmennreenenenne.

Due from other fund:

General Fund ........ccocvveveneveeennnnnn.

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .........ceeeereeeeerenns
Accrued payroll ......eceeeeeerennenenen..

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Unreserved - undesignated .............

Total Fund Balance ...............

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

......................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

......................................................

......................................................
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2003 2002

760 574
- 100
760 674
131 168
47 52
178 220
246 449
336 3
582 454
760 674




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES .ovevuuururvreeeerereeenreeneseeeesseonn. $ 6,627 $ 6,031 $ (596)
Miscellaneous:
1011 OSSR 3,925 3,600 (325)
Total REVENUES ......coveveveeeeereeeereeeeeeeees e 10,552 9,631 (921)
Expenditures:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services ....._..._....iicooiiveeereereereien, 8,324 7,129 1,195
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
ProVISIONAl «...ceeeumvereeeiieieceeeeee e, 1,395 1,340 55
Other:
Provisional .........cocoooooiii e 164 19 145
Total Miscellaneous ........coveeeveveveveuvesmeeessenn, 1,559 1,359 200
Total EXpenditures .........covuvereeeeeeereseeesssesnns 9,883 8,488 1,395
Revenues over Expenditures ...........c.eeeveevuveeuennnnn. 669 1,143 474
Other Finance Source (Uses): ‘
TranSfer i cu.ecveeicceverereeeneece e s esee e 5,121 5,121 -
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ................ (5,331) (5,331) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (773) (773) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ............... (983) (983) -
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uscs .................. (314) 160 474
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 314 5 (309)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .......cc.evueveeerireeeneererenrneeesessnns $ - 165 $ 165
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Adjustments to conform with generally

accepted accounting principles:

........................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) veeeeeevrneeneeenneeseesasans

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis)

------------------------

.......................
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(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
246
(278)
203
336
246

$ 582




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
CULTURE-RECREATION:
GOIf COUISE FEES ..veverrrrrrerreereeiieeeeeessnereserssnens $ 6,627 $ 6,031 $ (596)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................. 6,627 6,031 (596)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANFOUS:
Rents: ’
GoOlf Cart RENLAlS ......oveeeereeeriereereeenreeseeesessesns 3,349 3,053 (296)
TOTAl RENLS «.vvvviiesieacrcarinseieesresessnnnsansessssnes 3,349 3,053 (296)
Concessions:

Food Concession - Golf Courses .........coeeevrsnenenn. 210 140 (70)

Golf Course - Pro ShOPS vuveeeeereereeneeesreeenrneessnnennn. 6 5 (1)

Golf Course - Driving Range ......ooeeevevvevrveeesnenne.. 360 371 11
TOTal CONCESSIONS v.evvemrerenenrnnrereeseneeeeeereaereeeeneens 576 516 (60)

Other: .

SUNdry REfUNdS .....vvvvvcrinineeeeeeeeeeeeeee e - 31 31
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ....ococvverreenrreneenerenen. 3,925 3,600 (325)
TOTAL REVENUES ......ccccvevrmnremrvnneeneeeneenesnennns 10,552 9,631 (921)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General FUNd ....coouvevireciicrcecircneenee e, 5,121 5121 -

TOTAL GOLF FUND ..cceevivereeeeeeeeerneeesesneessnns $ 15673 $ 14,752 $ (921)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TFEASUIY ..vevvivieetrisiintinirsererernerressseeeesssenessesensessesansssessneerssnnns $ 801 $ 397
TOUAl ASSCL vevvererrenseranissnuesurserensessessesscesassensessensennnsnnsnsensssnssssenns $ 801 $ 397
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE ..vvvreiiieiiririicriieeeeeneeenseiervessssssnnsnsesensnrssnnsenannnene $ 104 $ 67
ACCTURd PAYTOIL ..iieeeeniieiiriireeeeneciereeeeerensasssooeersenesnnnssnsssearessnsssssnsnones 82 89
Total LIabilities ...ccvvrvereeerierivsrnernreercirensenreeeseeeessssaneessersesssnsness 186 156
Fund Balance:
Reserved fOr eNCUMDIANCES .....coviierieeeriererrenennneessoseieesesnssssescesessessnssnnne <132 235
Unreserved - undesignated ......ccceeieeeiieieemreeriisisiiseneeerisesesssasereerassssnen 483 é
Total Fund Balance ....ccccvcveeerieercecrreeieiciesieereeseesssesssonrseesessnnnens 615 241
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .........coeeceereeeerereereeesesseseesesnsnnsnnes $ 801 $ 397
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES .....ceveeertrvrrerrurrssevseresessssessensas $ 1,285 $ 1,398 $ 113
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoVeries .........coeevvuuevenerenns 14 10 (4)
INEETESE ....eeeriiereeieciererecerte s eeeseeenneresesnsenesan 35 1 (34)
Other .oevneineiiiiirciencrreccreeeeeresatseseersesnesesnees 5,047 4,886 (161)
Total REVENUES ..ccveevieereierereereiiieennerenerensessensees 6,381 6,295 (86)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccceererueerricnsvorecanns 111 111 -
Culture-recreation:
ENLerprise ServiCes ........ivvuvrevreererreernverssensesassanns 7,725 7,498 227
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ....c.ccieviiveericinncrr e 1,697 1,534 163
Other:
Provisional .....cccceeivervcnercvinneceisierieecereeesesnnees 387 216 171
Total Miscellaneous ......cccvvveeeeenereeicranneennnrennnns 2,084 1,750 334
Total EXpenditures .......cceccvereerreereeeeeeerneenesnes 9,920 9,359 561
Revenues under EXpenditures ..........cceeeeerereverernns (3,539) (3,064) 475
Other Finance Source (Uses):
Transfer i coovceeiiieieciiieiinn e sanneseece e 6,881 6,881 -
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ................ (2,702) (2,702) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (640) (640) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ............... 3,539 3,539 -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues and Other Source over
over Expenditures and Other Uses .........c.vvonn.nnn. - 475 475
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ -- 6 ]
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUudgetary Basis) ......ccceereerrcnmeeereieeeersennnenesssessnnns $ - 481 $ 481

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ............oeuveemennnnnnn. 111
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (212)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .................. 103

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) .....ooiimneiriirireeiiiinreeeeeseeressssesasnss 483
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......covvvevevnnn... 132
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..........cooun...... $ 615
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Surcharge on Auditorium Tickets «.c..ceeeevvuvenevenennn, $ 85 $ 21 $ 6
CULTURE-RECREATION:
HONOIIIU Z0O ...cvverreerirereeeeeceeeeeee e eeeeee e 1,200 1,307 107
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................. 1,285 1,398 113
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Recovery of Utility Charges .........cceeeveeeeeevrevssennnnn, 14 10 (4)
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESMENLS ....oveeiriererreecereceeceeseeeneessenessnne 35 1 (34)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land .....ccccvueeeeirieeeveenerereessnnn. 20 19 (n
Rental of Auditorium Facilities ...........cc.ccveruernninnss 1,531 1,476 (55)
Auditorium Equipment Rental ......c..oceevvveuveenennnn, 845 790 (55)
Rental of Other Properties:
Parking Stalls .....ccceueevveeieeeerereeereeeeeeeeee e 1 - (1)
Total RENLS c..ueeereeeccrreeneeieereecereseresneessenn. 2,397 2,285 (112)
Concessions:
Food Concession - Auditoriums ..............ecuvn.nn.ns 525 569 44
Food Concession - Honolultt Zo0 ......cceeerneeeennennn. 120 75 (45)
Food Concession - Parks .........ccceeeeveeeeeeerresnnennnns 250 228 (22)
Parking - Auditoriums .........veeveevevueeververnenniennn. 975 1,086 111
Camera Shop - AUItOHUMS .....ceveeeneeeneeeeeeeennnn, 4 - (4)
Novelty Sales Concession - Auditoriums ................. 60 26 (34)
Other - AUItONIUMS ....ccuevuruerererirerrireeeerenennnn. 4 2 (2)
Beach Concession - Parks .........ccvueereeeeeeereiennns 341 423 82
Pouring Rights ... vreneerreerenns 364 183 (181)
Other CONCESSIONS ..vverervvenreceeraeereersssresssserssnsnonn. 7 9 2
Total CONCESSIONS vovevrereerereeeeeereesneeeessessnesssnns 2,650 2,601 (49)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Total Other Miscellaneous ............eevvevveveenonn 5,047 4,886 (161)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .......coveevrmeererenn, 5,096 4,897 (199)
TOTAL REVENUES ....c.ooevieeeeereeeeeeeeeen, 6,381 6,295 (86)
OTHER FINANCING RCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ......eeeeeueeveecereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeo 6,881 6,881 -
TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS FUND ..o, 13,262 $ 13,176 $ (86)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION LOAN FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands) ‘

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY .ecueeiiiieireiiieireresnraecneneeest st eeneereesesesssssesssssesesesans $ 46 46
Total ASSB ... iceereerere st e eeetere s e eensnessesaen $ 46 46
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNAESIZNALEd ....evvereeereemirireeereeeeererseessssssssseeesesessssssnen. $ 46 46
Total FUnd Balance .........cocceuerueveenuereeeerreseeere s seeseeeesseeesese e $ 46 46
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ....oceeeeeeeivieiiieeeieneneenns

Receivable:

Intergovernmental ..........cocovuvvvnnerenne.

Total ASSELS ccveervnrvenrenencrnnionanns

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .......coeeereevemenirenenns
Accrued payroll ....c..ooveeeveereeneeenenenne.

Due to other fund:

General Fund .......couveeeeeeeeenennnnnnnn.

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ................
Unreserved - undesignated .................

Total Fund Balance ...................

(Amounts in thousands)

.................................................

..................................................

..................................................

--------------------------------------------------

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................
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2003 2002

3,642 1,337
17 388
3,659 1,725
135 10

4 -

- 65

180 180
319 255
1,859 1,976
1,481 (506)
3,340 1,470
3,659 1,725




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ......ccevevceeeecreeieeeeecereneeesnsecnneas $ 6,044 $ 7,004 ¢ 5,852 $  (1,152)
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE cuvivnriiinineicinieeneererennnrenseeenerenssennnssnnnes - - 6 6
1611 ) TR - - 1,190 1,190
Total REVENUES .......evvevvererireiirerneeereesesassnnns 6,044 7,004 7,048 44
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

Budget and Fiscal Services .........ccecveveirvnrrenneneenn - 295 170 125

City Council «oveveeeemiiiriiicenineireereeerereeneeseeeessnenees - 44 44 -

CUSLOMET SEIVICES eeeverrerenrnrrreieirsirseeneeeeneessnnnns 43 43 43 -

MaYOr ettt crrre v ees e e e e e e s e s 600 600 400 200

Prosecuting AttOrney .........coveeecereseesiersrsnncrsennnes 1,021 1,732 1,090 642

Total General gOVEIMMENt .......eeveeereeeernnnereeerens 1,664 2,714 1,747 967
Public safety:

Emergency Services .......uuuvervueeenieneersssneeressnnnee 381 381 381 -

FIEE ettt e saeeen e eesaes - 35 35 -

MaYOr ..ttt ane e - 49 49 -

POICE wevercreeiccctter et e ceeeseseanens - 786 150 636

Transportation SEIVICES .......vverrrereereenssecearnnsessens - 197 68 129

Total PUDIIC SAfEty ......evveerirreesrsveeneereersssneeeess 381 1,448 683 765
Human services:
Community SErviCes ........ueeevrreererreeerereeesessuenens 3,981 4,474 3,827 647
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation .........cecoveeeveevrsennnesnneenennnns -- 1,176 435 741
Total EXpenditures .........ceeeevsnseerressererereensnnnes 6,026 9,812 6,692 3,120
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ...................... 18 (2,808) 356 3,164
Other Financing Source:
Transfer in ...covvieeececniinneere et eeane - - 1,631 1,631
Revenues and Other Source over (under)

EXDeNdtures ........covuvuvmeeeeeseenaneeninacaaeeeeeeene 18 (2,808) 1,987 4,795
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ - - (506) (506)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ...uueeccorcurernennneruensneerensessneeceeenes $ 18 $ (2,808) 1,481 $ 4,289
Adijustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ueeeevevnnneeeennnnnns 566
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (683)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .................. 117
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) ..eeerervererrirreniiierrenieeeeseesessnsesssnnes 1,481
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....oeeeveveereunenn. 1,859
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......cecevevevverrnns $ 3,340
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
STATE GRANTS:
Community Programming .............eouevvooooeooo $ - $ 44 $ 87 $ 43
Hawaii Career Criminal Prosecution ......................... 647 678 603 (75)
Healthy Hawaii Initiative ............ccovvvvnvovono - 308 94 (214)
Ho'Ala - JTPA ...t 634 634 602 (32)
HTA-County Product Enrichment ........................... 600 600 400 (200)
JOBS = JTPA .ottt 309 309 236 (73)
LEPC Emergency Planning and Preparedness .............. -- 49 32 (17)
Lifeguard Services at State Parks ............................. 381 381 381 -
North-South Road, Phase I .........cevevveveveoo -~ - 28 28
Oahu Film Office ......cueveerecrereeeesrenerereeoeo 20 20 - (20)
Program on Aging-State Share .................o.ovooooo 3,036 3,036 2,989 (47)
Rural Oahu Development ............c.oeevvevveovsnnnn - 493 - (493)
State Fire Council .......ecoeuereverevneeemeeeeensnno - 35 35 -
Victim/Witness KOKUA «...v.cuveeeveeevernreinoon 417 417 365 (52)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL oo 6,044 7,004 5,852 (1,152)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESIMENTS ... - - 6 6
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:

Oher .o -- - 1,190 1,190
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ........cvoereenn -- - 1,196 1,196
TOTAL REVENUES ........oeveeereerereeoo 6,044 7,004 7,048 44

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General Trust FUNd .......cvvueeeceseenseoon - - 1,631 1,631

TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
REVENUES ......ooueirieeiereeetieceeee e, $ 6,044 § 7,004 ¢ 8,679 ¢ 1,675
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002

(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUTY w.coovvecusttnctnceecseeee e $ 8,542 $ 5,443
Receivables:
LOBMS ..ottt 1,435 -
INCErGOVEINMENIAl .....vuvevereceecereirense st 22,129 662
Due from other fund:
Federal Grants Capital Projects FUNd «.........veuvvueeneeesreerssoonooosoooon - 13
TOLAL ASSELS .covnuinetennscseceeeenaes et eeeses s e $ 32,106 $ 6,118
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNIS PAYADIE ...e.ceoevrctrtiricvcrneceeesaesee s enseeseees e $ 675 $ 1,499
ACCTUE PAYTOIl ettt et 4 -
Due to other fund:
SEWET FUND .ottt 20,000 -
Deferred reVeNUE ..........uu.cvuereerivencemrsannsaennseesseesessesesssssossoesssn s 1,782 1,270
TOtal LIGDIlILIES «...vvvervensecveceeeenesensernseseseseenessessses s 22,461 2,769
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMbIANCes ........o..ceeuevumrrseeeeseeneeesesnesesesoooooosooo, 12,366 7,795
Unreserved - UNdesignated ............cceueeernsruenseeeemsesesesesosoo oo (2,721) (4,446)
Total Fund Balance .............eureeemmuennueeneneceeeesssees oo 9,645 3,349
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance «.............evveeveeveevunevesoooooons $ 32,106 $ 6,118
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ........cccceevvereireeemeeceeeeeernn, $ 44,477 $ 61,446 $ 41,032 $ (20,414)
Miscellaneous:
INTETESE wovveevveeetenrererrerececee e teseeesee e e - - 60 60
10111 SOOI - - 909 909
TOLal REVENUES ...cveerrerrrerereeeereeerersrneneeessessnan, 44,477 61,446 42,001 (19,445)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government;
Budget and Fiscal Services ..........oeeveevevuvevvsnennnn. 336 336 255 81
Design and Construction ...........cecvevveevesmenvesuennns - 8 8 -
Facility Maintenance ..........oecvereveereneeeseeeneinnnn, - 11 11 -
Information Technology .........ceeoveevereeveenmsseennnn. 95 95 66 29
Planning and Permitting 210 229 228 1
Prosecuting AttOMeY ........ccevcveveeeveeeesseeesesssennsns 753 1,576 1,444 132
Total General government ........c.eeeeveveveesvennnnn, 1,394 2,255 2,012 243
Public safety:
FIF@ o - 1,009 510 499
MAYOT vttt e sessaesessee e s s - 470 306 164
POliCe .. .ot rer et en s - 7,852 3,477 4,375
Total Public safety ........coceevueeecmrecmsrereeeesvennnn, - 9,331 4,293 5,038
Sanitation:
Envirornmental Services ........eeveeueevevveeeieonns, 177 177 81 96
Human services:
Community Services ........eeueeverrereecenerensennnnn.. 17,663 28,857 15,922 12,935
Culture-recreation:
Parks and ReCreation ..........covveveeeereeesranevessnnnnn. 414 493 397 26
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation Services .......vuuveeeeeeeeesvessveessunnn. 20,960 21,010 20,019 991
Total EXpenditures .........occeeevvevsveesevsnesnnnnnn, 40,608 62,123 42,724 19,399
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Revenues under Expenditures ........cccevvrressnnnne.

Other Financing Source:

TranSfer i ..oeeeeeieieeeieccieieeeeeeereeeeceeseseesesssons

Revenues and Other Source over

(under) EXpenditires .......ceeeveeerreeeneennennnnnees

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ...

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(BUAZELary Basis) .....ceeeeverevemmeenereessessossnnmnenens

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......c.eeveerenenennnn.
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ............
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ..............

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) ceceveeeeerreeiiinneeeeceeeerseeenessssnnees
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........eeueneeen.

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..................

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(Amounts in thousands)

.....

......

......
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(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Budgetary Favorable
Budget Rasis _(Unfavorable)
..... 3,869 (723) (46)
...... 3i0 3,223 2,913
..... 4,179 2,500 2,867
..... - (4,446) (4,446)
..... $ 4,179 (1,946) $  (1,579)

7,535
(3,739)

(4,571)

(2,721)

12,366

$ 9,645



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Coastal Zone Management ..........c.ceeereeeeerevrnennnnn. $ 210 $ 229 $ 228 $ (1)
Community ProSECULION .......eeeveeeeereeeroneressssenesninnns - - 50 50
Crime Victim ASSISTaNCe ..covevvveveereeervecvvsneesnesnesnnnn, 265 1,033 1,031 (2)
DEA Marijuana Grant ..........ceeeeevrsveereneeeenesseennen. - 303 303 -
Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support ............... - 255 84 (171)
Domestic VIOIENCE .......ereeereerrereereeereressesseesnenns 270 270 87 (183)
Elderly Victims of Crime ......ccceeevvveereveeeeversneneen. - - 62 62
EPA Grant Projects cueeeeeeeeeeeeseessceesessnesnssesssnsss 177 177 - (177)
Evening Counseling ......cccoeveerumenreirerecsrinneneeesssssnnns - - 58 58
Federal Transit Administration ............ceveerveevvessenn. 20,960 21,010 20,019 (991)
FEMA Assistance To Firefighters ........cceevvuvevveennnns. - 749 52 (697)
FEMA Supplemental Grant ..........coeeevevveemmevvenesnnnns - 190 - (190)
Forensic DNA Testing ...c.cceeveeeremeeeeseeresvesiesssnssanns - - 4 4
Gun Violence Prosecution ..........e.ceeveeveesvrsvenennnn.s - 15 55 40
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area ......cveeuveunnn.... - 2,904 2,022 (882)
Home Grant .....ccuivciieciicneernnienncnseescscnenssnns 700 700 307 (393)
HUD Youthbuild ......ccveveveeveeiierecereerseeerseeennennns - 668 62 (606)
Incumbent Worker System Building Grant ................ - 100 - (100)
Island Based Development Challenge ........................ - - 62 62
Juvenile Accountability ............coveereeererisresneennnn, - 1,077 840 (237)
Juvenile Justice Waipaht! ..........ccoveuereeeveevveeneenonnnnns - - 67 67
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant-Fourth Year ....... - 429 418 (11)
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant-Sixth Year ......... - 5 - (5)
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant-Seventh Year ..... 250 250 242 (8)
Office of Youth Services .........occevevrevereeerseesessnnnnn. - - 64 64
PHDEP GIant ...cccovveeevuieierierecereeeeseresseeesssennn - 105 50 (55)
Program on Aging ....covevueecveeeeceeecereeesseeenesnsnns 3,458 3,458 2,759 (699)
Project Impact Initiative - Honolulu ............ouve...... 190 469 260 (209)
Propane Powered Vehicles ............coceeruerereereruvannnn, - 11 11 -
Rebuild America Program ....c.euveeceeeerecreeessssnenenn.s - 8 8 --
Rural Fire ASSIStaNCe .......cccvverererererereececsescseenennnns - 5 - (5)
Rural Oahu Development Program .......................... - 493 122 (371)
Shelter Plus Care Program .........eeeevvvevesvesvssennnnnn. 2,000 3,245 963 (2,282)
Summer FOOd SEIVICE ..ovuvruierveeeererersneeesseenseessnns 225 225 254 29
Supportive HOUSING ......coeemereivreciereeeseneseasannnn, 1,200 2,966 797 (2,169)
Title V-Juvenile Justice and Delinquency .................. 1,091 1,091 - (1,091)
Title V-Pearl City Community Youth ........veeesueeennnn.. - 41 39 (2)
Twenty-first Century Learning Centers .................... - 79 79 --
Weed and Seed Grant ....c.ueeveeeeeeereveeomeeneeesesesnn 56 56 - (56)
Workforce Investment At ........veeeveeeereeemeeeeeeenen . 13,425 17,431 9,530 (7,901)
Workforce Investment Act-Youth Offender .............. - 1,399 43 (1,356)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ......coon. 44,477 61,446 41,032 (20,414)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENIS ©.eveeerteeeeicee et seneias - - 60 60
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
ONEE weetieeertesterresne e veeenereestesaes e seese e - - 883 883
Sundry RefUnds ....ccueeveveeeeeeeeeeeeseeeneeeeoeenonn, - - 26 26
Total Other .....ueveeeeeveeeereeeere e eve e, - - 909 909
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ..o - - 969 969
TOTAL REVENUES .......coveeemeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerann 44,477 61,446 42,001 (19,445)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Other Transfer -
Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund ...........o.n....... 310 310 - (310)
General Trust FUNd ....oueeeveeneeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesonnn, - - 3,223 3,223
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE ............. 310 310 3,223 2,913
TOTAL FEDERAL GRANTS FUND .....oone.n.. $ 44,787 $ 61,756 $ 45,224  § (16,532)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With TIEASUIY «.veoeeveertnstetecescectsetenseesteenceeeeesessn s $ 9,227 $ 8,651
Reccivable:
LOANS ettt oo 12,078 12,464
TOLAl ASSELS vovuveereeteeeeeeteseses e e $ 21,305 $ 21,115
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
Deferred FEVENUE .........cvvueruuccveseceeressensaeseneessesseseessssses s $ 12,078 $ 12,464
Total LIability ....vuveveeeceeeeeressresseieeesese oo 12,078 12,464
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMbIANCeS ...........ouecemrrveneeseseeeeeseseesssseooeso oo, 9,299 8,651
Unreserved - UNdesignated .............ccevmvueeueeeeemenessnreessososoooooos (72) -
Total FUnd Balance ..............cceeeeeenereneeneeseeesessnssseesesoo oo 9,227 8,651
Total Liability and Fund Balance ...............vuveeveemveooonooosoon $ 21,305 $ 21,115
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE ..oeorrtrecee e $ 505 $ 129 $ (376)
OHNEr et 2,770 2,337 (433)
Total REVENUES ..vuoveeeceeeerraeereeeseenreseenenn, 3,275 2,466 (809)
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
Community Services ..........veeveeeereeeererresnnn 3,321 2,538 783
Total Expenditure ...........cvvereuevverensooo 3,321 2,538 783
Revenues under Expenditure .................ov.ooooooo . (46) (72) (26)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 123 - (123)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ...........ccovrererrremeessrenersnnon $ 77 (72) § 149
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .............u.reee....... 1,008
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (360)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................... (648)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ......eeuevrerenereieeeeeree oo (72)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ..o, 9,299
Fund Balance - Junc 30 (GAAP Basis) ......u............ $ 9,227
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues ' Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESEMENLS «evvveevereeeneeeeceeeeeee e $ 500 $ 129 $ (371)
OLhEr SOUITES ciuvvireiriiecnnreriinensserecsneressenesssnsennn 5 - (5)
Total INErest ...cvereeemvreererreeeeeereneeresseseeeeeeenn. 505 129 (376)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Repayments of Department of Housing
and Community Development Loans:
PrNCIPAL oot 2,654 2,256 (398)
INLETESE «ouvneneieereeertrcee et s e 115 80 (35)
Late Charge ......cccocuveeemvneieieeeeereeeer e 1 1 ==
Total Other Miscellaneous ............cueeveeveevennnn... 2,770 2,337 (433)
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT REHABILITATION
LOAN FUND REVENUES ......covveveeeeemeeonn, $ 3,275 $ 2,466 $ (809)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILh TIRASUTY «.uevveiineiierinneesteenrrcreecieneeessesseeseeesssesseesrsesesssesenn e o $ 2,789 $ 2,749
Total Asset ......... ettt e e eeeeresenareaaesneearenasaresnras $ 2,789 $ 2,749
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liabliicy:
Deferred reVENUE .....ccivcrrerirrierriereeesiiiesescesesaeseneesnsseneessesssssssssns s $ 487 $ 487
TOtal LIability ....cceerueeerinivrerenrreesineesiseeeereesnessnnessseessnssssesssnnn s 487 487
Fund Balance: M
Reserved for enCUMDIANCES .......cocvveeevuevereeiseereeseeeereseseeseessesssseses e 1,764 1,764
Unreserved - UNAESIZNATEA ... cumeeeereerernsruureeeereesessoneesesssssssnseessssssssnensn 538 498
Total FUnd Balance ......cccceerereeeieevunciereneiiesecresenessnessssssesseessssosns 2,302 2,262
Total Liability and Fund Balance .........cceeveeveereeeeeeseeesnesssesnssnnssnnn $ 2,789 $ 2,749
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YCAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

INEEFESE oottt

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) vo.ccverereerreveisnrincensssnesenseennnn.

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .........................
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...............

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) .....ovvueenccrnnrereenicceeesesn s,

cees

.....

senn

.....
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Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
$ 113 $ 40 $ (73)
7 -- (7)
120 40 (80)

485 498 13
605 538 $ (67)

538

1,764

$ 2,302



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESIMENtS ......oenereece e $ 113 $ 40 $ (73)
OTHER MISCELLANEQUS:
Rents:
Rental Units ........eemeveererenceceieseneeeee 7 - (7)
TOTAL PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES,
HAWAII R-15 FUND REVENUES ............... $ 120 $ 40 $ (80)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TrEASUTY ..coovriteeeesetceetete s eree e $ 4,155 $ 4,281
Recelvables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles).....c.cveeereeeeersereseerveennnn, 187 146
TOtAl ASSBIS et $ 4,342 $ 4,427
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ...ttt eee e oo $ 91 $ 141
ACCTUC PAYION ...ttt s 31 -
Deferred revenUe ...t 512 583
TOtal LIabIHtES .....cuvvuerurseiesirecrncrmseneaensecsseeeeeeesesses s 634 724
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDIANCES ............ccoreeemmrerernseeereensessess s, 4,173 3,665
Unreserved - Undesignated ..............ccveuevenereeresseseeeenesessssss oo, (465) 38
Total Fund Balance ............ucevcemeenmrnnteesessenenseessess e 3,708 3,703
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ...............uceeveeeeruessnrssrooo, $ 4,342 $ 4,427
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental .............ocuvuveeueenenesneo $ 39,217 $ 30,323 $ (8,894
Miscellaneous:
INCETESE ..o - 150 150
OHNET ...t - 14 14
Total Revenues ...........cvueeveeeremsvemrnenennnnn, 39,217 30,487 (8,730)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government;
Budget and Fiscal Services ...........oovovvuvvveonnn, 141 141 -
Facility Maintenance ............o..coeevervvmseuvunnnn. 2,200 - 2,200
Information Technology ...........ccovvvevvvevenonn 77 76 1
Total General government .................o.o..oo.o.... 2,418 217 2,201
Human services:
Community Services ..........cvuvveveveeevemeeoeoeo 35,388 30,846 4,542
Total Expenditures ............vecvensversnsnnno 37,806 31,063 6,743
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ..................... 1,411 (576) (1,987)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - Juy 1 ........ -- 38. 38
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .........ccouvrrerurererenerrrerennn $ 1,411 (538) ¢ (1,949)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ...........ooooooen 668
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (87)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................... (508)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BASIS) w.oooveeecrnerereeese e (465)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ..oovreeenn, 4,173
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) veeeereneereeeennnns

174

$ 3,708



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Section 8 Grants:
Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (001) ............... $ 64 $ 39 $ (25)
Existing Housing Voucher Program ......couuvrveeenennnn.. 39,050 30,226 (8,824)
Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (002) ................. 103 58 (45)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ..o 39,217 30,323 (8,894)
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENIS ...ttt - 148 148
Other SOUFCES ......ccouveeeeereererereeeeserssreerseseesnn. - 2 2
Total Interest .......__....oimieieeeeeeeeeee e, - 150 150
OTHER MISCELLANEQUS:
Other:

ESCheats «...vovvrieeceteeeetecee e - 14 14
Total Other Miscellaneous ...........c.cvvrervee...... - 14 14
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .......oovenvereeeennn, -- 164 164
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT SECTION 8
CONTRACT FUND ....covvrreeneeeremeee $ 39,217 $ 30,487 $  (8,730)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIRASUTY w..eevvevretrrieesecttsieeecte st sseceses s oo $ 785 $ 810
TOLAl ASSEL ..ot e e $ 785 $ 810
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
Deferred revenue ...........uuevuceccuceeeeneinnseeeeee s $ 484 $ 641
TOTal LIGBIlItY «.cevvevrvereniteeeeeeesneesietsees oo oo 484 641
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated B e 301 169
Total FUnd Balance ...........eccvecemeenrerncrseeeeneeseessees oo 301 169
Total Liability and Fund Balance ..............eceeeeeemenrsresesosooooon $ 785 $ 810
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

INETESE ..o
Oher ..ottt

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ...

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) .......ccvueererereemeerenrnereenssennn

Adiustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ............oveoon.n.
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...............

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSiS) oo,

seee

sssa

veos

.....

177

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
$ - 3 $ 3
- 129 129
- 132 132
87 169 82
$ 87 301 $ 214
301
301




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESIMENLS ....vovneeeaecreecree e, $ - $ 3 $ 3
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Realizations ............eeeveuveeeeeeevereneesesonnnn, - 129 129
TOTAL LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
REVENUES .......ootevirrceeeteereeeeeeeeee s $ - $ 132 $ 132
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ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...coeeevereereeerenveneeeneanns
Inventories - Municipal Stores ...............

Total ASSEtS ....eeveverrererneenseeeessnns

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable _......co.oceeeimiireniienns
Due to other fund:
General Fund ..........cueveeiverrvunennnnn.

Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances ................
Unreserved - undesignated .................
Total Fund Balances .....................

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ..

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2003 2002
$ 1,518 $ 224 $ 249 $ 1,991 $ 2,005
- - 45 45 11
$ 1,518 $ 224 $ 294 $ 2,036 $ 2,016
$ - $ - $ 8 $ 8 $ -
- - 135 135 -
- - 143 143 -
- - 12 12 31
1,518 224 139 1,881 1,985
1,518 224 151 1,893 2,016
$ 1,518 $ 224 $ 294 $ 2,036 $ 2,016
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2003 2002
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OLher coueeeeeererercneeiieerescseeeenneenes $ - $ - $ 45 $ 45 $ 34
Total Revenue ............................. - - 45 45 34
Expenditure:
Current:
General government ....................... 2 - 31 33 37
Total Expenditure ........cceeeeuneennn. 2 -- 31 33 37
Revenue over (under) Expenditure .... (2) - 14 12 (3)
Other Financing Use:
Transfer to other fund:
General Fund ......cocoevevevuneereerennan, - - (135) (135) -
Revenue under Expenditure
and Other Use .......cceeverruevnnennnn.n. (2) - (121) (123) (3)
Fund Balances - July 1 ...covveervevennnnnnn, 1,520 224 272 2,016 2,019
Fund Balances - June 30 ..................... $ 1,518 $ 224 $ 151 " $§ 1,893 $ 2,016
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOLINTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TREASUIY ee.viieeieeereireerte et st aeeeee s e eseseseesseseesness e e seesa $ 358 $ -
WIith fiSCal QZENLS vovviuieeeeeeriiiireirieciteeicecee s s sereseesssersesesees s s s - 359
TOLAl ASSELS «.oeveeerereeuerencneesnsaeisseeseeeessesnsessensessnessessesesmenssne s $ 358 $ 359
LIABILITIES
Liabilities: ,
Interest payable - MAUIEd ...c.ecevreireireererreneiiieeeeeseeeesronersessssesssenssses $ 149 $ 150
Bonds payable - Mattred ........cccueueeeveeeeeeeeenireceeeseseceseeeseseeseessseeenesans 209 209
Total LIabilIties ...veivueecresrnerrereeesresseressereeesaresnsesesssessssssssnssans $ 358 $ 359
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESL covvverieiisrentr ettt st et e e e e es e $ - $ 1,516
Other - 85
Total Revenues -~ 1,601
Expenditures:
General obligation bonds:
Bond principal retirement ..........ceeeevueeveueemieeeeeeeneeeseeemessoeoeseesesn 72,219 26,151
Interest charges 82,795 80,766
Total EXpenditures .........cceceemeieuruevennereneenecesessesseseesesssssseesesessa 155,014 106,917
Revenues under EXpenditures ..........ocueveeeveerueereereeeneseesnesnsesssoeeesssonns (155,014) (105,316)
Other Financing Use:
Proceeds of tax exempt commercial PAPEr ..........ccceveueevevereeesemeeoooosn, 36,732 90,584
Transfers from other funds:
General Fund - PrNCIPal ........coceceveeeroreneeeeceeeseeseseseee e 36,391 26,066
General FUNd - INEIeSt ........cueueiemeereeeeeneeseenenessssenesss e 81,891 79,250
Payment of refunded DONGS ..v.ouvesveeeeeeerinereeeteerenreeneesessesesees s s - (90,584)
Total Other Financing Sources (USES) ..........eeeveveeerereomeversoemossoonn 155,014 105,316
Revenues over Expenditures and Other USe ............vevvveeeuvmeeoooeooon, - -
Fund Balances - JUIY 1 ....c.covveeieemnercnnrerenrenenecenstesssenesesess s e -- -
Fund Balances - JUNE 30 ...occuiiiiinicnieeereseesiesessceeeeneseessesse s es s $ - $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With TIRASUTY oottt $ 1,050 $ 929
Receivables:
Special asSESSMENLS ~ CUITENE ......eueurveeurenruereenceseaeeeensesssese oo 516 535
Special assessments - deferred ..........ccovuerueruereeeeseesessrssssersssoeossoss 1,204 1,724
TOAl ASSELS c.vuvrereerrtceicecnicreteeseten e eee e e $ 2,770 $ 3,188
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ...ovurrrserreisceceecrniee e es e $ 2 $ -
Interest payable - MALUFE ............coueeererrenrerseiserseesesssssesesses oo 4 4
Bonds payable - MAtUred ............cc.ceueueeenmrersermeennereeesseseesesseessooo 5 5
Due to other funds:
Capital Projects FUN ...........cuvrmreeceueentereneseeeeeeeeeee e 142 108
General TIUSE FUNG c.c.vovveeeeccciccecienenese e setees e see e 1 -
Deferred reVenUE ........cuevuevveiuiuceceecnerennenernesseeceeseesese s oo 1,204 1,724
Total LIabilities .......cucviveriuereerurinnseeneretnecseseeeseeenee e 1,358 1,841
Fund Balance:
Reserved for debt SErViCe .............uveeeruermreeruecreeeeeseeseeense oo 1,412 1,347
Total Fund Balance ...........ueeeueeeveruennnuernseeseceseeesesessesses s 1,412 1,347
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ..............cveeerreeveueneosossoooo $ 2,770 $ 3,188
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
Revenues:
SPECial ASSESSMENLS ...ovveveurrirerceeenrenerereeseseeseneeneessessesessesesessssssneesa $ 520 $ 440
Miscellaneous:
Interest 158 181
OHNET ettt sre e e s ee s ne s se s e 4 4
TOLAl REVENUES .....ceevirieeineiiieectecereeseescetet e eseensetesssss et 682 625
Expenditures:
Special assessment bonds:
Bond principal FEUreIMENT «...vuveiveeiirreerererssseresrseresereennsessnesssrssssemsnes 370 370
INEETESE CHATZES ...eeveviiniiiiei e sseereseesressenes e 105 129
Total EXPENItUIeS .....oceeeereeriureerrnreesesseeenceeeesesessessessssssssneessmesns. 475 499
Revenues over EXpenditures .........c.oueceeeeeeereeenensereesesesesseoneesseesseesnns 207 126
Other Financing Use:
Transfers to other fund:
Capital Projects FUN .......coovevereeueeeneieeseieeeeseeee et eeeeeseesoen (142) (108)
Revenues over Expenditures and Other USe .........c.oeeveveereeeeeeveevoesooeenn, 45 18
Fund Balances - JUIY 1 c.coviiiiiecnineenteineecceeteeee e e 1,347 1,329
Fund Balances - June 30 ....cccouceeeeiereienrieeineeteeeeeee et $ 1,412 -$ 1,347
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ...........uuuuenn.......
Accrued payroll .......ueeevervveeeeennnnn.

Due to other funds:

General Fund .......cccovvveevenirennnnns
Sewer Fund ....ovveerveeeeeecinnniennnnsen

Total Liabilities ..........coeeenennne

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............

Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance ...............

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................................

......................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

......................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

......................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

......................................................
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2003 2002
$ 13570 $ 28,651
3,122 -

$ 16692 § 28651
$ 4330 § 8,386
5 2
24,000 -
5,436 6,632

= 666
33,771 15,686
294,930 331,273
(312,009) (318,308)
(17,079) 12,965

$ 16692 $ 28651




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
ORET ettt e $ 305 $ -
TOLAl REVENUE ..uceeveee et 305 -
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMMENL ...........cuucucueeennneireseseseceees s 30,516 318,450
PUDIIC SATELY cvvviiereiiiseeeneencstec e e e 5,527 8,898
Highways and Streets ............cvueeuereeceeeessemeeeneeseenesneses oo 985 3,329
HUMAN SEIVICES .u.evcverieiitieiceietent e - 7,779
CUILUre-TECTRAMON ..vuvveeereevsceenceeesrnte et eese e seesess s 43,387 95,063
Total EXPenditures .............ueecueerueeresrermecurenseesesseseseeoooe 80,415 153,519
Revenue under EXpENdItUres ...........ceceeeemurreneeeseeeerssesesssesseseooon, (80,110) (153,519)
Other Financing Source:
Proceeds of general obligation bONdS ..........v.vecereeeerusrnsensnnonoonoooson 50,066 153,015
Total Other Financing SOUTCE «........cvevvervecereeeeeeeraesresseseeeoooon 50,066 153,015
Revenue and Other Source under EXpenditures ................o.oveusvonn.nn.. (30,044) (504)
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 couuunvecieoiennceeneentenseseeee e oo 12,965 13,469
Fund Balance - June 30 .........c.uureemmermrunnreceereesssesseesses s, $  (17,079) $ 12,965
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .......oeeveveervieeeneenenennns

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

“Liabilicies:

Fund Balance:

Reserved for enCUMDIaNCes ............cceueuerueuneecrceeeneesseese oo,
Unreserved - undesignated .................

Total Fund Balance ...................

(Amounts in thousands)

..................................................

..................................................

...............................................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................
..................................................

..................................................
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2003 2002

$ 9,339 $ 15,852
$ 9,339 $ 15,852
$ 2,760 $ 4,474
34,000 --
36,760 4,474
226,836 199,010
(254,257) (187,632)
(27,421) 11,378

$ 9,339 $ 15,852




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General OVEIMMENE «.........u.euveceeeneanseenreesseseeseseese s eosoeoseseo $ 319 $ 1,361
PUDIIC SAMELY vvvvevovreerectsreicsceeceesissa st se e 3,677 5,856
HighWays and SIreets ..........c.uvuucvuceeermurnrenreeceseeeeeeeeees oo, 41,973 37,659
CUltUre-recreation ... eeeeeenesee e 4,786 2,321
Utilities Or Other enterprises ...........ceveveevereeeceeeerssnesseessossosoooooo 18,044 11,232
Total EXpenditures ..............c.ceeeeernueruereesseceseeness oo, 68,799 58,429
Other Financing Sources:
Proceeds of general obligation bONds .................ceueeeeeeresuesoesmoooooon 30,000 52,000
Proceeds of IONG-LerM NOLES ..........ceevuruerrerenrereiseesessessees e oosossss - 1,119
Total Other Financing SOUICES ..........c.evveeeereeveemuersnesesosooooooo 30,000 53,119
Other Sources under EXPENItUIES ...........ovvevseeeenressesussemssnssssoosnono (38,799) (5,310)
Fund Balance - JUlY 1 c..uuveveesreceeceneuenaes et eee s oo 11,378 16,688
Fund Balance - June 30 ...........cuceercenemnererneeseeceeeeeeees oo $  (27,421) $ 11,378
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2003
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002

ASSETS

Cash and investments:
WIth TFEASUIY «..eueeererceiniiciecernee s ess s s oo $ 10,185 $ 16,152
Receivables:
Loans 42,054 41,664
Intergovernmental 619 1,886

$ 52,858 $ 59,709

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE .....vovrnriviriseise ettt s et oo $ 1,487 $ 2,280
Due to other fund:
Highway Improvement Bond FUnd ............ceveveeemeeeneremereneeeoooonn - 193
Deferred revenUE ..........covcueeeuceenurnueereneercseeeeeesee e ssesessssses e e 43,501 42,797
Total LIabilities ....veucvveseeicreerereereeresenesasseersesssseessosesessssssseesesasas 44,988 45,270
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDBIANCES ......ccureeiseireeueseeescsiseesseceresesssssesnsses s 66,633 75,063
Unreserved - Undesignated ..........ceeeeeveviueeeeeseeesenssnssesseeseeeeoes oo (58,763) (60,624)
Total Fund Balance .........co.ecveeuemnreueenireteeeesesceeee e 7,870 14,439
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ............ccovevecerereenesenoeseonsan $ 52,858 $ 59,709
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FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE '

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Revenue:
Intergovernmental .....

Expenditures:
Capital outlay:

Other Financing Source

(Amounts in thousands)

.........................................................................

.........................................................................

.........................................................................
.........................................................................
.........................................................................

.........................................................................

.........................................................................

{Use)

Transfer from other fund:
Community Development FUN ...........cvuevevoeeeemeneeneeresseoeoooooo

Transfer to other fund:

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Conrtract Fund ..............

Total Other Financing Source (USE) 1eeiieeeeeeeeeeceteeeeeee e,

Revenue and Other S

ource under

Expenditures and Other USe .........c.ocuruueruerureesrresresnsses oo,

.........................................................................

.........................................................................
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2003 2002

$ 16876 §$ 30,505
16,876 30,505
1,433 5,388

154 1,901

8,617 8,880

- 73

10,785 7,681

130 1,190

3,660 13,782
24,779 38,895
(7,903) (8,390)
1,334 5,029
- (335)

1,334 4,694
(6,569) (3,696)
14,439 18,135

$ 7870 $ 14,439




ASSETS

Cash and investments;

...................................................................................

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2003

..............................................................................

...............................................................................

....................................................

..........................................................................

..................................................................

...................................................................

.....................................................................

..................................................
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WITH COMPARATIVE AMOLINTS FOR JUNE 30, 2002
{Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
$ 19082 $ 20,989
142 108
$ 19224  § 21,097
$ 71 $ -
- 7
71 7
10,381 12,767
8,772 8,323
19,153 21,090
$ 19,224 § 21,097




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

(Amounts in thousands)

2003 2002
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
Improvement District AssesSment RECEIPLS .oveevvreeeerrerercnrereersescsnmneeereraes $ -- $ 57
OLNET .euvverereersnnnnsesnensesssnesnnsasnsssssssssarsssessanssssssssssssnssnssssensensassennnns 992 1,939
Total REVENUES ....onrecrceeencrearicnerneccrensrassonarnenrossrnssrnssressesrnnsnsses 992 1,996
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMIMENL ...ccvveveirrireeriirmierenressecsenmimesiereessrsssssessssssassassnnans 428 1,178
PUDIC SAFELY vvvrerrneererrerennensriesseeremnsssserieneensannessenssssssrsrsrvnnsnesnransessanss 444 122
Highways and StFELS ......ceerrererereeceeerenmenmmmemenrienresieiieimieniosrsssissssiresenes 4,210 1,072
SANILALION ..cereeeirieenrriereeseennnnesisecsencenmnncssseeesasereansnnrsssssessasarsannnnsresns 196 43
CUItUTE-TECTEALION ...eveviemernserrrrerranmnssersereerssansnnesserssssaersorsnsnarnrassosrosns 621 3,118
TOtal EXPENAILUIES ...vvvevneireeenererauesierennesreerencessrrsensnsesssssesressesenas 5,899 5,533
Revenues under EXpenditures .....couveviieeeiernierieeiiiisiessecsssassenssasessssssnsnns (4,907) (3,537)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds Of IONG-LENM NOLES ...c..vveerererrernseeeerernnerreneressssssressesssasssnsssnrsens 2,781 -
Transfers from other funds:
BIKEWAY FUNA «.eveveriiiiiiinieecieiniinineneeciiiesnieeccenmmsersesesssssenseansensensns 638 215
Parks and Playgrounds FUNQ .......ciiivuiiirimniiiieniisenrennsncsesresnnssrrenssereosens 665 2,600
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ..........cccccuvun..e. 142 108
Transfers to other funds:
General FUNd ...uceiiiiiiiimniiniiiiiniinciincn s seeesascsassecsesscans - (107)
Bikeway FUNA ..o icsnsinenennccnenienraeesssesse s snsenenennans (180) (327)
Parks and Playgrounds FUN ....c.c.cueeceiiiiiimmmiieemennccrireenrreserersenensensennes (1,076) (2,230)
Total Other Financing SOUrces (USES) .....ecverererrenrecrrerevsseerannsserenses 2,970 259
Revenues and Other Sources
under Expenditures and Other Uses .__.............ooiiiiiiiiiicirrecrranen. (1,937) (3,278)
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 e rvnsennneneesececsssessssnssnsansnnen 21,090 24,368
FUNd Balance - JUNE 30 ....uiieeeiiieneeirirreneninersnaneeseessnsserssrssssnsessnsnnsesnnnss $ 19,153 $ 21,090
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TABLE 3

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Public
Real Service Public Utility

Fiscal Property Fuel Company Franchise
Year Tax _ Tax T T Total
1994 $427,534 $ 46,005 $ - $ 17,106 $ 490,645
1995 419,113 44,708 - 17,146 480,967
1996 416,987 45,990 - 18,518 481,495
1997 413,844 46,226 — 20,149 480,219
1998 404,415 45,214 - 20,756 470,385
1999 402,827 44,518 - 18,770 466,115
2000 399,115 42,901 - 19,239 461,255
2001 380,098 46,078 - 22,810 448,986
2002 382,449 46,728 24,821 23,748 477,746
2003 385,872 47,156 25,171 22,652 480,851

TABLE 4

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)

Estimated Ratio of Assessed
Fiscal Assessed Actual to Estimated
Year Value (a)__ _Value Actual Value (b)
1994 $ 86,289,397 $ 86,289,397 100 %
1995 86,906,884 86,906,884 100
1996 85,753,264 85,753,264 100
1997 85,111,039 85,111,039 100
1998 81,732,984 81,732,984 100
1999 76,628,374 76,628,374 100
2000 71,820,676 71,820,676 100
2001 68,676,199 68,676,199 100
2002 69,671,573 69,671,573 100
2003 73,584,358 73,584,358 100

(a) Assessed value is at 100% of market value.
(b) Statutory ratio.

Note: With the exception of public service companies, personal property is not taxed in the City and County
of Honolulu.
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Fiscal
Year

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUES IN THOUSANDS)

Class of Property

1994

1995

1996

1997

1998

Improved Residential ..
Unimproved Residential .
Apartment .........u....

Hotel/Resort
Commercial .
Industrial .....
Agricultural .
Conservation ..........c.c.een...

Apartment ..........
Hotel/Resort .
Commercial ..
Industrial ......
Agricultural ..
Conservation ..........

_Improved Residential ..........

Unimproved Residentiat
Apartment ..............

Industriat ...
Agricultral ... .
Conservation ........ceceeeenc.

Improved Residential ..........
Unimproved Residential ......
Apartment ........
Hotel/Resort ..
Commercial
Industiat ...
Agricultural .
Conservation ...

Improved Residentiaf ..........
Unimproved Residential ......
ADartment .......uuv....
Hotel/Resort
Commercial .
Industrial ............
Agricultural ..
Conservation w.e.cvuueesrerenn.

TABLE 6

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES

Value of
Net Taxable
Building

$ 6,560,908
45,181
11,108,541
2,471,454
3,740,888
1,332,666
111,489
58,303

$ 25,429,430

$ 7,177,623
34,684
11,838,425
2,348,632
3,926,877
1,364,167
116,305

$26,861,470

$ 7,695,925
40,176
11,883,537
2,241,829
4,016,803
1,442,338
120,676
73,044

$27,514328

$ 8,406,430
43,508
11,659,514
2,045,129
4,022,314
1,500,176
91,537
70,484

527,839,092

$ 8,654,984
40,156
10,949,973
2,186,204
4,140,514
1,512,774
91,367
60,809

$ 27,636,781

(Unaudited)

Building
Tax Rates

_Per $1,000

$

197

3.92
392
3.52
9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
9.00

3.92
3.92
3.52
9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
9.00

3.92
3.92
3.52
9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
2.00

3.92
3.92
3.52
9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
9.00

3.92
3.92
3.52
9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
9.00

Value of
Net Taxable
Iand__%

$ 34,047,049
788,287
7,389,939
4,125,422
8,801,423
4,421,073
765,700
521,074

$ 60,859,967

$ 34,903,402
870,358
7,397,628
3,072,740
8,180,895
4,573,665
602,838
443,888

360,045,414

$ 34,476,962
1,007,570
7,768,722
2,729,852
7,053,885
4,285,282

537,103
379,560

~ $58,238,936

$ 34,255,677
1,012,525
7,918,914
2,598,091
6,521,422
4,161,332

429,454
374,532

$ 57,271,047

$ 31,966,315
917,495
7,481,771
2,584,261
6,428,698
3,929,058
371,882

416,723

$ 54,096,203

$

(Page 1 of 2)

Land
Tax Rates

Per $1,000

3.12
392
3.52
9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
2.00

3.12
3.92
3.52
9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
9.00

3.12
3.92

3.52.

9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
9.00

3.12
3.92
3.52
9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
9.00

3.12
3.92
3.52
9.64
8.51
8.51
9.00
9.00

Value of
Net Taxable
Real Property

$ 40,607,957
833,468
18,498,480
6,596,876
12,542,311
5,753,739
877,189
579,377

$ 86,289,397

$ 42,081,025
905,042
19,236,053
5,421,372
12,107,772
5,937,832
719,143
498,645

$ 86,906,884

$ 42,172,887
1,047,746
19,652,259
4,971,681
11,070,688
5,727,620
657,779
452,604

$ 85,753,264

$ 42,662,107
1,056,033
19,578,428
4,643,220
10,543,736
5,661,508
520,991
445,016

$ 85,111,039

$ 40,621,299
957,651
18,431,744
4,770,465
10,569,212
5,441,832
463,249
477,532

$ 81,732,984



TABLE 6

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUES IN THOUSANDS)

(Unaudited)
(Page 2 of 2)
Value of Building Value of Land Value of
Fiscal Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable
Year ~ Class of Property Building Per $1,000 Land Per $1,000 Real Property
1999 Improved Residential .......... $ 9,049,562 $ 3.49 $ 29,075,124 $ 3.49 $ 38,124,686
Unimproved Residential ...... 40,154 4.00 893,991 4.00 934,145
Apartment 9,762,680 3.97 6,497,815 3.97 16,260,495
2,191,901 9.64 2,638,300 9.64 4,830,201
4,190,660 8.88 5,939,935 8.88 10,130,595
1,590,950 8.62 3,779,419 8.62 5,370,369
Agricultural ... 92,320 9.00 398,599 9.00 490,919
Conservation ................... 62,262 9.00 424,699 9.00 486,961
Total ....ceueenue. $ 26,980,489 $ 49,647,882 $ 76,628,371
2000 Improved Residentiat .......... $ 9,230,152 $ 3.65 $ 27,176,656 $ 3.65 $ 36,406,808
Unimproved Residential ...... 41,303 4.66 760,369 4.66 801,672
Apartment .............. .. 8,770,891 4.49 5,583,553 4.49 14,554,444
Hortel/Resort .. 2,181,039 9.96 2,495,333 9.96 4,676,372
Commercial . 4,376,172 9.25 5,349,767 9.25 9,725,939
Industrial .... 1,592,304 9.39 3,336,296 9.39 4,928,600
Agricultural .... 94,231 9.89 350,930 9.89 445,161
Conservation 65,278 9.25 416,402 9.25 N 481,680
Total ...cvervennen. $ 26,351,370 $ 45,469,306 $ 71,820,676
2001 Improved Residential .......... $ 9315911 $ 3.65 $ 25,898,762 $ 3.65 $ 35,214,673
Unimproved Residential . 40,789 4.66 690,343 4.66 731,132
Apartment 8,460,667 4.49 5,119,280 4.49 13,579,947
Hotel/Resort ... 2,068,493 9.96 2,358,990 9.96 4,427,483
Commercial . 4,370,036 9.25 4,876,112 9.25 9,246,148
Industrial ..... 1,562,797 9.39 2,997,584 9.39 4,560,381
Agricultural . . 88,643 9.89 318,530 9.89 407,173
Conservation ....... 77,821 9.25 431,440 9.25 509,261
Total ..evvrereerennne $ 25,985,157 $ 42,691,041 $ 8,674,198
2002 Improved Residential .......... $ 10,066,199 $ 3.65 $ 26,533,079 $ 3.65 $ 36,599,278
Unimproved Residential 41,985 4.66 428,191 4.66 470,176
Apartment ............. 8,480,325 4.21 5,038,002 4.21 13,518,327
Hotel/Resort . 2,121,627 9.96 2,435,463 9.96 4,557,090
Commercial .. 4,361,423 9.25 4,798,891 9.25 9,160,314
Industrial .. 1,581,298 9.39 2,838,754 9.39 4,420,052
Agricultural .. 74,443 9.89 227,205 9.89 301,648
Conservation . . 73,224 9,25 352,070 9.25 425,294
Public Service ................... 55,219 0.00 164,175 0.00 219,394
Total ..uueuerneens $ 26,855,743 $ 42,815,830 $ 69,671,573
2003 Improved Residential .......... $ 12,230,871 $ 3.65 $ 27,308,923 $ 3.65 $ 39,539,794
Unimproved Residential ...... 42,458 4.66 714,387 4.66 756,845
Apartment .... 9,305,365 3.93 4,950,109 3.93 14,255,474
Hotel/Resort .. 2,226,305 9.96 2,347,705 2.96 4,574,010
Commercial 4,322,821 9.25 4,839,542 9.25 9,162,363
Industrial .... - 1,570,203 9.39 2,850,632 9.39 4,420,835
Agricultural ... 100,594 9.89 308,874 9.89 409,448
Conservation .. 70,744 9.25 359,754 9.25 430,498
Public Service .......cveu...... 14,870 0.00 20,201 0.00 35,071
L7 $ 29,884,231 $ 43,700,127 $ 73,584,358

Notes: (1) Assessed value is at 100% of market value.
(2) There are no overlapping property tax rates in the City and County of Honolulu.
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TABLE 7

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Total

Ratio of Outstanding

Current Current Collections Current and

Fiscal Assessments Assessments to Amount Delinquent

Year Due B Egllected (a) Due Assessments
1994 $ 843 $ 1,081 128 % $ 5,551
1995 518 674 130 5314
1996 472 704 149 4,951
1997 453 553 122 4,397
1998 449 611 136 3,999
1999 436 558 128 3,437
2000 419 442 105 2,995
2001 423 483 114 2,561
2002 419 497 119 2,259
2003 409 540 132 1,720

(a) Includes prepayments.
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Fiscal
Year

1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003

(a) Figures for 1994-2002 estimated by U.S. Bureau of Census,
Population-Number of Inhabitants Hawaii, PC80-1
and Housing-Summary Population and Housing Characteristics Hawaii,

U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2000 Redistricting Data (P.L. 94-

U.S. Census Bureau, Federal-State Cooperative Program for Po

State of Hawaii Data Book 2002, Table 1.06, Resident Popula

Resident
Population

Asof July 1 (a)

878,591
881,399
883,443
886,711
886,909
878,906
875,881
884,176
896,019
(d)

TABLE 8

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RATIO OF DIRECT BONDED DEBT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Assessed
Value (b)
(thous. $)

86,289,397
86,906,884
85,753,264
85,111,039
81,732,984
76,628,374
71,820,675
68,676,199
69,671,573
73,584,358

(b) See Table 4, Assessed Value.

(c) Excludes non-tax supported debt.

(d) Not available.

(e) Based on 2002 resident population.

(Unaudited)

Direct
Bonded
Debt (c) 5

(thous. $)

1,122,894
1,078,373
1,132,844
856,596
870,856
978,576
087,147
1,103,082
1,309,395
1,381,509

200

-A13 (Octoher 1981),

Ratio of Direct
Bonded Debt
to

Assessed Value

1.3
1.2
1.3
1.0
1.1
1.3
1.4
1.6
1.9
1.9

Direct
Bonded Debt

Per Capita

1,278.06
1,223.48
1,282.31

966.04

981.90
1,113.40
1,127.03
1,247.58
1,461.35
1,541.83

1980 Census of Population-Characteristics of the

table 2 and 1990 Census of Population
1990 CPH-1-13 (August 1991 ), table 2;
171) Summary File (March 19, 2001); and the
pulation Estimates and appear in the

tion, by Counties: 1980 to 2002.



TABLE 9

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
June 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Gross Assessed Valuation of Real Property, January 31, 2002 ...eeceveverererrenne $ 89,211,751
Less EXemPE ValUation .......cveeveniereneeecremesnsseesnresesnsessessossssssnn s, 14,698,363
Assessor's Net Taxable Valuation .............. 74,513,388
Less Valuation on Appeal ceereesssesennnanananeane 1,858,061
Taxpayers' Valuation ..........cceceeeereerenseensessnsmsonens . 72,655,327
Add 50 Percent of Valuations on Appeal o 929,030
Net Assessed Valuation of Real Property for Rate Purposes $ 73,584,357
Debt Limit - 15 Percent of Net Assessed ValUation «........evseeeeoeeosoonnnn, $ 11,037,654
Less Funded and Other Indebtedness:
General Obligation Bonds ...........cueveveereenensennennnnnn, $1,766,313
Notes Payable .............. St b s sneenssansnne 73,394
Gross Funded and Other Indebtedness . $1,839,707
Less Exclusions: (a)
General Obligation Bonds Issued for H-POWER Facility euevevrveerceecrerennn. 127,365
General Obligation Bonds Issued for Housing Developments .. 118,419
General Obligation Bonds Issued for Solid Waste Projects ..... 71,291
General Obligation Bonds Issued for Sewer Projects .......... 67,729
State of Hawaii Notes Payable Issued for Sewer Projects ........... ceerne 66,222 451,026
Net Funded and Other Indebtedness .............cueverveeersesesseesesnseon 1,388,681
Legal Debt Margin . " 9,648,973
Less General Obligation Debt Authorized for Issuance:
1. Authorized by Ordinance No. 98-29 . . 181,264
Less Previously Issued reresnsesssannnees 176,952
Amount Not Yet ISsued ......coveervvnnerveceerereseenennennes 4,312
2. Authorized by Ordinance No. 99-28 135,490
Less Previously Issued rereeesinressseosnanernns . 131,459
AmOUNE NOE Yet ISSUEd ....vcvecerrrrererenrecrerererecraenssssessssssssns 4,031
3. Authorized by Ordinance No. 00-24 ........uoovveeeeevreeeeeessoinn, 207,784
Less Previously Issued ..... 79,638
Amount Not Yer Issued 128,146
4. Authorized by Ordinance No. 01-27 ... .- 260,178
Less Previously ISSUEd .......c.cvvueeueuserenensnereennsessemsenseososso e 84,619
Amount Not Yet lssued ... 175,559
5. Authorized by Ordinance No. 02-27.........uucveemeeeemereemmsroesseosos oo 274,687
Less Previously Issued .uo.veevveeueereeneneennnnnn, . -
Amount Not Yet Issued «....cocoeeeeeeo oo, 274,687
Total Amount Authorized NOt Yet ISSUEd vveuuvvurrueervusceeeemnseressses oo 586,735
Net Legal Debt Margin ceestraennstrenarnes . $ 2,062,238

TS S
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TABLE 10

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT

JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts In thousands)
(Unaudited)
Percentage

Applicable to City and County

Net Debt City and County of Honolulu's

Name of Governmental Unit Outstanding of Honolulu Share of Debt
City and County of Honolulu $1,388,681 100 % $ 1,388,681

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 1,388,681

Note: Excludes non-tax supported debt.
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Fiscal
Year
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001

2002
2003

TABLE 11

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES

FOR GENERAL BONDED DEBT
TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)

GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT

Total Debt
Principal Interest - Service
$ 87,225 $ 74,098 $161,323
54,431 87,114 141,545
64,765 89,464 154,229
72,782 92,385 165,167
88,928 91,931 180,859
66,342 82,567 148,909
67,491 75,367 142,858
68,715 77,382 146,097
26,151 80,766 106,917
36,391 (b) 81,891 118,282

(a) See Table 1, Total Expenditures.

(b)

The Tax Exempt Commercial Paper (TECP) dated 9/5/02 refunded in ady.

Total
General

Governmental

Expenditures (a)

$

1,106,130
969,353
981,685
914,991
996,482
947,053
869,681
913,555
983,865
928,188

Ratio
Debt Service
to General
Governmental

Expenditures

14.6 %
14.6
15.7
18.1
18.1
15.7
16.4
16.0
10.9
12.7

ance of matuiity the 1996 Series "A" and

the 4/1/93 Series "B" in the amounts of $5,000 and $28,280,910 respectively. The 10/3/02 TECP refunded in

advance of maturity the 1995 Series "A", the 1997 Series "A", the 1997 Series "B"
the amounts of $5,000, $2,860,000, $4,671, and $11,365,847 respectively. Th

maturity the 6/1/92 Series One for $3,159,926.
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TABLE 12

~ CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND COVERAGE -
BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Gross Net Debt Service
Year Revenues (a)  Expenses (a)  Revenues Principal Interest Total
1994 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - -
1995 - - - - - -
1996 110,465 52,426 58,039 - 326 326
1997 107,201 53,755 53,446 380 979 1,359
1998 113,230 57,179 56,051 390 944 1,354
1999 113,256 55,993 57,263 410 948 1,358
2000 114,313 63,670 50,643 425 930 1,355
2001 114,164 66,469 47,695 445 911 1,356
2002 122,728 73,699 49,029 - 4,508 4,608
2003 112,815 78,443 34,372 780 5,367 6,147
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND COVERAGE -
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)

Fiscal Gross Net Debt Service
Year Revenues (a)  Expenses (a) Revenues Principal Interest Total
1994 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - -
1995 - - - - - -
1996 - - - - - -
1997 - - - - - -
1998 - - - - - -
1999 114,430 (¢) 59,869 54,561 - 8,187 8,187
2000 130,453 (c) 56,834 73,619 - 15,204 15,204
2001 118,967 (c) 66,973 51,994 - 14,034 14,034
2002 116,982 (c) 62,566 54,4146 1,172 17,439 18,611
2003 113,994 59,697 54,297 1,050 21,409 22,459

Note: Wastewater System Revenue bonds, Junior Series, amounting to $218,400,

(a) As defined in applicable bond indenture. Ex

(b) Net revenues divided by total debt service.
(c) Revised for wastewater facility system charges (excluded) and interest on investment (included).
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Coverage (b)

penses are exclusive of depreciation and amortization of property values or losses.



TABLE 13

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
FISCAL YEARS 1993 THROUGH 2002

(Unaudited)
Resident

Fiscal Population Per Capita School Unemployment
Year asof July 1 (a) __Income  (b) Enrollment (c) Rate (d)
1993 870,348 26,526 153,039 3.1

1994 878,591 26,776 154,557 4.6

1995 881,399 27,017 126,686 4.6
1996 883,443 27,069 128,209 5.3

1997 886,711 27,748 127,943 5.3

1998 886,909 28,091 126,745 5.4

1999 878,906 28,882 125,579 4.9
2000 875,881 30,420 123,658 3.8
2001 884,176 31,115 123,658 4.1
2002 896,019 (e) 123,387 3.9 (P

(a) See Table 8, Resident Population as of July 1, for fiscal years 1994-2002. Data for fiscal year 1993 appears
in the State of Hawaii Data Book 2002, Table 1.06, Resident Population, by Counties: 1980 to 2002.

(b) U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, Regional Economic Information System,
Metropolitan Area Personal Income, May 6, 2003 < http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/regional/reis/ > accessed
May 6, 2003 and calculations by Hawaii State Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism,

(¢) Enrollment figures for 1993-2002 obtained from the State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic
Development and Tourism ( DBEDT), State of Hawaii Data Book, various years. Enroliment include

grades kindergarten -12, special education schools, nurseries and upgraded students in special schools,
Effective 1994, data excludes UH Laboratory School. Effective 1995, excludes private schools.

(d) Hawaii State Department of Labor and Industrial Relations, Labor Force Data Book (annual), and
Internet site http://www.hawaii.gov/dlir/rs/loihi/LFR/LAUS.HTM> accessed March 31, 2003,

(e) Not available.

(f) Preliminary.
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Taxpayer (a)

Kyo-Ya Co., Ltd.

Bishop Estate

GGP Ala Moana LLC

Hilton Haw'n Village Jt. Venture
MED Partners

Bancorp Hawaii, Inc.

Dole Food Co.

James Campbell Corporation
Victoria Ward, Ltd.

C. K. Corporation

TABLE 15

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
JUNE 30, 2003
(Unaudited)

Type of Business

Restaurant & bar; retail; hotels
Educational trust estate

Real estate investment

Hotel operations

Real estate investment

Banking services

Agriculture; manufacturing; merchandising
Real estate investment &t management
Rental management of real estate

Own and hold real estate

(a) Taxpayer's name as recorded in real property records.

(b) Assessed valuation as of January 30, 2002 at 100% of market value.

207

Gross
Assessed
Valuation (b)

(thous. $)

$ 997,368
786,673
746,422
699,786
352,030
346,413
341,425
233,129
230,430
206,455

Percentage
of Total
Assessed

Valuation

112 %
0.88
0.84
0.78
0.39
0.39
0.38
0.26
0.26
0.23



8.

9.

Date of Incorporation - April 30, 1907

Date First Charter Adopted - July, 1, 1959

TABLE 16

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA

JUNE 30, 2003
(Unaudited)

Form of Government - Executive Branch (Mayor) and Legislative Branch (City Council)

Area (sq. mi.) - 604

Miles of Roads:
Paved
Unpaved
Alleys
Sidewaiks

Miles of Sewers:
Storm
Sanitary (mains)
Sanitary (laterals)

Building Permits:

- 1,386

- 7

- less than 5
- 749

696
1,438
866

Year Issued

1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002

Fire Protection (6/30/03):

Number of Stations

Number of Employees -

Police Protection:
Number of Stations

Number of Employees 6/30/03
Number of Reported Part | Offenses (2002)
Number of Reported Part Il Offenses (2002)

10. Recreation:

Number of Parks and Recreational Areas
Number of Beach Access/ Rights-of-Ways -
Number of Traffic Related Landscaped Areas - 86

Number of Botanical Gardens
Number of Municipal Golf Courses
Number of Zoological Parks
Number of Recreation Buildings
Number of Gymnasiums

Number of Swimming Pools

No. of
Permits Issued

44 (a)
1,145

208

11
2,383
56,521
71,219

Value of Permits

$ 1,250,153,038
1,424,891,175
1,228,982,564
1,063,827,218
934,183,266
798,720,326
928,834,249
891,547,126
951,944,325
1,178,166,969

(Page 1 of 2)



12.

16.

TABLE 16

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA

JUNE 30, 2003
(Unaudited)
Recreation: (continued)
Number of Baseball Fields - 39
Number of Softball Fields - 161
Number of Baskethall Courts - 222
Number of Tennis Courts - 179
Number of Volleyball Courts - 170
Number of Soccer Fields - 81
Board of Water Supply (6/30/03):
Number of Active Services - 162,128
Annual Water Consumption - 54,575,540,000 Gallons
Pumping Capacity - Million Gallons Per Day = 176.6 (Metropolitan System only)
Miles of Water Mains - 1,977.0
Number of Street Lights - 45,285
Employees (6/30/03):
Civil Service, Permanent and Temporary - 8,319
Exempt - 331 (b)

Elections (2002): (c)
Number of Registered Voters
Number of Votes Cast in Last General Election
Percentage of Registered Voters Voung In Last General Election

Population:
Resident Population (Census): (c)
1960 - 500,409
1970 - 630,528
1980 - 762,565
1990 - 836,231
2000 - 876,156

Retail Sales (In Millions): (d)

1993 12,125.0
1994 13,016.7
1995 13,445.2
1996 14,358.9
1997 14,999.0
1998 (e)
1999 (e)
2000 (e)
2001 (e)
2002 (e}

676,242
385,462
57.0%

(Page 2 of 2)

(a) Includes one fireboat and one aircraft station.

(b) Excludes personal service contracts.

(c) State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Econ

omic Development and Tourism (DBEDT) and appear

in State of Hawaii Data Book 2002, Table 1.01 » Population of Counties: 1831 to 2000.

(d) Bank of Hawaii, Annual Economic Report, Vol. 48.

(e} Information no longer provided.
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